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- omamn Laboratory

Training

S Legal Coun.
e s Telephone Rm.

Director Sec’y

Reference is made to W, O, Cregar to Mr. W, R.
Wannall memorandum dated 7/24/75, captioned as above. This
memorandum advised CJIA had prepared a ~document citing instances [,V
wherein CIA believed some of its activities may have eAceeded\Cfn5
its legal mandate. Portions of this CIA document were '
furnished this Bureau and referenced memorandum requested
documents pertaining to a particular Bureau division and/or
Intelligence Division section be reviewed to identify the
subject matter and make an assessment as to whether any
compromise to this Buréau's operation is involved. Those ;
portions of the CIA document pertaining to the IS-2 Section [ |
of the Intelligence Division are pages 29, 30, 171, 190, i .
191, 193, 194, 197, 198, 203, 330, and 482. |

A review has been made of the material, supra, and Ax"
the following comments apply: -

Pages 29, 30, under the heading "Merrimac," refer
to recruitment and handling of '"several Agents' to covertly
monitor dissident groups in the Washington area and states
one was s0O successful the'Agent'was turned over to the FBI.
Ve have no idea who the "Agent" was and in absence of identi-
fying information no compromise exlsEE to Byreau Operatlons
102 2/ s 7L
‘Page 171 refers to CIA producing a document t1%1 Fr%
"Restless Youth'" in two versions. The version dealing with '
radical students in America was sent only to the President
and two other high officials. Page 171, itself, in-no way. .
compromnises Bureau operations. - .
i4 AUG 111975
Pages 190, 191, aliso deal with the "Restless Youth"
- document, which dlSClOSS the document only went tospinesoms wwcw
Areaders, ‘''a copy may be in the Johnson Library," and refers
to updating of the document. These pages, themselves, in no
way compromise Bureau operations.

62-116395 }
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Memorandum to Mr. W, R, Wannall
Re: Senstudy 75
62~-116395

Pages 193, 194, refer to CIA participation in prepara-
tion of several short 1nte111gence memoranda dealing with the
foreign connections of U. S. organizations and activists
involved in the anti~war movement. Reference is made to.°
collecting information from their own sources "and through
liaiscn with the FBI." A reference is also made to primary
source of information belng "sensitive intercepts produced
by NSA." While these pages do not directly compromise
Bureau operations, disclosure of NSA intercepts could well
indirectly adversely affect Bureau operations by disclosure

of sensitive techniques which . produce extremely waludble
information to the intélligence communlty, of which the FBI
is a part.

Pages 197, 198, refer to the response to an inquiry
: as to involvement in domestic affairs by the Director, Central
| Reference Service, CIA and in no way compromises Bureau
: operations.

Page 203 refers to a similar respcnse by Director,
Foreign Broadcast Information Service, CIA, and includes a
reference to their monitoring foreign broadcasts of Jane
Fonda and Ramsey Clark and furnishing transcripts at the
request of the FBI and Department of Justice for consideration
for possible trial use. There is no compromise of Bureau
operations invelved as this was to be evidence in a public
trial and would have required CIA personnel to publicly
testify.

“ Page 330 again makes reference to "Restless Youth"
and use of FBI reports. It also refers to a 1967 CIA study
of "SDS and its foreign ties." The page, itself, dces not
compromise Bureau operations.

Page 482 refers to a "project MPLODESTAR,'" which
involved manipulation of assets against targets in the
"leftist and communist milieu in various parts of the world."
Comments include '"each case is cleared with the FBI..." The
page itself dces not compromise Bureau operations.

- 2 - CONTINUED - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. W, R. Wannall
Re: Senstudy 75
62116395
ACTION:
None. For information.
Existence of the 693-page CIA document and the
information contained theXein should be'.closely

guarded and disclosed only on a need-to-know
basis.

630'
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supect: SENSTUDY 75 ) spoc o
T o f s = t egal Coun.
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Director Sec’y

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide an assessment
the accuracy and possible damage that might be suffered hy the Bureau
y the release of information to the Senate Select Committee{CIA . ‘
as set forth in Cregar to Wannall memorandum dated 7/24/75 captiorﬁc)l

as above.

Attached are separate commentaries relating to items
appearing on corresponding page numbers in the CIA document.

It is to be noted that no written record or personal re-
collection could he’located concerning item 7, page 00118 relating to - ;
the purchase of cameras. /

Attached are nine pages containing the results of the requested g
assessment. Copies of these assessments have also been made for ]
each designated copy of this memorandum. ;

e

ACTION:

« For information.

- LA
g AP G 10 @&p{g‘é’/é 25 @Qg

Engclosures %’,
\~ [EHCLOSUIE; | s .

1 - Mr. Cochran
1 - Mr. Wannall
1 - Mr. McNiff

S ) 14 AUG 111975
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LT ® TOP SECRE®

RE: SENSTUDY

The following are comments prepared by the Radio
Engineering Section of the FBI Laboratory and relate to copies of
excerpted pages from a report written by the Central Intelligence
Agency. Comments are keyed to page numbers which appear in
the lower right-hand corner of each sheet.

1. Page 00112

Paragraph b. refers to FBI purchases of television
equipment and is accurate as to equipment obtained. According to
Bureau records, Purchase Order #21100 was issued to CIA on
4/11/73 and was amended 9/24/73. The items were 1 each WT'C-20
@ $18, 300 and 1 each WTC-23 @ $18, 600. Purchase Order #21469
dated 5/1/73 was issued to CIA for 2 each lens systems totaling $11, 200.

No damage would be suffered by release of this information.
2. Page 00118

Item 9 lists 50 "Actuators, Recorders.'" This entry is
partially correct.

Bureau records show that Purchase Order #8989 was
issued to CIA on 11/17/71 for 30 each QTC-11s at $488. 25, and 20 each
QTC-12As at $236. 25.

No damage would be suffered by release of this information.

Item 11 lists 1 "Camera, Video.' This entry could refer to
that transaction detailed in Purchase Order #18301 issued to CIA on
11/27/72 for 1 each WTC-20 camera in the amount of $18,400. Tubes
installed in these cameras were of the type mentioned under Item 12
and 13 below.

Item 12 lists 1 ""Tube, Image, Burn-Resistance, Equivalent
of WL 30691," This entry is accurate.

“1A -
Y QY*
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Purchase Order #16555 was issued to CIA on 9/21/72 in the
amount of $4,639. The video tube was for use in a closed circuit
television camera.

Item 13 lists 2 "Tube, Image, WL 30691" as having been
furnished the FBI on 3/26/71 at a cost of $4, 607 each. This entry
' is probably a duplication of Item 4 on page 0019. Bureau records
show that Purchase Order #5450 dated 5/21/71 was issued to CIA
for this equipment for use in CCTV cameras. No purchase order
to support two such acquisitions (March and May) could be located.

Item 14 lists 2 "Cameras, Television" at a unit cost of
$18,300. This entry probably refers to that equipment acquired under
Purchase Order #21100 and is detailed in Paragraph b. page 00112, above.

No damage would be suffered by release of this information.
3. Page 00119

Item 2 lists 25 "Actuators, Recorders.'" The entry is
accurate.

Purchase Order #17204 was issued to CIA on 10/18/72 for 25
each QTC-11s @ $591.94. This equipment is identical to that obtained on
Purchase Order #8989 mentioned above.

Item 3 lists ""Tube, Image, Burn-Resistance" etc., and is a
duplication of Item 12 on page 00118. Note identical dates.

Item 4 lists "Tube, Image, WL 30691" and is believed to refer
to the transaction carried as Item 13 on page 00118.

Items 5, 6, and 7 list "Transmitters, Module, Plug-In,
and Power Supply - UWP-~39A.'" These entries are essentially accurate.

Purchase Order #4203 was issued to CIA on 4/6/71 for
2 each transmitters SRT-67 @ $1372. 35; 1 each transmitter QRT-10A

@3160. 33; 1 each module QWT-18 @ $1247. 40; and, 1 each power
supply UWP-39A @ $538. 65.

No damage would be suffered by release of this information.

TROP SECRET
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4, Page 00221

Item (A) is believed to be accurate and in the absence of
additional detail no serious damage would be suffered by release of
this information.

Item (B) is accurate and as long as target is not specifically
identified no serious damage should be incurred. It should be recognized,
however, that although the concept of intercepting cryptographic
machine emanations would come as no surprise to those familiar with
intelligence work, confirmation of a functioning system could encourage

| implementation of countermeasures which would deprive the U.S. of
| invaluable information.

Item (C) is accurate except that the equipment has not been
operated for some time. Without specific identification no serious
damage would result from disclosure of this information.

Item (D) is inaccurate to the extent that it states that
"installation is not fully operational because the full complement
of personnel have not yet arrived.' Aside from that,disclosure
of information could lead the knowledgeable foreign government to be
certain of Bureau's participation and take whatever diplomatic steps
they felt necessary. Decision to withhold is an operational/political
one rather than one which would affect technical capabilities and, therefore,
the Laboratory is making no recommendations in this regard.

5. Page 00222

Item (E) is accurate and entirely too revealing. If there

is any way thisitem can be deleted from material yet to be given to

{ anyone outside the intelligence community, it should be done. As
written, it suggests a concerted effort toward a penetration to be
attempted in the future. Disclosure of this information could easily
negate millions of dollars already spent and literally years of work
already performed - the largest single project ever undertaken by
this Bureau. In view of our responsibilities in the counter-intelligence
field, the FBI, as well as the intelligence community, and perhaps the
free world as well, would suffer incalculable harm from release of this
information. It would also be appropriate for the Intelligence Division
to comment on this item.

-3-
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Item (F) is accurate and, although its disclosure is
confirmatory no serious technical damage would result from its
disclosure. To our knowledge, there has been no diplomatic
protest, disclosure could precipitate such protest. Intelligence
Division may wish to comment regarding this possibility.

Item (G) asserts that in one case it is known that CIA
equipment was used against a "domestic target.' This is insufficient
information to identify this matter.

TYP SECRET
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' "ARABIC LINGUISTS

(ftem 6, pgs. 182 & 202)

With regard to press allegations concerning the use
of polygraph, it was noted that during July 1971 the President
was alleged to be furious with unauthorized disclosure of
classified information relative to the SALT Talks as disclosed
in the New York Times. The President directed a sweeping
investigation to determine the source of the disclosure and
this was conducted under the direction of Mr. Egil Krogh and
others of the White House Staff.

A subsequent article in the Washington Post dated
September 3, 1971 stated that a State Department spokesman
had acknowledged at a news briefing that agents of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation had polygraphed State Department
employees suspected of leaking information on the SALT Talks
in July. This statement is not accurate and the Director of
the FBI (J. Edgar Hoover) denied this allegation in a letter
to the Washington Post and said that the polygraph examinations
had been conducted by another agency.

As noted in the CIA notes in fact, it was CIA that
conducted the polygraph examination in conjunction with the
State Department and the FBI was not involved in any way in
these polygraph examinations. It is recalled that FBI
officials had been called to a White House meeting headed
by Mr. Krogh in which it was indicated we might have to
conduct some polygraph examinations and were so alerted. A
subsequent call from the White House to the FBI instructed
that the FBI polygraph examinations would not be required.

In view of above, it does not appear the FBI would
incur any damage to its reputation or recognized use of the
polygraph in carefully selected criminal and security matters
in which we have jurisdiction.

NW 83608 Docld:3298%626 Page 10



® POLYGRAPH W%
(Item 7, pgs 65- 67) « i;i.. E%EE

In regard to the CIA notes concerning the subject
of the lending of Arabic linguists to the FBI, the following
is noted:

The FBI's linguistic capacity is limited to those
foreign languages in which translators can be fully utilized
on a full-time basis. When we need translations of foreign
language material beyond our normal translation capacity,
we turn to the governmental linguistic communlty for
assistance. Such help has been obtained in the past from
such agencies as the Library of Congress, Voice of America,
Foreign Service Institute, Defense Language Institute,

CIA, NSA, Bureau of Indian Affairs, U. S. Information
Agency and Smithsonian Institution. On occasions, we
have also turned to private citizens for help in very
unique situations involving exotic or rare languages.

The massacre of the Israeli athletes in Munich
at the 1972 Summer Olympics and other Arab terrorist
acts fomented a situation involving the national security
of the United States. The FBI needed immediate assistance
in the Arabic language field. A program was immediately
instituted to hire our own Arabic translators and, in the
interim period, CIA lent to our Washington Field Office the
necessary Arabic translators to fulfill our responsibilities.

The opening of the People's Republic of China
Liaison Office in Washington also created a need in the
Washington Field Office for Chinese translators with
special talents. Two such translators were borrowed from
CIA and one of them became an FBI employee for a short
time following his retirement from CIA.

All arrangements for the loan of Arabic and Chinese
linguists from CIA were effected by the Intelligence Division and
the Washington Field Office through their liaison with CIA, and
the FBI Laboratory was not directly involved.

In summary, the CIA notes are accurate. It is
not believed, however, that the FBI would incur any
embarrassment or damages as a result of this interagency
cooperation.

X smam
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DISCUSSIONS ON IMAGERY ENHANCEMENT TECHNIQUES

Tter83(Pg. 00234)

Current personnel are unable to verify or
disclaim contact with CIA regarding this photographic technique.

In all likelihood, this contact was made in
conjunction with our continuing technical liaison with other Federal
agencies.

This consultation was entirely proper and made
to augment the Bureau's capabilities in this area. No deleterious
effect can be seen as a result of exposure of this information.

NW BB60B Docld:32983626 Page 12
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PURCHASE OF CAMERAS

(Item 7, Pg. 00118)

Based on the information furnished, no
written record or personal recollection of current employees
can attest to or disclaim the whether '"20 camera sets' at
a unit cost of $656 were purchased from CIA.

R CEenEY
N SEER]
i -8 -
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PURCHASE OF CAMERAS

(Item 8, Pg. 00118)

The F.B.1., by purchase order #1793
dated 1/20/72, contracted for the purchase of 10 Tessina
cameras on a transfer of funds basis arranged as a result
of our liaison with the Technical Services Division of CIA.
Cost of these cameras amounted to $7, 000.

The Tessina camera is a small, sophisticated
camera which is employed in concealment devices needed
for photographic surveillances.

Although the exact nature of the concealment
devices we employ is not publicized, the disclosure of the
fact that we purchased cameras suitable for this use is not
considered inimical to our operations.

NW BB60B Docld:329836268 Page 14
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August 4, 1975

; S/%\Aj.‘&;im FBI MATERIALS
| 1/

Materlals to “which~ Lhe SSC staff has been glven access;
delivery requested by Friday, Augustl$, 1975:

\ |
§§§ A. The notebook or binder containing materials on
) FBI legal authority and maintained in the Office
of the Special Counsel.

. ‘ B. Materials pertaining to FBI-CIA relations in 1970
previously made accessible at FBIHQ in excised
form; unexcised versions of the memoranda.bearing
the item-number designations 8, 9, Sp, 3?, and %Z.

C. '"Foreign Operations Policy Manual,' previously
made accessible at FBIHQ.

| .(é}ulé}jﬁi>-— P. The following materials maintained in the so-
. ) . ca2lled "Official and Confidentiail” files and

designated ''non-derogatory,' previously examined
by SSC staff:

1. Agreement Between FBI and Secret Service;

; . 2. Attorney Geﬁeral - Submission of Memoranda by
, - FBI;
; ) 3. '"Black Bag'" Jobs;

N . 4. Expansion of FBI Foreign Intelligence
Coverage;

(:E\\ 5. Intelligence Coverage - Domestic and Foreign;
; 6. Directives (60); N
i , (60) &l /“{u u'

: 7. Cook, Fred (52). T *fi ”?ﬂ}quL33

G 6 1975
E. Summaries or notes on interviews conducted by 9 A

Inspection Division for July 3 Inspection for thg
individuals whose names are underscored on the
attached list (slightly expanded from previous
access request).

: \ -

4

i_ F. ¥. Inspection Reports on the Intelligence Division ﬁ&%&
and the San Francisco Field Office, as currently
sanitized. Qj

| N‘a§ &%ﬁ{}ASU o21:3 5485626 Page15 _ - . ,
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Newly requested materials; delivery requested by
Friday, August/ff, 1975: :

A.

Page 16

All of Section 8 of the Manual of Instructions.

Sections 1, &, 7H, 73, 8L, and 14 F of the Manual
of Rules and Remlations.

Superseding versions of Section 6 of the Manual
of Rules and Regulations. )

The following materials referred to in
memoranda previously delivered to SEC regard-
ing FBI Legal Attaches:

1. Memoranda of W. C. Sullivan of June 7, 1971,
and June 16, 1971;

2. Memoranda of Mr. Wannall bf’May"27, 1971, and
May 28, 1971;

3. Letter of Hoover to the President dated
September 21, 1870;

4, Memorandum of W. C. Sullivan dated September
22, 1970;

5. Memorandum of Mr. Brennan dated September 21,
1870;

6. MHMemorandum of Mr. Child of May 23, 1969;:

7. Recommendations of Dalby, Felt, and Beaver
upon the recommendation made in memorandum
of Sullivan of June 7, 1971;

8. Materials pertaining to conversations between
the President and Hoover regarding foreign
liaison operations in September 1970;

9. Materials pertaining to conversations between
: Dr. Kissinger and Hoover in December 1970;

10. Materials pertaining to communications between
the; FBI and the State Department regarding
foreign liaison operations in 1970;

11. Materials pertaining to a conference with the
President regarding foreion liaison operations
in June 1971; . .
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12. Material pertaining to an inspection of all
FBI foreign liaison posts conducted in 1971
pursuant to instructions from Hoover to
Assistant Director Ponder in charge of
inspections.

E. Materials pertaining to the origin, operation, and
termination of the Mass Media Program implemented
by the former FBI Crime Records Division.

' ' F. Materials pertaining to the establishment and
: functions of the FBEI External Affairs Division.

G. "Guide to Indexing" and "Rules Pertaining to
the General Index”, cited at p. 14, Volume 1,
of the Classifying Instructor's Guide.

“The Standard Sub List®.

jus}

: The following materials pertaining to Frojectl
%'- INLET:

4
L]

1. Materials reflecting approval of the
Project on or about November 20, 1969.

[ 2. Inspection Report referred to in SAC
Memorandum of December 26, 1972.

TR
~

4., Letter from FBI to Congressman Les Aspin
in 1973 regarding the Project.

J. Materials pertaining to the policies and procedures
of the FBI for the use of FBI agents for so-
called. "undercover” activity.

P S LN N Y

R - |

&
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III. Newly requested materials; access to screen for
delivery requested by August}g, 1975:

\ A. The following materials pertaining to Mrs.
| : Claire (Anna) Chennault and Spiro Agnew:

l.

NW 88608 Docld:32989%626 Page 18

i
All materials pertaining to the authorization
or re-authorization by the President or the
Attorney General of technical surveillance of
the South Vietnamese Embassy in Washington;
D.C. in 1968.

All materials pertaining to the initiation,
guthorization, conduct, and termination of
technical or physical surveillance and "tele-
phone checks" of Mrs. Claire (Anna)Chennault
in November 1968. ’

21l materials pertaining to the initiation,
authorization, conduct, aud Lelfminacion oOf
technical or physical surveillance and

AT ,—#-t‘-r_\“_;,-..x..\: ;.,;;fi..‘:\vm.(:,u_x—_' EMREIN f_,_..:f‘\' :i;_‘-.

"telephone checks" of Vice Presidential candidate

Spirto T. Agnew in November 1968.

All materials summarizing the results of tech-

nical or physical surveillance, including
incidental overhearings, and "telephone
checks" of Mrs. Claire (Anna) Chennault and
Spiro T. Agnew in November 1968.

All materials pertaining to White House
instructions to the FBI for the handling of
the summary letters described in item 4 above.

All materials pertaining to actions taken by
the White llouse as a result of information
contained in the summary letters described
in item 4 above.

The current addresses of the following former

Special Agents, who may have participated in the
technical or physical surveillance or "telephone

checks" of Mrs. Claire (Anna) Chennault or
Spiro T. Agnew:

a. Phil Claridge

b. William Jackson
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B. The following materials pertaining to Yeoman
Charles E. Radford:

1. All materials, including memorializations
of oral communications, pertaining to the
authorization,initiation, conduct,. and
termination of technical surveillances of

' Yeoman Charles E. Radford from December
1971 to June 1972.

2. All materials, including memorializations of
oral communications, pertaining to the
authorization, initiation, conduct, and
termination of technical surveillance of
two close personal friends of Yeoman Radford
one retired from the Navy, the other a State
Department emplovee, from January to April
1972,

e e . 3 All materials, including memori=lizations of
oral communications, pertaining to the
authorization, initiation, conduct, and
termination of technical surveillance of
Yeoman Radford's step-father in Orecgon from

February to April 1972.

X ‘ 4. All materials summarizing the results of the
- ’ technical surveillances described in items 1
through 3 above.

5. All materials pertaining to actions taken by
the White House as a result of information
contained in the summary described in item 4
above.

C. With respect to surreptitious entries carried out
by the FBI from January 1, 1960 to the present, all
materidals pertaining to the following:

1. The date, place, target, and purpose of each
entry;

L 2. The regquest and authorization for each entry
' ' including the identities of the acgencies

and/or individuals who requested and/or

E authorized the entry;

3. The procedures and methods used for the conduct
of each entry; .

]

‘ 4. The results of each entry, including the
_ NW 88608 Docld:32983626 Page 13 information obtained and the identities of
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the agencies and/or individuals to whom
the information was disseminated.

D. Materials pertaining to any jurisdictional agree-
ments, acreements of coordination, or other agree-
"ments between the FBI and any other federal, state
' ~ or local agency with regard to the conduct of and
dissemination of information from surreptitious bl
entries.

E. The performance ratings (Form FD 185) of the
following current or former FBI employees;

1. George Berley '
2. Wilfred Bergeron

3. William D. Campbell "

4, Richard Suter

5. William Tucker

6. Terry O'Connor

X

7. Joseph English

: i .
[ F. The current office assignment or last known address
: of the individuals listed in E. above.

G. .The following materials pertdining to NSA watch list
activity, reportedly in operation from late 1267
through 1973, which involved the monitoring of
international communications that were addressed
to, or from, or included the names of persons on a

: changing "watch list:f}@ﬂ

A 1. All materials pertaining to the proposing,
approvinc, putting names on, executing,
evaluating, or terminating the watch list
activity;

2. 2ll materials (including correspondence) sent
by the FBI to the National Security Agency or
any other entity in the Department of Defense
listing names for the watch list or otherwise
commentinc on the activity;

MW 88608 Docld:32989626 Page 20
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.3. Any internal FBI materials produced as part of

the activity;
-"’\
t),

4. 3 Any NSA or Department of Defense materials
(1nclud1ng correspondence and reports) regard-

ing the watch list activity sent to the PuItif%‘

1507
Materials pertaining to the authorization for FET
contacts with, dissemination of FBI information to,
receipt of information from, and requests by the
FBRI for action by the Special Serxvices Staff of the
Internal Revenue Service.(c/Rch /767 )

"The Handbook of Technical Eguipment".

Materials pertaining to FBI activity with respect
to" the National Environmental Teach-In (also known
as "Barth Day"), April 22, 1970.

Philadelphia FBI Field Office file number Loomblidz
(Women's Liberation). (}?70 72)
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Fiwﬁh ' FLAHERTY, WHO IS EMPLOYED WITH THE CHURCH COMMITIEE, HAD

f EREP’OWD FROM HIS WORK AREA BY HIDIRG UNDERMEATH HIS SHIRT A CIA

; MEMORANDUM CONTAINING DEROGATORY INFORMATION ON SENATOR HENRY

N JACKSON. O°FLAHERTY THEN XEROXED THE HEMORANDUM., THE DATE FOR

‘ :? THIS OCCURRENCE IS HOT KUOWN TO THUWEAT. 0'.° FLAKERTY THEN PROVIDED :;g
ﬁ COPY OF THE MEXORANDUM TO AN UNKNQWW PERSON FOR SUBSEQUENT ;:%
% TRANSHITTAL TO SERATOR MORRIS UDALL. THVEAT ADVISED HIS SOURCE §§
, §{LlfMW?mfaﬁqo3O | é‘a //§ 398 = }%
R — e "
: \‘é} E.C. »_uﬁi_(aw o (52 . NPORMATTON GONTATRED wg AUG 2195 ) )

. 84 AU6 1 31975
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PHONE CALL TO PHILADELPHIA AND PHILADELPHIA PHONE CALL TO TKE
BUREAU, JULY 38, 1975.

RETIRED, ADVISED HE HAﬁ NO PERSONAL OBJECTICN TO HIS NAME BEING
DIWLGED. HOWEVER, THWEAT ADVISED THAT HIS SOURCE IS A RELATIVE
AND THAT ONCE THWEAT'S NAME IS 'DIVULGED IT WOULD IMMEDIATELY
IDENTIFY HIS SOURCE OF INFORMATION.

. . A Assoc. Dir
- ' FEDERAL BUREAU DF INVESTIGATICN ’ DEp-ADAdm.

- _ COMMUNICATIONS SECTION Dep-A.D.-nve.
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ERR ]

E PHILADELPHIA NITEL 70 DIRECTOR, JULY 23, 1975, BUREAU

ON JULY 38, 1975, ROBERT THWEAT, U.S. NAVY COMMANDER,
W

THWEAT ADVISED HIS SOURCE HAD RELATED TO HIM THAT ONE
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PAGE TW0, PH 62-8-23222
STATED THAT O*FLAHERTY HAD PERSONALLY RELATED éHIS INFORMATION TO

THE SOURCE. HE FURTHER STATED THAT O°FLAHERTY HAD RELATED TO THE

SOURCE THAT HE, O'FLAHERTY, ﬁAD ALSO TOLD A FORMER ASSOCIATE,

‘MRe KATZ, CURRENTLY A PROFESSOR A% THE UNIVERSITY OF VANDERBILT,

NASHVILLE, TENN., OF HIS, O°FLAHERTY'S, aCTION. XATZ HAD VOICED

A DISPLEASURE AS TO O*FLAHERTY'S ACTION ARD DID NOT APPROVE OF HIS

ACTION, |
[E?E CAPTIONED MEMORANDUM DEALT WITH CIA POSSIBLE USE OF

DEROGATORY INFORMATION TO DETERMINE THE DIRECTION SERATOR JACKSOW
WOULD TAKE IﬂefgfﬁRE ACTIONS HE &IGHT ENCOUNTER WKICH WOULD INVOLVE
Cia ACTIVIiE}‘THWEAT T DOES NOT KNOW IF HIS SOURCE HAS SEEN XEROXED
MEMORANDUM. THWEAT HIMSELF HAS NOT SEER THE MEMDRANDUM.

THWEAT ADVISED HE WILL RECONTQCT HIS SOURCE AND ATIEWPT 10

ok s

INFLUENCE SOURCE T0 COME FORWARD AND REVEAL HIS IDBENTITY AND BE
COOPERATIVE IN ANY INVESTIGATION. THWEAT FEELS THIS WILL PROBABLY ‘

ES ks - -~ a

BE THE RESULT OF HIS RECONTACT IN AS MUCH AS SOURCE HAS EXPRESSED

HIS DISAPPROVAL OF O'FLAHERTY®S ACTIONS.
PHILA DIV, WILL MAINTAIN CONTACT WITH THWEAY AND ABVISE BUREAU.
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Date of Mail ___6/14/75

Has been removed and placed in the Special File Room of Records Section.

See File 66-2554-7530 for authority.
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Dat W R
y ate: 7/24/75 O
Transmit the following in S

i (Type in plaintext or code) o
;g ATRTEL o

(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI (62~116395)
(ATTN: INTD, W. O. CREGAR) -

SAC, ATLANTA (62-2854)

SENSTUDY 75

S, /

Enclosed are the original and seven copies of ;
seven LHM's prepared at Atlanta and captioned "U. S. Senate
| Select Committee to Study Governmental Operations with ~f
\ Respect to Intelligence Activities (SSC)," subcaptioned Yo ;

and dated as follows:

2

PERSONNEL RECORDS UHIY

. "Interview of FBI Special Agent (SA) W. John
..Benton by SSC Staff Members" - 7/22/75; AX N

/) Fea—mi

2. "Interview of FBI Special Agent (SA) 0. Richard .
Hamilton by SSC Staff Members" - 7/22/75; {) R

PR P

3. "Interv1ew of FBI Special Agent (SA) Robert 4”,r
Thomson by SSC Staff Members" - 7/22/75;

NED Ii¢ ~

y

¥ ey

(

OPY RETAI

4, "Interview of FBI Special Agent (SA) Donald P.
Burgess by SSC Staff Members" - 7/23/75;

4 SC

5 "Interview of FBI Special Agent (SA) Alden F.

Millep by SSC Staff Membeps! .5,7/23/75; 1ar
REC- 102 / /
s T‘/-»»' i

6. "Interview of FBI Special Agent (SA)“Char
Haynes by SSC Staff Members" - 7/23/175;

'H'// 17"‘&“;'_

t

7. "Interview of FBI Special Agent (SA) Edwégd A.
Shea by SSC Staff Members" - 7/2u4/75. &B} JUL 26 107
» """I’{e PBI representative who was available &F’ﬁ'x?“"‘“/“
Atlanta FBI Office r consultation during the 1nten 1e#s/,
\3 was Bureau Superv1s€3 SEYMOR F. PHILLIPS. ; /o
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Atlanta ’ ‘Georgia ¢
File No. d
July 22, 1975 B AN A=W

wE, SIFCREL TLON BONEE S
+FREIN IS UiCLASSIFL L
uazﬁj;&v'al BY SR 2 AERIITE

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE AGTIVITIES (s8sc)

INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
W. JOHN BENTON BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

The following information has been furnished by~
SA W, John Benton) concerning an interview of him by SSC
. Staff Members Michael Epstein and Mary DeOreo, which took

place on July 22, 1975, in the office of Senator Herman E,
Talmadge in Atlanta, Georgia.

The interview of SA W. John Benton began at 9:45
A, M. and terminated at 10:32 A. M., July 22, 1975, At the
outset of the interview no mention was made of SA Benton's
rights by SSC Staff Members Michael Epstein and Mary DeOreo.

SA Benton was asked how long he had served with
the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). SA Benton advised
from December, 1956 to the present time.

SA Benton was asked what offices he had been assigned
to. SA Benton advised the FBI Identification Division,
Washington, D, C.; the Atlanta Field Division, Atlanta, Georgia;
FBI Agents Training at Washington, D. C.; Oklahoma City Field
Division, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma; Indianapolis Field
Division, Indianapolis, Indiana; and the Knoxville Field
Division, Knoxville, Tennessee, having current assignment
in the Chattanooga Resident Agency, Chattanooga, Temnnessee,

SA Benton was asked how long he had been assigned
at Chattanocoga, Tennessee. SA Benton advised from March 15,
1974 to the present date,

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency. .
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
W. JOHN BENTON BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

. SA Benton was asked the period of time he was
assigned to the Atlanta Field Division. SA Benton advised
from 1959 until August 22, 1966,

SA Benton was asked during what period of time
he was assigned to the King investigation. SA Benton
advised from his best recollection during the year 1964,
SA Benton was asked if he conducted any investigation
regarding the King case prior to his assignment during
1964 and SA Benton answered in the mnegative.

SA Benton was asked what his job responsibilities
were concerning the monitoring of the Southern Christian
Leadership Conference (SCLC) headquarters and King telephones.
SA Benton advised his job responsibilities dealt with the
monitoring of incoming and outgoing telephone calls.

SA Benton was asked what did he do when receiving
or intercepting incoming or outgoing calls. SA Benton advised
a written log was maintained of incoming and outgoing calls
and only the pertinent facts of the calls were written on
the log. SA Benton further advised the incoming and out-
going calls were tape recorded. SA Benton was asked how
many telephones were monitored at the SCLC headquarters
and at the King residence, SA Benton advised he did not
recall the exact number of telephone lines monitored;
however, there were several lines.

SA Benton was asked the names of Agents assigned
with him to ménitor telephone calls. SA Benton advised
his best recollection was that SA Hamilton, SA Burgess and
SA Thomsom were assigned at the location during the: period
SA Benton monitored the telephones.

SA Benton was asked the location of the plant,
the floor and room number where the plant was located. SA
Benton advised the plant was located in an apartment building
directly across the street from the FBI Atlanta Field Division,
and he does not recall the floor or room number of the plant.
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U, S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS

" WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
W. JOHN BENTON BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

SA Benton was asked who directed him to menitor
the telephones. SA Benton advised the Special Agent in
Charge, Mr., Joseph K. Ponder, directed him to his job
assignment on the King investigatiom.

SA Benton was asked what did he do with the logs
and tapes at the end of each day's work. SA Benton advised
the logs and tapes were handled by other Special Agents
of the FBI assigned to the case.

SA Benton was asked who the supervising or case
Agent was in the King investigation. SA Benton advised
SA Robert Nichols was the case Agent in charge of the King
investigation.

SA Benton was asked how many squads were located
in the Atlanta Division at the time the telephones were being
monitored. SA Benton advised there were four squads in the
Atlanta Division at that time. SA Benton was asked which
squad handled the investigation of the King matter and SA
Benton advised. the Number 3 Squad handled the King investi-
gation.

SA Benton was asked who furnished supplies such
as tapes and logs to the plant where the monitoring took
place. SA Benton advised the supplies were.brought to the
location by other Special Agents assigned to the case.

SA Benton was asked what happened to the tapes
and logs at the end of the day or when a day's work was
completed. SA Benton advised to his best knowledge the
tapes and logs were turned over to the supervising Agent
of the case.

SA Benton was asked whether he dictated any
daily summaries or memoranda regarding the monitoring of
the telephones. SA Benton advised that he did not dictate
any summaries or memoranda at any time regarding the
monitoring of the telephones.
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U, S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

Cy

INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
W. JOHN BENTON BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

SA Benton was asked who handled the repairs of
the equipment if there was a malfunction of the equipment.
SA Benton advised the equipment and any repairs to the
equipment was handled by SA Miller who was assigned to the
Atlanta Field Division.

SA Benton was asked how many files were involved
in the King investigation. SA Benton advised to his best
recollection there was only one file involved. SA Benton
was asked if there were other files where investigation
was being conducted regarding SCLC and SCLC members other
than the King file. SA Benton advised he did not have
any knowledge of any other FBI investigations regarding
SCLC or SCLC members.

SA Benton was asked who were some of the named
individuals that he was told to listen for and the basis
for listening for these particular individuals., SA Benton
advised he was imstructed to monitor incoming and outgoing
calls and that to the best of his knowledge several individuals
were of interest to the investigation. These individuals were
Stan Levison, Harry Wachtel, Ralph Helstein and Hunter Pitts
0'Dell. SA Benton was asked why these individuals or any
other mamed individuals might be of interest to the FBI, SA
Benton advised the FBI had developed information that certain
individuals that had contact with Martin Luther King, Jr.
and SCLC headquarters were either sympathizers to the
Communist Party of the United States or possibly -members of
the Communist Party of the United States.

SA Benton was asked if he received any mail at the
plant where the telephones were monitored and if there was
a mail box in the apartment complex where mail could be
received. SA Benton advised he did not receive any mail
at the apartment complex and did not have any knowledge
of any mail boxes.

SA Benton was asked if there was a telephone
located at the plant and if this telephone was assigned
an FBI telephone numbexr, SA Benton advised there was one
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U. S, SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
W. JOHN BENTON BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

telephone at the plant and he does not recall the telephone
number or in what name this telephone number was assigned.

SA Benton was asked what name the apartment was
rented in and who paid the apartment rent. SA Benton
advised he did not have any knowledge as to the name the
apartment was rented in and he did not know who paid the
rent on the apartment.

SA Benton was asked who cleaned up the apartment
since it was their understanding that this location was
manned by Agents 24 hours a day. SA Benton advised the
apartment complex was kept in a clean and orderly manner
by Agents assigned to the monitoring operations. SA Benton
was asked to give a description of the layout of the apart~
ment. SA Benton advised the apartment contained a kltchen,
a living room, a bedroom, and one bathroom.

SA Benton was asked which room the monitoring
took place in and SA Benton advised the equipment was located
in the bedroom of the apartment.

SA Benton was asked if he had knowledge of any
telephone calls intercepted of high elected Government
~officials and the approximate’date these calls might have
been intercepted. SA Benton advised to the best of his
recollection and while assigned to the monitoring operation
there was one telephone call intercepted of a high elected
Government official. ©SA Benton was asked the name of the
Government official and the parties involved in the telephone
conversation. SA Benton advised the intercepted telephone
- call was between President Lyndon B. Johnson and Martin
Luther King, Jr. SA Benton was asked when this telephone
conversation took place and SA Benton advised it took place
sometime in 1964 to the best of his recollection. (At no
time did SSC Staff Members Michael Epstein and Mary DeOreo
ask the contents of the telephone conversation between
President Lyndon B. Johnson and Martin Luther King, Jr.)
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U, S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE e
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
W. JOHN BENTON BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

SA Benton was asked if he had any knowledge of any
telephone calls intercepted between Martin Luther King, Jr.
and the Attormey General of the United States during the
period of time he monitored the telephone. SA Benton
advised he did mnot have any knowledge of any calls intercepted
between Martin Luther King and the Attorney General of the
Unlted States.

SA Benton was asked if he had any knowledge of any
telephone calls to the Democratic Convention in 1964 by
Martin Luther King, Jr. that were intercepted during the
monitoring operation. OSA Benton advised he did not have any
knowledge of any intercepted calls made by Martin Luther
King to the Democratic Convention during 1964.

SA Benton was asked at the time he: was assigned
to the menitoring of the King telephones by the Special Agent
in Charge of the Atlanta Field Division did he question his
assignment. SA Benton advised absolutely mnot.

SA Benton was asked that during the period he
monitored the King telephones did he ask to be relieved of
his assignment., SA Benton answered absolutely not.

SA Benton was asked at this time does he question
his assignment to the monitoring of the King telephones
and SA Benton answered absolutely not.

The interview was terminated at 10:32 A, M. this
date, July 22, 1975,

64‘
- Vo e
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Atlant a, Geor gi a rf\ob)
File No. TTTORY ~10N COETAINED
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
O. RICHARD HAMILTON BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

following information has been furnished by
A _O. Richard Hamiltom) concerning an interview of him by
SSC Staff Members Michael Epstein and Mary DeOreo, which
took place on July 22, 1975, in the office of Senator
Herman E. Talmadge in Atlanta, Georgia.

The above-mentioned interview commenced at
10:38 a.m. and concluded at 11:54 a.m. SA Hamilton was
not advised of his rights by the SSC Staff Members. The
following information is mnot necessarily in chronological
order.

Regarding the period of time of SA Hamilton's
FBI employment and period of assignment in Atlanta,
Georgia, SA Hamiltom advised he became a Special Agent
in September, 1951, and has been assigned to the Atlanta
Office since February, 1961. SA Hamilton was questioned
regarding the period of time he was assigned to the
Security Squad in Atlanta. SA Hamilton advised that
according to his best recollection, he was assigned to
the Security Squad shortly after his arrival in Atlanta
in 1961, and continued that assignment until approximately
sometime in 1962. At that time he was assigned to a road

This document contains neither recommendations nor con-

clusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and

is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to
be distributed outside your agency.
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAI, OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
O. RICHARD HAMILTON BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

trip involving investigations of any FBI matter occurring
within that road trip and such assignments were not neces-
sarily connected with the Security Squad. SA Hamilton
advised he was reassigned to the Security Squad in Atlanta
during the Spring or early Summer of 1964 or 1965, and he
believed that, according to his best recollection, this
was in 1964,

The SSC Staff Members questioned SA Hamilton as
to what, if any, assignment he had regarding the inves=
tigation of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., or with the
Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC). SA
Hamilton advised that upon his reassignment to the Security
Squad, he was assigned to monitor a wiretapy on SCLC and
on the residence of King. The Staff Members inquired as
to the number of lines monitored and as to the location
of the technical installation. SA Hamilton recalled
that lines on the SCLC switchboard and SCLC Wide Area
Telephone Service (WATS) as well as the residence tele-
phone of King were monitored. The Staff Members inquired
whether tapes of conversations were made from the techni-
cal installation and SA Hamilton replied that occasionally
when it was necessary to record more than one telephone
conversation occurring at the same time, that he occa-
sionally would tape one conversation while preparing a
handwritten log of another, that thereafter the conver-
sation recorded on tape was reduced to a handwritten log
when time permitted. The Staff Members asked what was
done with the recorded tapes following the completion of
the recording and Hamilton advised that when the conver-
sation had been reduced to writing on a log and the tape
was used up, that as best as he could recall, the tape
was erased and then reused. The Staff Members asked
whether such tapes were reviewed by other FBI personnel
and SA Hamilton stated he could not recall any situation
where this occurred. The Staff Members inquired as to
whether such tapes were further maintained or placed
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
O. RICHARD HAMILTON BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

somewhere else and SA Hamilton replied he was not aware
of any instance where this was done. The Staff Members
asked to whom the case on King was assigned and who was
the supervisor of the squad at the time that SA Hamilton
was assigned to the monitoring of the installation. They
were advised the agent assigned to the case was former

SA Robert Nichols and the supervisor was Charles Harding.
At that point the Staff Members inquired as to who was
the supervisor of the Security Squad when SA Hamilton

was first assigned to Atlanta and who were the succeeding
supervisors on that squad. They were advised that Mr.
Henry Rowse was the supervisor when Hamilton was first
assigned to Atlanta and that upon Rowse's transfer to

FBI Headquarters, Harding became the supervisor. There-
after, in approximately 1968, Charles Haynes replaced
Harding as supervisor of the Security Squad in Atlanta.
The Staff Members inquired as to the reason for the
replacement of Harding by Haynes. Hamilton advised

that was an administrative decision made by FBI Headquarters
and since that did not relate to the investigation per-
taining to Doctor Martin Luther King, Jr., he would respect-
fully decline to discuss that matter. The Staff Members
subsequently asked if SA Nichols was subsequently assigned
to the Valdosta, Georgia, Resident Agency of the Atlanta
Office and, them transferred to another field office.

SA Hamilton advised that was correct. The Staff Members
inquired as to the reason for SA Nichols' tramsfer to
another field office, to which SA Hamilton replied he
felt that question did mot relate to the investigation

of King and invelved an administrative decision by FBI
Headquarters; and, therefore, declined to answer.

The Staff Members, after being advised by SA
Hamilton that he was assigned to monitoring the techmnical
installation .for a period of approximately four months,
inquired as to whether he was ever subsequently assigned
to any investigation relating to King or SCLC. Hamilton
advised the case concerning SCLC was assigned to him
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
0. RICHARD HAMILTON BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

upon the retirement of former SA Alan Sentinella in
approximately 1970. The Staff Members inquired as to the
period of time thereafter that SCLC remained under inves=
tigation and what basis if any there was for closing

the case. SA Hamilton pointed out that since the re-
assignment of the case to him occurred after the death
of King, he felt that question did not directly relate

to the investigation of King and that prior to fur-
nishing an answer to that question, he felt he should
confer with a FBI Headquarters representative who was
then present in the Atlanta Office of the FBI. The

Staff Members advised they did desire an answer to that
question and approved of a consultation between SA
Hamilton and the FBI Headquarters representative. SA
Hamilton conferred with the FBI Headquarters represen-
tative then in the Atlanta Office of the FBI and it

was agreed the question regarding the closing of SCLC

and the assignment of that case to SA Hamilton was outside
"the parameter of the authority given to SA Hamilton by
FBI Headquarters regarding discussion of Doctor Martin
Luther King, Jr. However, in the spirit of cooperation,
it was agreed that SA Hamilton would answer the question
of the Staff Members in this regard. Thereafter, SA
Hamilton advised the FBI investigation regarding SCLC
was closed about 1972 or 1973 since a review of the

case file failed to reflect any influence by individuals
or organizations having affiliations with communist
background. In view of that, it was felt the SCLC case
should be closed.

The Staff Members inquired as to who made the
decision regarding closing of SCLC and whether the matter
was first discussed with FBI Headquarters or other indi-
viduals within the Atlanta Office of the FBI or if it
was a decision made by SA Hamilton alone. Hamilton
advised that as he recalled, he reviewed the SCLC case
file from that time to a substantial period in the past
and that he recoénmended to the supervisor of the Security
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
O. RICHARD HAMILTON BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

Squad that the case be closed since there had been no known
communist influence upon the activities of the SCLC
organization for a long period of time. In response

to the mechanics of closing the case they were advised
that SA Hamilton dictated a letter to FBI Headquarters
from the Special Agent in Charge of the Atlanta Office,
advising that a review of the file reflected no communist
influence upon the activities of SCLC and that unless
advised to the contrary by FBI Headquarters, the case

was being closed. The Staff Members asked if a form
letter was used whereby blanks were filled in and they
were advised this was not the case. The Staff Members
inquired if FBI Headquarters agreed with the closing and
SA Hamilton advised that to his knowledge, no communica-
tion was thereafter received from Headquéarters which
would disagree with the closing of that case. The Staff
Members inquired as to whether SA Hamilton or anyone in
Atlanta conferred with any persons in the New York Office
of the FBI prior to closing the case and SA Hamilton
advised that to his knowledge this did not occur. The
Staff Members then inquired as to the basis for closing
the case on SCLC as compared with the basis for opening
the case originally. Hamilton advised he did not speci=-
fically recall the wording of any communications upon
which the case was originally opened, however, a review
of the case at the time it was closed did mot indicate
that SCLC might be involved in any activities which

could constitute a violation of the Internal Security
Statutes. The Staff Members inquired as to whether the
investigation was based upon the Smith Act and SA Hamilton
stated he did not recall specifically seeing the words
"Smith Act'", however, FBI investigations regarding communist
influence was based upon the communist goal of forceable
overthrow of the U.S. Government.

The Staff Members asked if, after the death of
King, whether Stanley Levison was in contact with Reverend
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAI. OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
0. RICHARD HAMILTON BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

Ralph Abernathy, President of SCLC. They were advised by
Hamilton that that question was not related to the FBI's
investigation of Doctor Martin Luther King, Jr., and he
would decline to discuss that matter without further con-
sultation with FBI Headquarters representative in the
Atlanta Office. The Staff Members did not ask that
Hamilton then discuss that point with the Headquarters
representative.

The Staff Members inquired as to the identities of
other FBI persommel assigned to the monitoring of the tech-
nical installation and SA Hamilton advised he recalled that
at that time SA Robert Thomson and SA John Benton were assigned
to monitoring, however, SA Hamilton could not recall the
identities of other agents assigned during the period of
time he was assigned to the monitoring of the installatiom.
Staff Members inquired as to the reason for SA Hamilton being
removed from the assignment of monitorimg the installation
and Hamilton replied that he requested he be removed for the
purpose of being reassigned to security investigative matters.
Hemilton stated that shortly after discussing this desire with
Supervisor Harding, he was taken off the assignment and was
given other investigative assignments. They inquired as to
whether Hamilton questiomed the propriety of the technical
installation regarding King and SCLC and Hamilton replied
that he did not question such propriety. The Staff Members
inquired as to the names Hamilton was instructed to listen
for on the installation and Hamilton replied he recalls being
instructed to listen for conversations of individuals by
the names of Stanley Levison and Harry Wachtel. They asked
if he was instructed to listen for conversations of indivi-
duals by the names of Helstein and 0'Dell. Hamilton advised
the name Helstein was familiar although he could mnot recall
specific instructions regarding him but recalled that he was
1nstructed and did listen for conversations of Hunter Pitts
0'Dell.

Staff Members asked whether the Atlanta FBI Office
maintained subfiles regarding Doctor Martin Luther
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King, Jr., or SCLC or whether the Atlanta Office or FBI
Headquarters maintained a JUNE file regarding King. SA
Hamilton advised he could not recall the maintaining of
subfiles and could not recall a JUNE file relating to
King. They asked if the FBI maintained a case regarding
Mrs. Martin Luther King, Jr., and SA Hamilton advised he
could not recall at this time whether such a file was
maintained on Mrs. King.

During the interview the Staff Members asked
who handled the arrangements for renting the apartment
where the technical installation was located and where
it was located. Hamilton advised the installation was
located in an apartment at 300 West Peachtree Street,
but he could not recall in which apartment it was located.
They inquired as to the identities of the individuals
who handled the rental and who made the fent payments and
SA Hamilton advised he did not know that information.
They asked whether or mot FBI inspectors ever inspected
the installation or if during the course of an inspec=
tion of the FBI Office in Atlanta whether they visited
the installation. Hamilton advised he was not aware
of any inspection of the installation or visit of it
by inspectors.

The Staff Members asked if Hamilton could recall
any contact with King by any political personalities,
public officials, or¥ officeholders, to which Hamilton
replied he could not at that time recall any such
contacts. :
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The following information has been furmnished by
_Robert W. Thomsoid concerning an interview of him by
SSC Staff Members Michael Epstein and Mary DeOreo, which

took place on July 22, 1975, in the office of Senator
Herman E, Talmadge in Atlanta, Georgia.

No mention was made at the outset of this inter-
view by either Michael Epstein or Mary DeOreo as to any
Constitutional rights of SA Thomson.

The interview commenced at approximately 3:15
P. M, and was terminated at approximately 3:32 P, M. Set
forth as follows are the results of this interview which
arenot necessarily in chronological order:

SA Thomson was requested to furnish the approximate
date of his assignment to Atlanta as well as his assignment
to other divisions. SA Thomson advised that he entered on
duty with the FBI in July, 1947, and was assigned to FBI
Headquarters, New York City and Albany, New York as both a
clerical employee and as a special employee. SA Thomson
was appointed an Agent in 1962 and was assigned to the Little
Rock Office until approximately the middle -of May, 1964,
when he was assigned to the Atlanta Office.

SA Thomson was asked if he worked security matters
in Little Rock, which was answered no and he was then asked
if his assignment upon reporting to Atlanta was in the security

RN U 11511527 |
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field. SA Thomson advised that he was assigned to the
security squad and upon questioning stated that the nature
of this security assignment was to monitor the telephones
of Martin Luther King, Jr., both at his residence and his
office. SA Thomson advised that he continued in this
assignment until approximately August, 1964, when he was
transferred to the Columbus, Georgia, Resident Agency.

SA Thomson was asked the reason for his transfer,
from Little Rock to Atlanta and thereafter to the Columbus,
Georgia, Resident Agency, at which time SA Thomson replied
that both transfers were routine transfers, the transfer
to Columbus ‘due to the fact an opening had been created in
the Resident Agency.

SA Thomson further advised that in 1969 he was
transferred from the Columbus, Georgia, Resident Agency back
to Atlanta, Georgia and that for a short period of time in
1971 was assigned to security work in the Atlanta Office.

SA Thomson was asked that upon his return to Atlanta
and engaged in security work in 1971, if he was aware of any
pending investigation concerning SCLC and SA Thomson advised
he could not recall any investigation of SCLC but could state
that he was not involved in any if there was such an investi-
gation.

SA Thomson was asked if he had any knowledge as to
when this telephone monitoring of Martin Luther King was
instituted or when it was discontinued, SA Thomson replied
that he had no such knowledge.

SA Thomson was further questioned as to what pertinent
instructions were furnished him in regard to his monitoring of
Marting Luther King's telephones and who gave these instructioms.
SA Thomson advised that the supervisor at that time was Special
Agent Charles S. Harding and that SA Thomson was advised that the
monitoring of these telephones was being done because of national
security and information was to be obtained concerning King's
contacts and associates, and the reason for such contacts.

SA Thomson was questioned if he ever questioned
himself at any time as to the morality or justification for

this monitoring. SA Thomson replied that after having only
worked on such monitoring for two months he had no question in
his mind as to the reason for this telephone monitoring.
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SA Thomson was asked how many telephone lines
were monitored or if he knew the exact location of the
telephones being monitored at which time SA Thomson stated
he could not recall exactly how many telephones were being
monitored but that they were at the residence of Martin
Luther King and SCLC, and that he could not furnish the
addresses of either of these locations. In addition, SA
Thomson was asked if he typed logs or handwrote them. SA
Thomson replied that he utilized both methods.

SA Thomson was asked if he was furnished any list
of names of certain individuals to be on the lookout for in
contacts by Martin Luther King. SA Thomson stated he could
not recall any such list. In addition, when asked where the
physical location of this telephone monitoring was accomplished,
SA Thomson advised that it was at the Peachtree Towers
Apartments but that he could not furnish the exact room or
floor utilized.

SA Thomson was asked if he ever highlighted or
placed additional emphasis on any of the telephone calls
that he monitored. SA Thomson replied that no such emphasis
was placed on any such call, and when asked if SA Thomson
prepared any other forms or memoranda or communications
regarding any of the telephone calls, he monitored, SA Thomson
replied in the negative.

SA Thomson was asked if he could recall Martin
Luther King or any of the other persons monitored being in
any telephone contact with any public officials. SA Thomson
replied that he could not specifically recall any such
telephone conversations, however, during the time SA Thomson
was assigned these monitoring duties Martin Luther King was
traveling to other cities and it is entirely possible that
Martin Luther King could have been in contact with some
officials,

SA Thomson was asked for the identities of other
persons also assigned monitoring duties during the time he
was so engaged. SA Thomson stated that he recalled that
SAs John Benton, O. Richard Hamilton, Don Burgess and Brian
0'Shea also were engaged in monitoring of the telephones.
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SA Thomson was asked if any stenographic person-
nel were utilized at the monitoring site. SA Thomson replied
in the negative.

SA Thomson was asked for the procedure utilized
in handling the logs and tapes used to record the telephone
conversations. SA Thomson stated that to the best of his
recollection the logs were delivered by the Agent on duty
each morning to the office and that the tapes were utilized
over and over again for recording telephone calls.

At this point both Michael Epstein and Mary DeOreo
stated that they had no further questions of SA Thomson and
the interview was concluded.
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&S The following information has been furnished by

9 (SA Donald P, Burgess)concerning an interview of him by S5C

~ Staff Members Michael Epstein and Mary DeOreo, which took

place on July 22, 1975, in the office of Senator Herman E,
Talmadge in Atlanta, Georgia, :

The interview of SA Donald P. Burgess commenced
at approximately 3:45 P.M, and terminated at approximately
4:45 P.M., At no time during the interview was any mention
made to SA Burgess regarding his rights by SSC Staff Members -
Michael Epstein and Mary DeOreo.

The results of this interview will not necessarily
be in chronological order, but will be to the best recollection
of SA Burgess,

At the outset of the interview, SA Burgess was
asked when he was assigned to the Atlanta Office of the FBIL
and SA Burgess replied to the best of his recollection it
was at the end of July or the first part of August, 1964,
SA Burgess was also asked how long he had been in the FBI,
to which he replied since January, 1951,

SA Burgess was asked what his duties were and to
what squad he was assigned when he first arrived in the
Atlanta Division of the FBI. SA Burgess advised he had been
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immediately assigned to the Security Squad. Imn reply to a
question as to what type of investigations he handled,

SA Burgess replied that he was mainly involved in civil rights
type investigations,.

Mr, Epstein asked SA Burgess when he was assigned
to monitoring the telephone tap of Doctor Martin Luther King, Jr.
SA Burgess replied to the best of his recollection he was
assigned to these duties from the end of November, 1965, until
sometime in June, 1966. SA Burgess was asked if he could pin
down exactly the date of his assignment to this monitoring
duty and SA Burgess replied that he recalled the general time

peried quite well as he had recently undergone surgery before

this assignment and after extensive sick leave, went almost
immediately on the monitoring duty.

Mr. Epstein asked SA Burgess what his understanding
was as to why this telephone tap on Doctor Martin Luther King, Jr.
was being used. SA Burgess replied that it was his understanding
and recollection that three or four individuals who had heavy
and extensive Communist Party or Marxist affiliations and
connections had an inordinabé influence and control over
Doctor Martin Luther King, Jr. insofar as policies, objectives
and activities of the Southern Christian Leadership Conference
(SCLCL. SA Burgess replied it was his understanding that
these three or four aforementioned individuals' influence over
King extended so far as preparing his speeches and public
statements and that it was also his understanding that the
Attorney General at the time the telephone tap was instituted,
Robert Kennedy, had approved of and insisted upon this
investigative technique.

SA Burgess was then asked if he thought the telephone
tap on Doctor King was justified and SA Burgess replied that
he thought it was fully justified in light of the time and
circumstances and the position of Doctor King.
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SA Burgess was then asked about the personal type
information regarding personal misconduct, whether or not
he felt the collecting of this type of information was
justified. SA Burgess replied that information regarding
personal misconduct or immoral activities on the part of
King was not the prime purpose or interest of the telephone
monitoring, but that he did feel that evidence of gross
personal misconduct and completely amoral activities was
significant in this particular case, bearing in mind the
original justification for the telephone mohitor and the
fact that Doctor Martin Luther King, Jr. was a moral leader
of world stature and a religious personality. SA Burgess
said that he therefore felt a complete double standard of
personal conduct as opposed to public image was significant
inasmuch as such behavior would make Doctor King subject
to pressure or blackmail by the worst criminal or subversive
elements in our society.

SA Burgess was asked if the type of information
regarding Doctor King's personal misconduct was disseminated
to other agencies or the press and SA Burgess replied that
he did not know. SA Burgess was asked if he ever disseminated
any information regarding the personal misconduct on the
part of Doctor King te the press or others, and SA Burgess
replied he had not.

Mr. Epstein said that he assumed that SA Burgess
was aware of some of the allegatiomns that had appeared in
the press regarding FBI dissemination of this type of
information, and SA Burgess replied that he was aware of some
of these allegations but he had no specific knowledge regarding
these matters.,

SA Burgess was asked if he ever reviewed the
communications regarding Doctor King based upon information
monitored, and SA Burgess replied that he merely recorded
the results of the interception of telephone conversations.
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SA Burgess was then asked for the physical location
from which the telephones were monitored and if this physical
location was an apartment in the Peachtree Towers. SA Burgess
replied in the affirmative, but said he could not recall the
exact apartment number or the floor on which it was located.

SA Burgess was asked if the apartment from which
the telephones were monitored was a one or two bedroom
apartment and if he knew any of the neighbors or if he
recalled maid service to the apartment. SA Burgess replied
that he believed it was a one bedroom apartment, did not
recall any of the neighbors and insofar as he recalled,
there was no maid or janitorial service.

In response to a question as to where the monitoring
equipment was located, SA Burgess replied to his recollection
it was in the bedroom of the apartment.

SA Burgess was asked if inspectors were at the
apartment and if odd-~hour shifts were maintained. SA Burgess
advised that he recalled that odd=hour shifts were maintained,
but he did not recall any inspection of the apartment.

Mr. Epstein asked SA Burgess if he recalled what
his duties were prior to the time that he was assigned to the
aforementioned monitoring and SA Burgess replied, general
security work and particularly civil rights cases which
included the observation of civil rights demonstrations in
various locations.

Mr, Epstein then asked about general policy regarding
observation of demonstrations, whether it came from Washington.
or originated in the field, and whether the instructions to
observe demonstrations came by SAC letter to the field.

SA Burgess replied that insofar as he knew it was the general
policy of the Bureau for a number of years to observe at any
type of demonstration involving civil rights type matters
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where the possibility of violence existed so that firsthand
observation of any possible violation of Federal statutes
could be - +had by impartial observers, and that any
subsequent investigation would not be dependent upon the
_sometimes impassioned observations of persons on either side
of a controversial issue,

At this point in the conversation, Mr. Epstein
was reminded by SA Burgess that the purpose of the interview
was the investigation of Doctor Martin Luther King, Jr., and
Mr., Epstein replied that he was interested in observations
of vivil rights matters insofar as Doctor King was involved.

SA Burgess replied that the only specific demonstration
or civil rights activity he recalled in which he acted as an
observer where Doctor Martin Luther King, Jr. or SCLC was
involved was in Americus, Georgia, in 1965, and he could recall
very little regarding this matter. .

SA Burgess was asked at ome point during the interview
if, during the time he served as a monitor on the telephone tap
of Doctor King, there was a tap on SNCC. SA Burgess repdied
that he had no recollection of a telephome tap om SNCC, (Student
Nonviolent Coordinating Committee).

Mr. Epstein asked why SA Burgess was removed from
monitoring telephones mentioned above. SA Burgess said that it
was at his request as he had completely recovered from a
debilitating illness and was very framkly quite bored with an
inactive assignment.

. Mr, Epstein asked if SA Burgess remained on the
Security Squad in the Atlanta Office and what type of cases
he handled after that period. SA Burgess replied that he
did remain on the Security Squad until December, 1966 or
January, 1967, and that he had handled general security matters,
but not the investigation of Doctor Martin Luther King, Jr.

Mr., Epstein asked why SA Burgess was reassigned and
was advised it was a routine administrative reassignment.
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Mr. Epstein then asked SA Burgess if he was quite
certain of his period of assigmment to monitoring the
telephones of Doctor King and SA Burgess replied that he was
virtually certain that assignment to these duties was from
within ten days before or after Thanksgiving, 1965, until
sometime during June, 1966, because of the aforementioned
surgery approximately six weeks prior to his assignment
on these duties.,

Mr. Epstein asked if SA Burgess could ascertain
the date of his surgery from his doctor or hospital records.
SA Bur$ess replied that surgery had taken place at St.
Joseph's Infirmary immediately adjacent to the FBI office
and he would attempt to ascertain the date. Mr, Epstein
asked if SA Burgess would be willing to telephone the
hospital at that time in an attempt to verify this date.

SA Burgess replied that old hospital records are sometimes
difficult to locate and from experience, it would probably
take two or three days.

In response to a question as to whether anyone
else immediately available could recall the date of this
surgery, SA Burgess replied that his wife might recall,
Mr. Epstein then asked SA Burgess if he would be willing
to telephone his wife in an attempt to determine the date of
his surgery. At that point in the interview, SA Burgess
did telephone his wife who informed SA Burgess that she
thought SA Burgess had undergone surgery during mid-September,
1965, This was communicated to Mr, Epstein.

Mr. Epstein also asked SA Burgess whether or not any
record in the Atlanta Office would pin down the exact dates
of his assignment to monitor the King telephones. SA Burgess
replied that he knew of mno such record.

Mr. Epstein asked if an ammual fitness or performance
report would show his assignment at that time, and SA Burgess
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replied that he believed these performance reports merely .
stated general assignments, such as general security, etc.,
and the location of these reports were unknown to him.

Mr, Epstein asked if SA Burgess had seen his annual
performance reports and SA Burgess replied that he had.

At the conclusion of the interview, Mr., Epstein
asked if he might have SA Burgess' home telephone number
and if he might call him at a later date to obtain from
. SA Burgess the date of the aforementioned surgery, if SA
Burgess was able to ascertain this date. SA Burgess did
furnish Mr, Epstein his home telephone number and advised
he would attempt to determine the date of this surgery.

L)
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TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
ALDEN F. MILLER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

The following information has been furnished by

S (SA Alden F, Mille® concerning an interview of him by SSC
Staff Members Michael Epstein and Mary DeOreo, which took
place on July 22, 1975, in the office of Senator Herman E,
Talmadge in Atlanta, Georgia.

The interview of SA Alden F, Miller commenced at
4:50 P, M, and was terminated at 5:29 P, M,, July 22, 1975,
with the statement that consideration. would be given over-
night as to whether additional questions would be directed
on the following morning to SA Miller. At the outset Staff
Member Michael Epstein advised SA Miller of his rights,
stating he did not have to answer any questions, that he
had the right to legal coumsel, and further, that anything
he said might be used in a criminal proceeding against him,

The following questions and the responses of SA
Miller to these questions are set forth hereinafter in
narrative form to the best of his recollection, utilizing
verbiage nearly as possible synonymous with statements made.
The context of this question and answer interrogation is
not necessarily in chronological order. All questions were
directed to SA Miller by Staff Member Michael Epstein.

SA Miller was asked concerning his employment
and assignment to the Yederal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
Atlanta Office. OSA Miller replied that he first was assigned
to the Atlanta Office in 1947, was transferred to New York
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
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in 1948, and returned to the Atlanta Office in 1951. SA
Miller was further asked when he was assigned to the Security
Squad in the Atlanta FBI Office, to which he replied June of
1951. Inquiry was further made as to whether still assigned
to the Security Squad and SA Miller replied that as of March,
1975, he was no longer assigned security matters and that he
was presently assigned to work in conjunction with the General
Accounting Office review of matters in the Atlanta Office.

SA Miller was asked when a technical installation
or telephone tap was placed on the Southern Christian Leader-
ship Conference (SCLC) and Martin Luther King. SA Miller
replied that it was impossible for him at this date to recall
specifically when such an installation was made, but by citing
civil rights activities with particular emphasis in Albany,
Georgia, in 1962, was reasonably sure that the technical
installation was made sometime subsequent to that date. When
asked how long the technical installation remained in effect,
SA Miller replied that he could not recall the exact duration
of the telephone tap, however, was of the opinion it was in
effect for several years, possibly three. When asked what
telephone facilities were covered, SA Miller replied that
telephone service to the offices of SCLC and to the residence
of Martin Luther King were covered in this telephone tap.

SA Miller was asked what was the justification or
purpose of this techmnical installation, to which he replied
that it was to determine the degree of subwversive influence,
if any, over the activities of the SCLC sponsored civil
rights demonstrations and programs.

Inquiry was made as to who instructed the installation
of such technical coverage and SA Miller replied that he un-
doubtedly received these instructions from his immediate
supervisor and/or the Special Agent in Charge of the Atlanta
Office at that time. When asked whether these instructions
were written or verbal, SA Miller replied that he could not
specifically recall, but was reasonably sure that if written
they would have also been discussed verbally, both with his
supervisor and the Special Agent in Charge.
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SA Miller was asked whether a feasibility study
was made prior to the actual installation or a survey
conducted, SA Miller replied that he did not recall at
this late date whether such a feasibility study was made
prior to the installation. SA Miller was asked whether
if such a study or survey was made whether it was reviewed
by high officials prior to ordering such an installation.
SA Miller replied that he did not specifically recall
whether such a review as that was made on a feasibility
or survey, as if this were done, it would have been done
in Washingten, and SA Miller would not have been in a
position to know of such a review.

SA Miller was asked in making the telephone tap
did the Atlanta Office have sufficient equipment here and
if not, where did we get such equipment to make this
installation., SA Miller replied that the Atlanta Office
did not have equipment available for such an installation
and at this date it is unknown where the equipment came
from, however, a request for such equipment would have
been made '~ .of. FBI Headquarters in Washington, D. C. SA
Miller was asked whether he dealt with the phone company
in conjunction with this installation and he replied that
he undoubtedly had requested line information which relates
to pair and cable data for phones to be covered in this
technical installation. Inquiry was made of SA Miller
as to the identity of the person at the Southern Bell
Telephone Company who provided such information and it
was stated that at this late date it was impossible to
say definitely who furnished this data as the phone
company during this era was in the process of setling up
a security office who would normally provide such infor-
mation under the proper circumstances and that if such an
office were then in existence Mr. Theodore King would have
provided the line information desired.

SA Miller was asked whether leased lines were
obtained from the phone company in conjunctiomn with this
installation, to which he replied he did not specifically
recall whether leased lines were utilized or whether other
telephone service was ordered with subsequent adaptation
enabling the use of this service for the technical installation.
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SA Miller was asked whether charges were incurred for such
service, to which he replied payments were made for all
services rendered by the Southern Bell Telephone Company,
whether it be leased lines or other telephone-type service.
SA Miller was asked whether he had issued the orders for
leased lines or other service and if so, what name was
utilized in issuing such orders, to which SA Miller replied
that if leased lines or other service was ordered through
the Security Office of Southern Bell Telephone Company, that
he had ordered same, however, he could not recall at this
time the name utilized for such service.

SA Miller was asked further did he issue the order
for having a private working number installed in the monitoring
plant, to which he replied he could not recall whether such an
order was issued or given by him and if it was, whether it was
done through the Security Office or done in a routine fashion
like any person requesting normal telephone service.

SA Miller was asked if he recalled where the
technical installations were made, towhich he replied he
did recall and could point out the locations, however, could
not recall the addresses of these locations. SA Miller was
asked the location of the monitoring point, to which he
replied an apartment in an apartment building located
diagonally across the street from the Federal Building
housing the offices of the FBI.

SA Miller was asked whether he was responsible for
renting the apartment which was used for monitoring this
technical installation, to which he replied he did not think
that he was, but was of the opinien that the case Agent
rented the apartment. SA Miller was asked where in the
apartment building was the apartment located, to which he
replied he could only recall it was in the upper portion
of the building, proebably above the tenth or twelfth floor
and that it was located immediately adjacent to a wire closet.
SA Miller was asked the cover name used in renting this
apartment, to which he replied at this late date he could
not recall the exact name utilized, but was of the opinion
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it was some sort of engineering company, but at any rate,
it would have been the same name utilized in requesting
telephone service. SA Miller was asked further whether
the owners of this building and top management were
cognizant of the real identity of the renters of this
apartment, to which he replied he had no way of knowing
but was of the opinion for security reasons no one knew

or was aware that this apartment was being utilized by the
FBI.

SA Miller was asked further whether he had anything
to do with the installation of utilities and furnishing of
this apartment used in the monitoring operation, to which
he replied he had nothing to do with this other than the
installation of certain wooden shelves utilized for
equipment mecessary to such menitoring and neither did
he have anything to do as it related to the utilities.

SA Miller was asked whether he ever actually
monitored this installation, to which he replied that on
several occasions when regular monitors were ill and there
were other technical needs at the facility, he would serve
as a moniter. SA Miller was asked whether he had ever
furnished supplies to this facility, to which he replied
the only kind of supplies he would have taken to the
facility were those necessary to imsure a trouble free
technical monitoring. SA Miller was specifically asked
whether he ever replenished the supplies or tapes for
recording purposes, to which he replied he did not recall
such, other than at the initial inception when a sufficient
supply of tapes were made available and these tapes were
used over and over.

SA Miller was asked specifically whether he ever
made any technical installation on phone service at the
Ebenezer Baptist Church, the church where Martin Luther King
was on the staff, to which he replied that no such installation
to his knowledge was ever made., SA Miller further informed
that he did not know whether city poelice autherities or
state authorities had made such an installation and further,
he was not in a position to be aware of any such activities
on the part of these law enforcement agencies.

-5 -
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-SA Miller was asked whether he had ever discussed
Martin Luther King with Eugene Patterson, Editor of the
Atlanta Comstitution, to which he replied that to the best
of his knowledge he had never discussed this matter with Mr.
Patterson. SA Miller did point out that he was acquainted
with Mr. Patterson professionally and socially as previous
investigations had brought him in contact with Mr. Patterson
and that they were both members of the same church and served
jointly on various committees and boards for several years.
SA Miller replied further that during this era Mr. Patterson
may have directed questions to him regarding Martin Luther
King, as it was a timely subject and one receiving considerable
newspaper publicity; however, all such inquiries were parried
or handled in a non-committal and non-revealing manner. SA
Miller- further replied that numerous ‘civil rights cases were
being conducted by the Atlanta Office of the FBI, which was
public knowledge and subject of news coverage by the newspaper
of which Mr. Patterson served as Editor, however, to the best
of SA Miller's knowledge no revelation was made indicating
the FBI had an unusual interest in the activities of Martin
Luther King. SA Miller further advised that even though
socially acquainted with Mr. Patterson, he did mot agree
with Mr. Patterson's publicly espoused political position
on many and varied interests of the times.

SA Miller was specifically asked that while the
Staff Member did not desire to place SA Miller in a bind,
did a su@irior of his at any time ever instruct him to
contact *“ugene Patterson regarding Martin Luther King, to
which SA Miller replied that at mo time had any superior
of his, or for that matter, any other FBI employee, ever
ask  that Eugene Patterson be contacted in regard to Martin
Luther King.

The interview was terminated at 5:29 P. M. with
Mr. Epstein statimg that he would like to think overnight
regarding the questions and answers as set forth above and
would on the. following morning advise as to whether he
desired to ask additional questioms.

-6‘1 -
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On the morning of July 23, 1975, Mr. Epstein
communicated to SA Miller that mno further questioning of
SA Miller was necessary.
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S0

s\
Qyﬁﬁ;} ’ The following information has been furnished by
FE SA Charles T. Haynesd)concerning an interview of him by SSC

Staff Members Michael Epstein and Mary DeOreo, which took
place on July 22, 1975, in the office of Senator Herman E.
Talmadge in Atlanta, Georgia. ‘

The interxrview of SA Haymes started at 11:57 A, M.,
was discontinued for lunch from 1:32 P, M, until 2:34 P, M.,
and was terminated at 3:10 P, M. Epstein asked all of the
questions during the interview., Haynes was not advised of
his rights or of the purpose of the interview. Early in the
interview, Haynes informed Epstein he was under the impression
the purpose of the interview was to obtain information re-
garding Martin Luther King, Jr., and Epstein confirmed this
explaining King, the SCLC¥and the marches were so closely
related it was necessary to go into some of these things.

Epstein asked Haymes his title and was informed
Haynes is a Special Agent Supervisor in the Atlanta Office
of the FBI, supervising the Number 3 Squad which is generally
known as the security squad. He asked when Haynes became a
supervisor and was informed he was appointed in August, 1968.
Epstein asked who served as supervisor of the squad prior to
Haynes and was advised SA Charles S, Harding, now retired,

% Soothesn Cheisvtran inadsvS}_a"@f (:
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preceded Haynes as supervisor. He asked why Harding was
replaced and Haynes stated it was a decision made by the
Bureau. which was an administrative matter and not pertinent
to the inquiry regarding Martin Luther King, Jr. Epstein
did not pursue this question any further,

Epstein asked when the investigation regarding King
started and if there was a file open prior to the time the
investigation was authorized. Haynes replied he did not know
when the file was opened or when the investigation was
authorized. Haynes was asked when the technical coverage
regarding King was instituted and when it was discontinued,
and he replied to the best of his knowledge it was instituted
during about November, 1963, and Haynes monitored it until
about January 4, 1964, when Haynes became ill from a kidney
stone attack, thereafter entering the hospital in Atlanta on
January 8, 1964, Epstein asked Haynes if he returned to
monitoring the surveillance later and Haynes replied that he
did not return to the assignment on a full-time basis, but
probably relieved other individuals monitoring several times
during a period which may have continued as long as a year.

Epstein asked when the King case was closed and

Haynes replied he did not know, but felt sure it was some-
time prior to April, 1968. Haynes was asked who made the
decision to close the file, and he stated he did not know.
Epstein asked when the SCLC case was closed and Haymnes
stated he dld not recall, but did remember that SCLC activity
"wound down" con81derably prior to Klng s death, and even
more so after King's death to the point that the information
did not warrant maintaining the file in»a pending status.
When asked who gave instructions to close the file, Haynes
stated that he did not recall but that it was possible that
the Atlanta Office took the action closing the file, and it
was even possible that Haynes may have approved such action
administratively; however, he does not recall.
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Epstein asked if it would be customary for New
York to send Atlanta any information they received regarding
Stanley Levison and if so what file it would be put in. It
was explained to Epstein it would be necessary to know the
nature of such information before answering such a question,
however, since Atlanta did not have any pending investigation
regarding Levison or SCLC there would be no reason for New
York to send any information regarding Levison to Atlanta
unless they had some reason to request information concerning
some pending investigation. Epstein pressed the question of
whether New York would continue to send Atlanta information
concerning Levison and he was informed, based on information
available at Atlanta, there was no reason for New York to
send the information to Atlanta regarding Levison, without
requesting investigation; however, it was possible that they
may have some reason for having sent information to Atlanta
for informational purposes,

Epstein asked where the monitoring of the King
technical surveillance was conducted and he was advised by
Haynes it was conducted in the Peachtree Towers Building.

He asked the room number and Haynes replied he did mot

recall the room number but did recall it was on one of the
upper floors of the building. He asked who made the in-
stallation and handled the contact with the telephone company,
and Haynes replied he did not know, that the equipment was

in the apartment when Haynes was instructed to report there
for the monitoring assignment. Epstein asked who else was
present in the apartment at the time and was advised that

SA Alden F. Miller was present, connected the equipment

and instructed Haynes in the operation of the equipment. In
response to the question of other Agents monitoring the
technical surveillance at the time, Haynes stated to the best
of his knowledge he was probably the first Agent to monitor
the surveillance, with the technical assistance of SA Miller.

Epstein asked the name of the person who rented
the apartment at the Peachtree Towers and Haynes replied
he did not know. He asked if such information was available
in the files of the Atlanta Office and Haynes replied he

NW 83608 Docld:32989%626 Page 59




o
. . P .
‘ ' . ‘
* ’

(S A
3

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
CHARLES T. HAYNES BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

»~

did not know, explaining that such information may have been
made a matter of record, and yet may not have been made a
matter of record. Epstein stated that at this point he would
- stop the questioning in order for Haynes to go upstairs to the
FBI Office and review the files to determine whether or mnot
such information was in the files., Haynes explained that such
a project would probably entail extensive file review in order
to state whether such information was, or was not, in the file.
Epstein asked if Haymes could have someone else conduct the
necessary file review regarding this matter, at which time
Haynes replied he would request a break at this point to con-
sult with an FBIHQ representative in the FBI Office. After
consulting with the FBIHQ representative for approx1mately
five minutes, Haynes returned to Senator Talmadge s office

and informed Epstein that the clearance for the interview was
based on what Hdaynes could remember regardimng King and not

on information from the files, Epstein was advised that any
request by him for information from the files should be submitted
in writing in the usual manner. Epstein did not pursue this
matter any further. '

Epstein asked if Haymnes knew Bill Sullivan and if
he recalled him coming to Atlanta. Haynes replied that he
did know Sullivan and recalled him coming to Atlanta in the
1960's at least on one occasion and possibly twice. Haymes
explained he recalled Sullivan coming to Atlanta in the early
or middle 1960's in connection with a regional type FBI
conference regarding developing and handling of informants
in Klan organizations, and possibly a second visit at a later
time, but no other details were recalled.

Epstein asked Haynes if he knew of any instance where
an Agent in Atlanta furnished any information regarding King
or the SCLC to the news media and Haynes replied he did not.

Epstein asked if Atlanta had a COINTELPRO file re-
garding King or the SCLC and Haynes advised it did mot. Haymes
was asked if he knew of any COINTELPRO information regarding
King or the SCLC and Haynes stated he did not. When asked
where such material would be filed, Haynes- stated that since
he knew of none he did not know Where it would be filed. When
asked if such information could be in the case file, Haymes
advised it was possible.

A
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Epstein asked if the Atlanta Office participated
in the COINTELPRO retrieval project and was advised by
Haynes he thought so; however, Haynes was not familiar enough
with the particular project he had in mind to be sure. Haynes
explained he had in mind a project around the first of 1975,
which had to do with declassifying certain previously identified
COINTELPRO correspondence and subsequently classifying some
material also connected with COINTELPRO. Epstein wanted to
know if any COINTELPRO information regarding King or SCLC was
included in this information and he was informed Haynes had
no knowledge of such, but the details of the project were -
handled by another Agent under Haynes' supervision. Haynes
was requested to identify the Agent and replied he would have
to have a few minutes to comsult with an FBIHQ representative
in the FBI Office prior to answering this question. Epstein
contacted the FBIHQ representative in the Atlanta Office
telephonically, requesting him to come down to Senator
Talmadge's office and conferred with him for approximately
five minutes, during which time Haynes was not present. At
the conclusion of this conference, upon advice of the FBIHQ
representative Haynes informed Epstein the Agent who handled
the above-mentioned project was SA Edward A. Shea.

Epstein terminated the interview at 3:10 P, M.,

5%
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NW BBGIR Docld:32583626 Page 61




a

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

“ i‘rflR]egly,PleaseReferw , Atlanta, Georgia
tie ivo. .
| Jgg July 24, 1975
A% "7
.
Qv\:‘ﬁ" ,\';:E &
yﬁcﬁ%«ﬁ* U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
R TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
(CA.‘*‘\;?;J /‘b WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)
AT 4%
RO Vo INTERVIEW OF FBI SPECIAL AGENT (SA)
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e following information has been furnished by
SA Edward A, Shea)concerning an interview of him by SSC
Staff Members Michael Epstein and Mary DeOreo, which took

) place on July 23, 1975, inithe office of Senator Herman E,
Talmadge in Atlanta, Georgia.

' The interview of SA Edward A, Shea by the two

’ SSC Staff Members commenced at 9:35 A, M, and ended at

10:37 A, M.

At the beginning of the interview no mention was

! made of SA Edward A, Shea's rights by SSC Staff Members
Michael Epstein and Mary DeOreo.

The following information was furnished to these
two SSC Staff Members and it is not necessarily in chronological
order:

At the outset of the interview, SA Shea was questioned
about his service in the Bureau, type work he did, etc., and
SA Shea indicated that he had been in the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) as a Special Agent for almost 25 years,
having entered the Bureau in March, 1951; after an initial
assignment at Richmond, Virginia, SA Shea was transferred to
Cleveland, Ohio, where he was assigned to the security squad.
SA Shea remained in Cleveland for 20 years doing security
work for practically the entire time., In May, 1972, SA Shea
was transferred to the Atlanta Division and once again was
assigned to security work, which assignment has continued to
the present time.

"""""""""" CHIIEN
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SA Shea was then asked by Mr., Epstein about a re-
view project he had handled earlier in the year pertaining
to the Counterintelligence Program (COINTELPRO) in the
Atlanta Division and what it involved.

SA Shea mentioned that in approximately the latter
part of December, 1974, or early January, 1975, he had been
assigned to handle a project dealing with COINTELPRO in the
Atlanta Office.

FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) had sent out communications
to various field offices around the latter part of December,
1974, or early January, 1975, relative to the COINTELPRO-Hate
Groups, Black Nationalist Hate Groups, New Left, and Communist
Party, U. S. of America (CP,USA). In these communications
FBIHQ had indicated it was in receipt of a request under the
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) for documents relating to
the COINTELPRO. As a result, FBIHQ had reviewed its files
on COINTELPRO and classified various documents. FBIHQ listed
these documents in work papers which were sent out to the
various field offices, including Atlanta, as enclosures to
the FBIHQ communications. These work papers listed documents
that were to be classified in each office and recipients
were instructed to review the work papers to make sure all
copies of ‘these documents classified by FBIHQ were so classi-~
fied in the field office files on COINTELPRO. These work
papers showed the classification assigned to the particular
document, the identifying number of the classifying officer,
the exemption category and the date it was classified by
FBIHQ.
|
|
|
\
|
\
|

In addition, these FBIHQ communications instructed
the recipient field offices to review its various COINTELPRO
files, such as the ones on the Hate Groups, Black Nationalist
Hate Groups, etc. to insure that all other documents in these
files which were classifiable were so classified. These
were to include memoranda and letters to other offices, etc.
The office that originated the communication had the re-
sponsibility of motifying other recipients of these
communications so their copies could also be classified.

-2 -
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Based on these FBIHQ communications, SA Shea,
who handled this project by himself, located all the documents
| listed in the FBIHQ work papers and classified them according
to the information set out in the work papers.

In addition, SA Shea also reviewed each of the
Atlanta COINTELPRO files on the categories previously mentioned,
for any further documents that should be classified.

SA Shea recalled that in this part of the review he
did locate various documents in these files which he felt re-
quired classification.

|
|
|
|
‘ SA Shea could not recall any specific documents

that he so classified but did remember classifying a number

of documents in the COINTELPRO-Hate Group file and COINTELPRO-
CP,USA file. These documents selected by SA Shea were then

| classified, and copies designated for any other Atlanta files
were then located and classified; in addition, FBIHQ and other
field offices that had been furnished copies of these documents
were then notified by Atlanta to locate their copies of these

‘ documents and classify them according to information furnished
by Atlanta. -

|

|

|

SA Shea pointed out to the SSC Staff Members that
he recalled that subsequently FBIHQ had sent back communi=
cations to Atlanta relative to documents SA Shea had classified
in both the COINTELPRO-Hate Group and COINTELPRO-~CP,USA files.
FBIHQ instructed that all those classified by SA Shea in the
COINTELPRO-Hate Group file be declassified as they did not
warrant classification and also a number in the COINTELPRO-
CP,USA file also were to be declassified, which was done by
SA Shea.

The SSC Staff Members then inquired if during this
review of the COINTELPRO files, whether SA Shea had noted any
COINTELPRO actiomns, any recommended actions, or any COINTELPRO
suggestions which were directed against Reverend Martin Luther
King, Jr., Coretta King or the Southern Christian Leadership
Conference (SCLC). SA Shea indicated that in carrying out
| this project, his purpose was first to locate the COINTELPRO
| documents listed by FBIHQ in their work papers and classify
' them; next he was also to review the Atlanta COINTELPRO files
|

to see if any other COINTELPRO documents prepared by Atlanta

required classification.
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In handling this project, SA Shea was primarily
interested in classifying the documents in these COINTELPRO
files and little notice was made of any specific COINTELPRO
actions actually being recommended in these documents. SA
Shea pointed out that in his review he did not recall any
COINTELPRO action that had been directed or recommended
against Reverend King, his wife, Coretta, or SCLC,

SA Shea was then questioned as to whether he could
recall in his review, having to classify any Atlanta COINTELPRO
document in which a copy may have been designated for the case
file on SCLC, and SA Shea indicated that he could not recall
or remember anything specific on this,

Mr. Epstein then inquired if the Atlanta Office
had any COINTELPRO files which only pertained to organizatioms,
in which all information relative to a particular organization
like the Young Socialist Alliance (YSA), or the Socialist
Workers Party (SWP) would be located. SA Shea indicated there
was no such specific breakdown in the Atlanta COINTELPRO files
as they were set up under broad group categories, such as Hate
Groups, Black Hate Groups, New Left, etc.

Mr, Epstein then asked if SA Shea had ever been
involved in handling any COINTELPRO matters when he was
assigned to the Cleveland Office or whether the Cleveland
Office ever had any COINTELPRO actions against Reverend King
or SCLC. SA Shea indicated that he understood that the
questioning of him would be limited to his review of the
Atlanta COINTELPRO files earlier in the year, for the classi-
fication purposes; SA Shea suggested that this should be
discussed with the FBIHQ representative, who was in the Atlanta
Office at the time, to resolve this; however, Mr. Epstein did
not pursue this. '

Mr. Epstein then inquired, that prior to the FBI
instituting the COINTELPRO, and prior to the various field
offices setting up COINTELPRO files, if some Agent made a
suggestion about a counterintelligence action, would such a

-4 -
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suggestion, say in the form of a memorandum or letter, be
placed in the case file of the organization or the individual
against whom the action was being directed. SA Shea indicated
he had no knowledge of any such suggestions ever being made

in the form of memoranda, letters, etc., suggesting a counter-
intelligence action being directed against anyone or any
organization prior to the institution of the actual COINTELPRO
by FBIHQ.

Mr, Epstein then asked, if when FBIHQ instituted
the COINTELPRO and the various field offices set up COINTELPRO
files, was there any retrieval of any documents made from any
files dating back prior to the commencement of COINTELPRO,
that were then placed in any of Atlanta's COINTELPRO flles.
SA Shea indicated that in his review of the various COINTELPRO
files earlier in the year, he had not noted any such indi-
cation of this,

Mr, Epstein then asked if SA Shea was aware of any
review program dealing with COINTELPRO in which any documents
were removed from COINTELPRO files. SA Shea stated emphatically
that there was no program to ever remove any documents dealing
with COINTELPRO from Atlanta's COINTELPRO files or from any
Atlanta files,

On several occasions during the interview of SA

Shea, Mr, Epsteln would come back to his line of questlonlng
about SA Shea's review of the COINTELPRO files earlier in the
year and whether SA Shea could recall any COINTELPRO action

- or COINTELPRO suggested action against Reverend King, Mrs,
King or SCLC, SA Shea on each occasion pointed out that he
could not recall seeing any documents in any of the COINTELPRO
files which related to any such action directed against the
Kings or SCLC.

Mr. Epstein on one occasion asked SA Shea if, during
the time he had been assigned to the Atlanta Office, he had
ever hear of any COINTELPRO action, or any suggested action,
directed against Reverend King, his wife, or SCLC, and SA
Shea replied that he had not.

-5 -
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| Mr, Epstein also asked if SA Shea was aware of
y any COINTELPRO action or recommended action being made
’ after FBIHQ has discontinued the COINTELPRO, and SA Shea

indicated he knew of no actions or recommendations being
made,

During the interview, Mr, Epstein did most of the
questioning and Mrs. DeOreo took extensive notes; both SSC
Staff Members were pleasant and cordial during the entire
interview, which ended at approximately 10:37 A. M.
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At 3:05 p.m. on July 8, 1975, I met with Deputy Attorney" General
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Memorandum to Mr. Adams
Re: Inventory of Documents Received
from Former Associate DAG Wilderotter, etc.

The Deputy requested a copy of the inventory marked by
Mr. Wilderotter and I furnished a Xerox copy of the original. He said
that he would discuss this matter with K. William O'Connor and that he
would contact me to discuss furthggl <ﬁSposition of the materials presently
being held by the Bureau.

RECOMMENDATION:

For information.

<
Ve . .




) ' . Mr, J. .Adams

< » 1 1 - L.
AI “ o 1 - Mr. J. A, Mintz
) \ 1 - Mr., W. R, Wammall
! ¢t 1 - Mr, W. 0. Cregar
' A 1 - Mr. S. F. Phillips
The Attorney General August 4, 1975
Director, FBI
N \
. ‘ks )
U, S. SEVATE SELECT COMMITTEE f ;f g f fbw ATION (‘;ﬁ!‘e,imgwgg
N UWSLLIGENCE ACEIVITIES (s5C)  IT- REIR 2 apeo
U290 6

Lo S‘momw O

Enclosed are two copies each of seven memgran&a, _ |
each reporting the results of an interview of an FBI Special Agent ‘|

(SA) by Staff Members of the SSC. One set of these memoranda “~
is for forvarding to Mr., James A, Wilderotter, Associate Counsel ’
to the President, ! /

All the interviews took place at Atlanta, Georgila,

and all the SAs, except W. John Benton, are assigned to the N

] V‘&W_‘Atlanta Field Office (FO) of the FBI. Benton is assigned to 1§

! T the Rnozville FO and traveled to Atlanta for the 1nterv:|.ew at 0
ank the request of the S5C.

Except for the interview of SA Eduvard A. Shea, all the -
ntervievs vere arranged on advance notice of the SSC given to
the FBI on July 17, 1975 The SSC request for inbtervieu of

ea was made on July 22, 1975. REC. 10 ) [f =
2 fpr 12
[ nda O

Prior to all these interviews, these SAs- vere infor
- by an FBI representative that they vere being released from any %é
k. W applicable employment agreement for purpose of the SSC interview §
. concerning the former FBI investigation of Martin Iuther King, Jr.
It was explained to all that they had the right to counsel;
hovever, the FBI was unable to provide private counsel, They
aoce o —srere all told that there were certain privileged areas concerning
ber. 40 v, tALCH they would not be required to answer q&est:oné"“l‘hebe
fe D apeas concerned information which might divulge the jde
cons. syor.0f FBI sources; information relating to sensitive methods and

Ext. Affairs

P a e mtechn a’ues, information vhich might adversely affectioneoimpe ==

Gen. ln lcﬁé 4 "2‘
Ident. . ;\ ;ﬁ' p - -
Inspection ¥ \4’}:‘&;& I ’!/"(‘

dgbfe\i) Ul ol mu FILED IN

vla

nte / N ~ »" ’
[osmy L - 100-106670 (Martin Luther King, Jr.) o, STy N
Plan. & Eval, .

e —8FP:1hb [ h b Mz m SEE YOTE PAGE 2 C,/'/

Legal Coun. (10) o
Telephone Rm. __ \‘ {" A e A GPO 934-346
irec MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT [_] PO oS
é?ﬁ@ %&5 di340888% Page 70 -




The Attorney General

FBEI investigations; and information vhich originmated with
other apencies, including foreign intalligence agencies., They
were all also informed that an FBI representative would be
available in the Atlantn FO for consultation purposes should
such a need agrise, This procedure, as explaincd to these 5as,
provides that if a question agrese Guring the iInterview in one
of the areas set out above, the SA had the privilege, before
replying, of consulting with the FBI representative, The
representative did not accompany these Agents to the interviews
but was available in the Atlanta FO located in the same buillding
where the interviews took place, Instances of the use of this
representative for consultation purposes are indicated in the
nppropriate memoranda beinp furnished,

‘ Enclosures (14)

1 - The Deputy Attorney General
Attention: Michael E, Shaheen, Jr.
Special Counsel for
Intelligence Coordiration

MOTE:

The FBI representative referred to above was
Supervisor S. F. Phillips of the Senstudy 75 Project who, on
prior approval, traveled to Atlanta for the dual function of
giving the SAs on-the-scene advice on behalf of the Legal Counsel
Division and to be available for consultation purposes as
indicated. It should be noted that it was necessary during
the course of some of the interviews for the SA to consult with
Phillips as to vhether certain information was to be furnished
the intervievers and, notably in respect to SA Charles T. Haynes,
consultation resulted in our refusal to at this time acquiesce
to a request for information from Atlanta FO files, Also, the
interview of Haynes late aftevnocon 7/22/75 resulted in a request
for interviev of Shea which was arranged on the scene and took
place morning of 7/23/75--details of clearance for this covered

-2 .
HOTE CONTINUED PAGE 3

>“I"IW 88608 Docld:3298%626 Page 71
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The Attorney General

ROTE CONTINUED:

in 7/24/75 memorandum ¥. O. Cregar to Mr. W. R. Wammall captioned
"Senstudy 75." 1HMs were prepared by the seven SAs at Atlanta
on instructions of Phillips and submitted to Headquarters by
Atlanta airtel 7/24/75 undexr "Senstudy 75" caption. Copies of
airtel and IHMs will be placed in persomnel files of respective
SAs,

T e o -
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Ry "‘OTE: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING. ]

—

T0: Intelligence’ Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index

Rt
SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)

| pocument | [srierine | « [ inTERVIEW | [ restimony | [ oTHER 814175
B33

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

ss¢ . Tha Attorney General with n copy for forwording
to the Bhite House

HSC

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)

Pemorandisn reporting results of vu interviews hy S3C Staff
Mombers of incushent FBY Speciel Sgents W, Jobn Benton, 0.

g‘* & Haallton, Bobert 3. Thomsen, Dongld P, Burgess, flden

5. INCRESPONSE B i s IR BN oh o SRR § rﬁ b o mal que‘st, other- | 6. CLASSIFICATION.OF

wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etcl) I{NFORMATION (enter]-
u, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword)

A g

'

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis) ’

Surveillonce, ¢lactwonic Organization snd staffiong

Intelligonce eollestion
Intelligenca setivitiesn, domestic

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

Pormer FBI investigations of lartin Iuther Bing, Jr.,
SouthemChriscion Ianderahip Confercave, COLNIELITY,
Stanley Levizon

q)&\b

AT INFORVMATTON comm
HERETN 5 VHCTLASSIFLED \
52-116395 DAZE 3,2()}@/_5! SAG Frive :

FMK: £k
(4) ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COMMINITY INDEX i
IN CONNECTION WITH SENSTUDY 75 i'
AT AS VRLIGW Y w%Q
Reid A el ,
b2 M35, ~-H9
379] (6.75) CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE

ENCLOSURE
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INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing

NW 83608 Docld:3298%626 Page 74

substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community

matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests

should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be

noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,

e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript

is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional

pages may be attached if necessary. -



SUBJECT: %TUDY 75)

OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 g
. ., RMAY 1962 EOITION
"35A FRMR (41 CFR) 101-11.6 y

* UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 1 - M. Mint “;Z;T'A";L'%;ﬁ“
. - r . 1INCZ. Dep. AD Uy
M emo Tan d um 1 - Mr. Wannall AZ:';:%
| 1 - Mr. Cregar Comp. SyPh
Ext. Affairs
. . 8/1/75 Files & Com. __
s DATE: e
Mr. J. B. Adams 1 - Personnel File - é&ﬁmf
AN sey-[nor Philli [ Inspection ______
Le 1 C ].\ ;\ i l l - Mr °’ HOti S lnﬂ':lolra'o
ga ouns e// z 'ﬁ‘ 1Y 1 - Mr . Daly Legal C%E
-~ i lun & v, l

Spec. lnv.

Training

Telephone Rm. _.
Director Sec’y

Michael Epstein, Staff Member, Senate Select Com-
mittee, requested that Staff interview be arranged with
Seymor Phillips concerning the Bureau's investigation of
Jﬁax;%gmgggﬁer King. . He requested the interview be held at
10 a ®"871775. He was advised that this was not possible
and that sometime next week would be more acceptable. It was

agreed that the interview would be conducted at 10 a.m. on
Monday, 8/4/75.

In view of the ongoing discussions between the
Department, representatives of the King family, and the Senate
Select Committee concerning Committee access to information con-

.cernlng Martin Luther Klng, Michael Shaheen was contacted con-
- cerning this interview.

It was pointed out to Mr. Shaheen that Mr. Philllps
had a great ‘deal of knowledge concerning the King investigation
and it could be assumed that information would be disclosed
during interview which might contravene an agreement with the
King family should such an agreement become perfected. Since
the Department was to meet with representatives of the King
family and Senate Select Committee members on 7/31/75, it was CP
suggested that any decision concerning Mr. Phillips" interview
be held in abeyance pending a resolution of this problem. ,r’ﬂ'
Shaheen agreed.

Shaheen subsequently advised SA Daly that the meeting
with the Klng family representatives, Senate Select Committee
representatives and the Department had not resulted in an agree-
ment. He said he had discussed the pending interview of
Mr. Phillips with the Committee Staff representatives and they
said they would furnish guidelines concerning the topics to be

|covered during the interview. Shaheen indicated these guidelines
would be consistent with the King family's concerns regardlng the
production of information from Bureau files concernﬁaguK

REC- 102 (L "’//é 3

AgG 6 197‘

. JBH/PVDy Ao o

(8) i Bgmm*% CONTINUED - OVE
m i
0R.- )y, e '

Sl L 3215%79%2 . PBzzg IL.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plzm
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: ~"'LL_egal Counsel to Mr. Adams
“ RE: SENSTUDY 75

Steven Blackhurst, Deputy Special Counsel for
Intelligence Coordination, later advised Inspector Hotis that
SA- Phillips could discuss any aspect of the investigation other
than information developed through wiretaps or microphone
surveillance. Mr. Epstein assured him that he was not interested
in the substance of any conversation that might have been overheard,
but would inquire into such procedural matters as the number of
wiretaps installed and the identity of persons who authorized them.

RECOMMENDATTIONS :

(1) That SA Phillips be released from existing employ-
ment agreement for purposes of this interview, consistent with
the above limitations.

(2) That an Intelligence Division representatlve
be available but not present during the interview of SA
Phillips in the event that questions arise concerning the
proper scope of the interview.

it &
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Robert Chilten;

Luthexy C. Fonnexr, Jr.; -
Jack Feyrcuson;

Reed Mcihortexr;

Fred Mc¥Whorter:

Walter "Dee'" Huddleston

r

Building, Louisville, HKentucky,
representative of the ¥BI on Feb

L3

O
1
'
i

.

Page 2 of LiM, dated 2/7/73 at
. Serial 5
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Mr. Edward M. Steutermann,

! — we . e = e e me emmwme e vmert

was interviewed
ruary 6, 1973.

Louisville.

1211 Commonwealth

by a

In this

Mr. Steutermann further sdvieed sr-x = =770

in part, by

R

interview, Mr. S3teutermann stated the information that he
provided to United States Attorney Long concerning this
matter had been furnished to him originally,
former Kentucky Governor and then candidate for the office
of United States Senator, Louie B. Nunn. Mr. Steutermann
recalled that Mr. Nunn at the time was running against
Walter "Dee'" Huddleston, now incumbent United States Senator,
for a seat in the Uniied States Senate.

>
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SPECIAL _SVESTIGATIVE DIVISION
March 22) 1973

) At the specific direction of the

v Department, limited investigation has been
conducted of an allegation of Interstate
Transportation in Aid of Racketeering -
Bribery involving the application for a
state bank chartér in Albany, Kentucky.
The U, S, Atforney informed that Walter

A ' “Daa’ Hoddle ston, U, S, Sennior, wng aDe-

- : proached in lehruary, 1uU72, by certain

1néxv1duﬁls seeking a charter for a bank
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Robert Chilton; : .
Taither C. Fonuner, Jr.;
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Page 3 of L@M dated 2/7/73, at Louisville.

Serial 5
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ROBERT CHILTON:
LUTHER C. CONMER, JR.;
JACK FERGUSON; -

REED MC WHORTER; -
ET AL k

capacity to function for the Commissioner of Banking and
Securitiecs. BHr. Mc Neely stated the Bank of Clinton County,

Inc., Albany, Kentucky, was granted a state bank charter on
March 21, 1373.

«
'
i
PR

P

-

‘

i
.
PR R

. wprpewa szom 1nTOrmaltion developed during
vite Anterview of Willis G, Moremen and a review of the
Kentucky Hevised Siantutes pertaining to bankss and trust
companics set forlh in Appendix A& that the authority teo
approve a state bank charter is held only by the Commissioner

or the Deputy Commissioner of the State Department of Bankiung
and Securitics,

Page 4 of 1LHM, dated 4/27/73, a%t Louisville.
Serial 9

529

NW 88608 Docld:32989626 Page 83

“y




’b
Y

OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10 5010~-106 A
S 9 BET. ®
YNITED STATES G ERNMENT§§@§ oy Assoc. Dir,
. 0. Cregar Asst. Dir.:
) 1 o
‘ Ext. Affairs —
To  : Mr. W. R Wannallvﬁb (k pATE: 8/6/75 “ Files & Com
L.aberatory

1 - Mr. W. R, Wannall o o
M emomndum 1 - Me, W
- Mr. J. P. Thomas Admin: —
Gen. Inv.
: Ident.
FROM : W. O. Creg%ﬂ)pO - ::'Pﬁt
) 1@7}1—“*'”“‘*\ . . Plan. & Eval.
susjEcT\/SENSTUDY 75 - Tining

PP Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm,
Director Sec’y

This is to record identities of Staff Members of
the U. S. Senate Select Committee on Intelligence Activities
(SSC) who have had access to FBI materials pursuant to SSC
requests. T e,

On 7/28/75, SSC delivered a 'superceding request"
for various materials., .1In partial compliance with that request,
SSC Staff has been given access for review to the follow1ng.

Item < - Subject Staff Member Date
IIIB&C O & C Files Mark Gitenstein 7/31-8/1/75
III D Abuse areas " 1" 8/6/75
III E SAC lets & memos oo " 8/4/75 7}

Iv e Foreign Operations ’ aﬁfﬂwf

Policy Manual -John ELLiff 8/4/75
iv D 5-yr. INTD Budget
Projection " " 8/5/75
IV G INLET material n " 8/4-5/75
IV H insp.lDiv. material :
re 0 & C files Mark Gitenstein 7/31/75 -
v F (ferreptitious Entfif9 John E11iff '  8/5/75
Chilean Embass - Sy 7 7
Y KGR pafgeie T

Regarding the 5/14/75 SSC request, Appeﬁﬁlﬁug 81 ‘g%”'
Mark Gitenstein on 7/30/75 reviewed inspection reBeggéjgéggjgggﬂ
Domestic Intelligence Division, January and September, 1971,

AL
62"116395 ( y"' ‘~) Sl HPEI{N'({‘BM\,}IIO&Z CONTAINED

JpT:1hblhb gij’ AE Wik e AT ’,’,E‘V"”PTvg

(4) < AN , CONTINUED - OVER
LABBIEIED BYS! 5
%L&»L»ﬁ‘*&f‘ “WJ

Nﬁ' Dol Bid I Hdezs Page 84
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
Re: Senstudy 75
62-116395

and of San Francisco Division, October, 1970, and Dan Dwyer
reviewed Records Section Classifying Unit Guides (9 volumes)
on 7/31/75 and 8/1/75.

Jim Dick reviewed materials regarding Photo and
Physical Surveillance on 7/25/75.

ACTION:

None., For record purposes,

T

Jd

1
N
1
)
? a:‘ ;g‘;
o7
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. I SOMESHAL FOR 100, 10
- < MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPaR (41 CFRJ 101118

UNITED STATES GO“’(NMENT

K Assoc, Dire
{ : Dep. AD Adm.—
Dep. AD lnv.

"1?5' \ y * : sst. Dir.:
Memorandum i
| - : Ear. Adfatre
 TO0 Mr. McDermott | ) DATE:August 1, 19757 .77~ j/
tdent.

Laboratery

’ 7 lnspec:t
Intell
FROM : J. C. F ﬁgton _ ate
. ) Legal Coun.
" Plan. & Eval:

SUBJECT REQUEST BY U. S. SENATOR WALTER D. HUDDLESTON oo,
Lﬂ ~=SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE MEMBER TO REVIEW Telaphone R
' N HIS FBI FILES . Director Sac’y

% )

S
Q&% \

On July 21, 1975, the Attorney General determinéd
there should be a disclosure of material in the files, t;T\
with certain exceptions (for details see J. B. Adams to
Callahan memorandum dqug July 24, 1975, captioned "Reguest N
by various Senators on nate Selnct Committee to .Review
their FBI files"). : ' \N

..,
P

On August 1, 1975, Senator Huddleston and
Departmental Attorney, Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Special
Counselc: for Intelligence Coordination, were with James
B. Adams, Assistant to the Director, Deputy Associate
Director in his office from approximately 10:30 a.m.

.to 11:05 a.m. During this time Senator Huddleston
reviewed the following FBI material pertaining to himself.

<~ o P

9£-1-676-300 ° ' ™
94-67291
166-59%0‘ ]
w §%, %
,.-v-":‘:‘" " v A - @
' o GR W &
1 - Mr, Adams TR o /6 1975 8
1 - Mr. McDermott - ) .
AN
1 - Mr. Farrington e TR T ‘
(T T £ EETY 3 P‘E 3
1 - Mr. Wannall kgﬁﬁ o
Attention: Mr. W. Cregar B
i (o114 395 -
NQT ggRDED

-%g:a“
Enclosures ‘(6)@x %gs

6 1975
# ALL INFORMATION CONTATVEL 46 UG

HEREBV L.AS e
i}r}yﬁ QQ__- )lp

Beo U.S. Sarings Bonds Rﬂg, ~oly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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| . J. C. Farrington to Mr. McDermott Memo
r ? REQUEST BY U. S. SENATOR WALTER D. HUDDLESTON
' SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE MEMBER

TO REVIEW HIS FBI FILES

Portions of file 166-5980 were masked out.

As these masks will be removed, a Xerox of the pertinent .
portion of the respective documents have been made fq; T
record purppses and attached to this memorandum. Zhwsdudlds
ehodd. wet et h 228, Mg’ Wf_wwlfayf,wé;f A\ ,Zgufxié;f:éf“/fz hpoptateld

' Senator Huddleston inquired if Boggs .or Karem,
former employees who had been fired, had anything to do with
bribery allegation (166~5980) against him. File 166-5980

was reviewed on 8/1/75, and there was no meption of Boggs
or Karem in file. ww S, pFttsy” dabiittdid %Q;/j 5:}@ A2
g

ACTION:

For information concerning request of
Senator Huddleston.
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2 - Mr. J. A. Mintz
(1 hnd MI‘. JQ Bc HOtiS)

1 - My, W, R, Wannall
. 1 . My, W, O, Cregar
Pe o
The Attorney Ceneral ’ July 30, 1975
1 bad H}?‘ R. D. Hampt()n \“'\ :
/ Director, ¥BI

2l

[

g !
O L

UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COIRIITTEE

ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) ™ 3
'\,: -
Y
This is in vesponse to SSC letter dated July 8, R
1975, requesting copies of all communications from the S (a
FBY Director and/or other Headquarters personnel to nore }\
than one FBI field office and/oxr to all Asents in those Lee

offices regarding the activities of the SSC.

Attoched for your approval and forwarding to -
the Conmititee is the original of a nemorandum vwith enclosures
which constitutes our response to this request. A copy "
of the nmemorandun and the enclosures is being pmvz.de“or oy
your records, "/ X

\,‘

Sensitive information pertaining to elecironic L
surveillance contaived in FBILQ teletype of June 13, 1975, AN
(attached) vas not exciced pursuant to advice received from
Ir, K, Villian O'Connor of your Deparinment during conculiation - -
vith a represcatative of this Eureau on July 24, 197.3. The oo
June lu, 1975, FBINQ teletype (attached} has been sanitized
only to the extent that the terns mail .aurvex_llance” and ,
"source” were substituted for wording which coul ‘bend 'Lo ;( N
identify specific sensitive sources. (/ﬂ c; . (J*Ti

d Enclosures (19) REC- 102 o AUG 8 1975 )
.+, 02-116395 s e
1 - The Deputy Atiorney General
Assoc. Dir. Attention: K, Villiam O'Connor W
ge:ﬁg f"'"-- 3 Special Councel for g‘
o, S Intellipence Coordination
ot [ ENpLGSURE ¢
Ex'fnPAfsf::s __RDH m'] g @’
iles om. — > TN e
G (9) M"m?ﬁ SEE NOTE PAGE TWO
ident. ; 0 }Ak '

DATE

Inspection

Intell.

Laboratory

Pt
A\

Plon. & Eval.
Spec. Inve
Training
Legal Coun.
Telephone Rm.
Director Sec’y —  MAIL ROOM LETYPE UNIT [ ] Lj/ M\;& d / {\ GPO : 1975 O - 569-92¢
tf.. é o 0

p@;«gﬁefm@ (hdcla¥3839626 Page 88 7 X‘"

oy )LM -




Id
‘The Attorney Ceneral

NOTE:

The enclosures constitute all of the communicaztions
that have been sent by FBIIG to all SACs or more than one
office regarding the HS5C.

Supexrviser J, P, Thomas, CI-2, INTO, consulted with
K. ¥illiam O'Connor, rezarding possible excisions to G/13 and 18/75
telctypes, to protect elecironic surveillance and mail
surveillance operations. O'Connor advised that the material
should be given to the SSC, He was informed that this would be
noted in our memorandum to the Attorney General and he assented

to this. Subsequently, Mr, Adams instructed that the code
names of the mail surveillances should be deleted.
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N

Mr, J., A, Mintz

(1 - ¥, J. B, Hotis)
Hr, W, R, Wannall
Mr, W, O. Cregar

- My, R, D, Hampton
GE=110395G dnly 30, 1975

Il e D
|

UHITED STATES SERATE SELICT COIITTER
10 SIUDY COVERILIERTAL OPEDATIONS
WITI DISEECT T0 INTFLLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (S5C)

RE: COIWIICATIONS TROT Bl
LIEARQUARTINS ©0 TRI FIFLD QITICES
AlD AGELRS COUCIRIING THE SSC

isfervence m nnde to the leiteyr fvon the captioned
Cormitiee dated dJuly 3, 1075, which contalined their request
for copiles of pll communications fron the IO Director
and/or other ¥BI Nendquariers personnel to more than one
TBL #iold office and/or to all Acents in those offices
regarding the activities of the &s¢,

Parsuant to your regueost, copies of the fallovwine
counmnications are cnclozed foy youl

1} Teletype dnied Jamunry 23, 10%, fron 9ii'u€!'ﬁ01',
I3, vo all Special Apenis in Chaype (fACs) and all Iopal
Attaches (Fepnic).

2)  Teletype dated lioveh 24, 1070, fren Director,
DI, to all B4Cs,

3) Teletype dated May 2, 1075, from Divector, FDI,
%0 all SACs.

4) Teletype doted Moy 2, 1975, Zron Divector, FDI,
£0Cs, Alenandyin, Laltinors, meiar Hoven, lowork and &3...11.,.

U\ 5) Teletype dated lay 28, 1975, fvon director, IDI,
nee or %0 DACs, Alexandrin, Atlanta, Baltilmore, Chavlotie, Chieago,
bes. 40 adm. _ Hanisas City, L:.'};'k.‘s.e E‘.ocL, I%War s Ommhn, Poailodelphin,

Dep- D Inv. — Pypfland, Phospix, Tampo and VWashincoton Fleld,

Asst. Dir.:
Admin,

Comp. Syst. — G) Teletype dated llny 20, 1975, Iren Divector,
Ext. Affair s__rnz to all Sﬁ%ﬂﬁ. re

Files & Com. . F; At )

~ ,‘Lj A
Gen. Inv. % ' 4 /
ent. by AT

e o ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY TO ATTORNEY GENERAL S

intell. ~ .\/I \

Loborstorr — R e @ 42 AL INFORMATION CONTAINED \JQ

e (8)5{4‘/ &y CLASSTETRD | @g

Training i "7E» BY
e e / ““Dﬁ -} 935 E & Iz /J — HG{ 2\
Director Sec’y —  MAIL ROOM (] TEDBTYPE UNIT ] ENGLOSURE GPO : 1975 O - 569-92¢
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: zwthties (v&?‘:‘

Réz"

'n “Tole ?E?F‘ ated June 13,
, i¢ "enal‘ulu, E.es mgelea» m’lw ”"

+Encicsures (9)

PO

1 ~"Thé ‘Attorney General.”

" . L%
. s a g
o ' : ]
. < :

N £
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| . ..
| 5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

—

. WASHING TON, D. C. 20535

“

Adaresse;; Senate Select Committee

CILTR G LHM  [JMemo [ Report dated - 7%%@4174—

* W48, Senate Select Committee Re: Communica-
Caption of Document: 3 ong from FBI Headquarters to FBI
Field Offices and Agents Concerning the SSC.

Originating Office: FBI

rlv)el;vered byﬁ%ﬂ/ g&{{{i:f;u;é 2 (/}) : __Date: g; /5 '/756-’

/07
S5nr

s
7

Received by:

‘=,
Title: gl&é &C_

|
Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI J
- e e

~ ——— e e na e ————— — — — - - ——

ALL INFO
BERET L IATION CONT.

mrmg_;ﬁml‘@gyg !:mzn! A

™oy,
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¥

- g ’ fe-: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
" ] . CLASSIAY AS APRROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.
TO: Intelligence Communlty Staff FROM:
ATIN: Central Index . . 3’3;{

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term, If a document was made available 2. DATE ‘PROVIDED

for review but not transmitted, s? note.)
o 7130475

2: ' DOCUMENT l ‘BRIEFING l IINTERVIEW l lTESTlMONY

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

R |ssc
HsC
4, IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

interviewee, testifier and subject)

Hemorandum and enclosures

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF

: wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
U, ¢, S, TS or

580 lotter 72/8/75 Codeword)
[3]

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

Infomation handling

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

Forwarding to the Coomittes all coommmications from
tha FBL Dlrector sudfor other FBY Headquowters
persomiel to nore than ona FRI ficld office ond/or

f;g af;i sggntﬁ in those uffices vegarding the activities
oF ¢

62-116395

FMK: fmk
(4) ORIGINAL VIA LIATSON TO CENIRAL COMMURITY INDEX

1IN CONNECTION WITH SENSTUDY 75 f / M/ 61/&
BEAT 1S VELLOW

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE

3791 (6.75)
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INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom. -
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e '"FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY — enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.

o=
e
”

)
@
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~CODE ¢ * . TELETYPE i IMMEDIATE

!
|
TC ALL SACS AND ALL LEGATS | \
FEOM DIRECTCR FBI ’ é
DESTRUCTION OF FIELD FILES AND RECORDS.
IN ACCORDANCE WITH PROPCSED INVESTIGATICHN AND
STUDY OF GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS WITH RES :fg O INTELLI-
GENCE ACTIVITIZS, CONGRESSIONAL LEADERS HAVE REQUESTED
THE EUREAU NOT TO DESTROY, REMOVE FROM OUR POSSESSION
OR CONTROL, OR OTHIRWISE DISE OSE OR PERMIT DISPOSAL QF
ANY RECORDS OR DOCUMENTS WHICH MIGHT HAVE A BEAKING ON
SUBJECTS UNDER INVESTIGATION., ACCORDINGLY, UPON RECEIP
OF THIS COMMUNICATION, RECIFIENTS ARE INSTRUCTED TG HOLD
IN ABEYANCE ANY RECORDS DESTRUCTION PROGRAM PREVICUSLY

i

APPROVED BY STATUTE OR L&GULATIONS., FURTHER IEITRUCTICNS |

IN THIS MATTER WILIL BE ISSUZD UPON RECEIPT.

.AiL INFORMATICN CON'TAINm

’ - Eh r T&ﬁ@ ’T;
- : , PROR -

NW 88608,
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, ‘ . i H -
L s T P |

ha » PP )
. |CODE TELETYPE : | NITEL
f ‘ o E . -.. ::.3.:.'.24-'75
TO ALL SACS n : | ,

FROM DIRECTCR ¥BI

4
(

,‘——,’—4’—'—-

SENATE SLLL"\,T "‘C-I JI’T‘TET' oN INTELLIGE -\-H. NCE ACTIVITIES -
h {

SENATOR FQANK CEURCE HATRMANOF T EIE SENATE SELECT

!

ol

COI\IMIT{I‘LE TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATICNS WITH RESPECT TO

"INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES TAS MADE AN IUTIAL REQUEST Fw.» INFCRMA-
| TION FIiOM THE FBI. AMONG THE ITE‘:EVREQUISTED IS A BR;_.AEG)O‘VN
OF FIELD AGENT PERSCNNEL ASSIGNED TO INT}TR\TAT SECURITY AND |
COUNTERINTELLIGENCE MATTE ’QS N
ACCORDINGLY, WITHIN FOLR EICHT HOUES L"ACH SAC SHCULL

SUTEL TOVFBH%Q, ATTENTICN: BUDGET AND ACCCUNTING SEC‘TION,
SETTING FC-.RTF SEPARATELY THE NUMBER OF SACS, ASACS, SUPERVISCRS
AND":AGV‘NT“ ASSIG}ED TO INTERNAL SECURITY AND COU“ITERI\ITELLI-
GEI‘TC‘E MATTERS. PERCENTAGES OF AN AGLNT‘S TIME, WHEN NOT
ASSIGNED “ULL-—TI Vil TO THESE AC'T‘IVITIES SECULD BE USED IF AP'DRO-

_ PRIATE, PARTICULARLY IN THE SUPERVISORY CATEGORIES. THIS

. INFORMATION SHOULD BE-BROKEN DOWN SEPARATELY BETWEEN INTE ANAL

l

-ALB mFORMATmN o

| LEREDY At ENCLA.,
N x W‘Q‘\[
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PATE IS A S g PRI N
TN
RE: SDNATE 84

¢
L

A\ TY
o SLiuad s

A f"!f"(
FPRWT

-~

TANNCY SNy TR
Palt s .\.l

Salapd

(TEE CIT INTE

BE LIN ZITED TO AGENT PERSCNNEL ONLY

.
.
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t
s

NITE
5/2/75

TO SACS ALL OFFICES

FROM DIRECIOR FBIL

. SE?IST?DY 7 PERSONAL ATTENTION

CAPTIONED MATTER PERTATNS TO BUREAU'S HANDLIKG OF REQUESTS
FROM SENATE AND HOUSE SELECT COMMITIEESTO STUDY GOVERIMEHTAL
OPERATIONS WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES, IN
COMNECTION WITH WORK OF THESE COMMITTERS, STAFF MEMPERS MAY SEEK
. JNTERVIEW CURRENT AND FORMER FBI EMPLOTEES.

. -RECENTTY, THE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE (SSC) STAFF HAS
INTERVIEVED SEVERAL FORMER EMPIOYEES &¥D IT IS ANTICIPATED .
THAT MANY MORE SUCH PERSONNEL WILL BE CONTACTED. .

' THE FBI HAS PLEDGED FULL COOPERATION WITH THE COMMITTEE

|  ~ AND WE WISH TO ASSIST AND FACILITATE AWY INVESTIGATIONS UNDER-

| ' TAKEN BY THE COMMITTEE WITH RE‘SI;ECT TO THE FBI, HOWEVER, WE
DO HAVE AN OBLIGATION TO INSURE THAT SENSITIVE SOURGES AND

. "METHODS AND ONRGOING SENSITIVE INVESTIGATIONS ARE FULLY

ALY, TNFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN fs rfgcmssm .

DATE{0|] 7‘ 000 BY.SPARUM
MR-,
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A D ren e

H !

,j[

~

'TELETYPE!TO ALL 03xAiE )
RE:. SEYSTUDY 75
; 3

1

, —
C® - -0
o

|

S gt e

|
?
&
!
E

PRQTE?CTED. SHOULD ANY FORMER EMPLOYEEL COWTACT YOUR OFFICE AND
. HAVE AWY QUESTION REGARDING HIS OBLIGATION FOT TO DIVUISE INFOR-
' MATION OBTAINED BY VIRTUE OF HIS PAST FBI EMPLOYMENT, HE SHOUL
BE INSTRUCTIED TO CONTACT LEGAL COUWSEL, FBIHQ, BY COLLECT CALL.
YOUR CONVERSATIONS WITH FORMER EMPLOYEES MUST BE IN KEEPING WITH
OUR PLEIGE. _I.T"' IS BELIEVED SUCH A PROCEDURE WOULD INSURE PROPER.
PROTECTION AWD ALSO FACILITATE THE WORK OF THE SSC. |
THE ABOVE PROCEDURE ALSO APPLIES TO CURRENT EMPLOYESS

OF YOUR OFFICE, HOWEVER, -CONTACT WirH tHE LEGAL COUNSEL 3r0ULD

BE HANDLED THROUGH THE SAC.

I e

iy ot S

-
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"GODE TELZTYPE '
.f \' 5/2/75
10 SACS ALTIIANIR :} :
b./‘s.L.J.I:.-'::E 4
i HET TIAVES PERSOUAL ATTETTION
(- RETARK
* OMAHA

FROM DIRZCTOR FBI i

_ 'SENSTUDY 75
) ¢

CAPTIOIED MATTER PERTAIIIS TO BUREAU'S HANDLING OF RE

FROM SEIATE AND HOUSE SELECT COE{ITTEES TO STUDY GOVE

ATY AT AT " e Lyl -, T T -7
PERATIONS WITH RESPECT T0 INTEITICENCE M"“TV‘T TIES, IH

S WYNITE CTANIF AT Ty TIATY AL S IPATTITITY CVTTA THTY )

. COuAII.C 5 (SSC) STAFF HAS ALREADY LINTTERVIEUED SOME FORMER
"j.EMPI.:OYEES. KREVARK ‘TELETYPE APRIL 30 LAST "ADI‘iITilsTlé.!TIV"‘E
}.\QUIR ; 1964 DEHOCRATIC PAR”‘Y NOMINIATING CO:.. VETTTIOH,
. ATLAUTIC CITY, FEYW JERSEY," REPORTED ADVICE FRQM FORIER

SPECIAL AGENT JOH:T P, DEVLIN THAT HE HAD BEEW IL"I‘;:RVIE’ D
MICHAEL T. EP fLI:a,: <‘sc STAFF VEMZER, CONCERYLIG DEVLIN'S
BMATION co

-DATE 7 RS :
OQ}E'Q’M#&??“

This ;iocumént ) prepared in response to your request and is not fo |

r dissemi
hation outside your Commitiee. Its use is limited to of ficial pro{:eedmgs bzg-/
Your Committee and the content may not be disclosed to wnauthorized 0erson-
Rel without the express approval of the FBI

P

VB85 0 8=Docld: 329859626 Page 100,
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- p 3T LGN DIY ATA
COLu,m,.L .LU_ WALLIL ViudliNn UL a.n-uou Cu*u_u.x..x. diulssy wLnLs UEDIBERS ."u.-;Y

INTERVIEY CURREAT APD FORMER FBI EMPLOYEES, THE SEFATE SELECT

BY
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{
5 i ‘
ST O A ;
TELEIVER TQ ©.0S, AQRAIDRIA ET.AL ‘ !i
RE: <§IUSTURY 75 L e | .

I3 FBI'S ACTIVITINS AT DEMOCRATIC CONVEMTIOL, ATLAITIC cIry,
AUGUST 22-28, 1964. |
. SET OUT BELOY ARE NA'ES AND LAST KO ADDRESSES OF FORMER
BUREAU AGENTS ASSIGNED TO SPECIAL SQUAD AT ATLANTIC CITY, |
"AUGUST, 1964, EACH OF THESE FORMIR AGENTS IS TO BE IMMEDIATELY
COPTTACTED AND ALERTED THAT THEY MIGHT BE APPROACHED BY THE SSC
STAFF. THEY ARE XOT, REPEAT NOT, TO BE ADVISED OF THE AREA THIICH
MAY BE covx:ﬁzn I AY THIERVIEY OF THEM BY THE SSC, THEY SHOULD,
. HOWEVER, BE TOLD THAT IN THE EVEWT THEY ARE INTERVIEVED AZD DURLNG
THE COURSE OF -SAME, QUESTIOHS ARE ASKED ¥HICH RELATE IO SENSITIVE
BUREAU OPEZRATIONS, THEY CAN REQUEST THAT AN FBI AGEXNT BE PRESENT.
'CONTACTS WITH THESE FORMER AGENTS TO BE HANDLED PERSONALLY BY
SAC OR ASAC. 1IN THE EVENT THIS KOT FEASIBLE FOR JUST CAUSE, TO

., " ) .
-.. BE"HANDLED BY A SENIOR SUPERVISOR.’

[
.

IMMEDIATELY AFTER CONTACT, RESULTS SHOULD BE FURHISHUED BUREA!
BY. TELETYPE I¥ ABOVE CAPTIOH, IF A FORMER AGEST NO LONGER i
Yoiﬁz TERRITORY OR TEMPORARILY AYAY, SET OUT [EAD TO OTHER OFFICE
IMMEDIATELY WITH COPY TO FBIHQ. | | .
| NEWARK SHOULD INCLUDE RECONWTACT WITH DEVLIN FOR PURPOSE
INDICATED ABOVE AND ALSO FURNISH BUREAU ANY I::Fommion DEVLIN

MAY HAVE FURCISHED YOUR OF ¥ ICZ Iil ADDITION TO THAT I YOUR TERIEIYPE,

-2 -
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TELSLY gk; TO 8:5Cs S, ALLALWT IS 5.-» Sl

SENSIVEY 75

! \

T‘_ ARIRIAL

- -

A-ve o\«v- - .
& TRlbse WiLL

BALTIORNS

- HEd EAVES:
CONMECTICUL.

RECARK:
ATLANTIC CIIY.
LIVIBGSEON,

. b vm

napaAn 3

‘h-“" J&tm -
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EAROLD Fe LE

833

LOSALlD

IE0 THOMAS CLARK, 1421 A
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STREST, CHE
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X
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i RS T ’ . AN ', L4 ’
- . e ‘
"CODE - TELETYPE ’ NITFI,
- | | 5/28/75
TO SACS ALEXAITDRIA NEHWARK [y
ATTAITTA OMAHA .
BALTIIORE PHILADELPHIA ' \\
CHARLOTTE PORTLAKRD ;‘
CHICAGO PHOENIX ,
KAYSAS CIIY TAMPA 'PERSONAL ATTEITION
LITTLE ROCK WFO |
i
FROM DIRECTOR FBI' }
C T eemeeetma

‘-~ SENSTUDY 75

REBGTEL MAY 2, 1975.
INQUIRIES MADE OF BUREAU BY SEWATE SELECT COMMITIRE (SST)

" - - - g g - :\\ T e 1: 1-\-.’1-11‘-‘\ TATVE  THREm Y 77
¥yt
& -

AT LTSI T A A TTITLISTS A PTCLNTT AN e ™
CONUERN LG A LGricER OF PRIESENTT AND

ORVFER FoT SN TRRS. IN-
CZ}.,UDING THEEIR CURRENT WHEREABOUIS, SUGGESTS THEY MAY BE IWTER-
VIEWED BY SSC STAFF, EXACT SUBJECT MATTERS FOR INTERVIEWS UN-
-IQ-EO".A.TN. SET ouT BELOW ARE HAMES AND LAST KHOWN ADDRESSES OF
FORMER BUREAU E@LOYEES AND OFFICE OF ASSIGNMENT QOF INCUMBENITS

REC-100 ?
ALL OF WHOM SSC HAS THQUIRED ABOUT. — -

A _J

EACH OF THESE FORMER EMPLOYEES IS TO BE IMMEDIATELY CON-

TACTED AND ALERTED THAT HE (SHE) MIGHT BE APPROACHED RY. THE

This document is prepared in response to your request and is not for dissemt~
nation outside your Commitiée. Ifs use is lzmited to official proceedings by

. your Committee and the content may nut be disclosed to unauthorized person-
nel without the express approval of the FBI j

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINELD
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TELETYRR TO. SACS ALEXANDRIA ET AL !
RE:  SELSTUDY 75

SSC STAFF, SUBJECT MATTER UNKNOWN, THEY saoé%n BE TOLD THAT
IN’THE EVENT THEY ARE INTERVIEWED AND DURINGT%HE COURSE CF SAME,
QUESTIONS ARE ASKED WHICH RELATE TO SENSITIVE BUREAU OPERATIOHNS
(SOURCES, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, THIRD AGENCY %ULE, AND ORGOING
INVESTIGATIONS), THEY MAY REQUEST THAT AN FBf‘AGENT BE PRESENT,
BUREAU WILL FROVIDE AGENT OH REQUEST OF INTERVIEUEE. AS A
_PﬁELUDE TO INTERVIEY, THE FORMER EMPLOYEE MAY, AFTER BEING
7CDNTACTED BY SSC STAFF, CONWTACT BUREAU'S LEGAL COUNSEL-DIVISION
- BY COTIECT CALL FOR FULL INFORMAron,Té ASSIST HIM, ;mcinnzmc
.OBLIGATIOES AS TO CONFIDENTIALITY OF IHFORMATION ACQUIRED AS
FBI EMPLOYEE, IT IS EMPHASIZED THAT BUREAﬁ's OFFER OF ASSISTANCE
4 IS NOT INTENDED TO IMPEDE ssé>woax BUT IS DONE AS COOPERATIVE
f:éﬁSTURE ARD TO SAFEGUARD SENSITIVE BUREAU INFORMATION. CONTACTS
wi%ﬁ THESE FORMER EMPLOYEES TO BE HANDLED PERSONALLY BY SAC OR
ASAC. 1IN EVINT THIS NOT FEASIBLE FOR JUST CAUSE!'TO BE HANDLED
BY A SENIOR SUPERVISOR. |
A INCUMBENT EMPLOYEES TO BE ADVISED THAT IF CONTACTED BY SSC
STAFF FOR INTERVIEW, LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION TO BE IMMEDIATELY

NOTIFIED THROUGH SAC.

| ,
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IMMEDIATELY AFTER COUTACT, RESULTS SHOULD ER FURNTSHED
'BUREAU BY TELETYPE IN ABOVE CAPTION. IF A ;%Xaz«m EMPIOYEE NO
LONGER IN YOUR TERRITORY OR TEMPORARILY A.‘%«.’AT;E, SET OUT LEAD TO
OTHER OFFICE IMMEDIATELY WITH COPY TO FBI H%‘ADQUARTERS.

ALEXANDRTA: COURTLAND J. JONES, 6607 i, 29rH STREET,
MLﬁJGTOE, VA.; ROBERT G. KUNKEL, SAC; BERNARD A. WELLS, :

5311 MONTIGOMERY STREET, SPRINGFIELD, VA. | |

ATLANTA: ALDEN F. MILLER _ | _
a7 “‘ BALTIMORE: ERWEST H. BELTER, 616 EDNOR ROAD, STIVER sézmzc-,

- MARYLAWD; STERLLIG B, DONAHOE, 2813 SPIRAL LANE, BOWIE, MARYLAND;
ROBERT H, HAYNES , 205 NORTHMOOR DRIVE, SILVER séRmG, MARYLAND \%&,

CHARLOTTE: JOSEPH A.~SIZ00, 84A PINE CRESCENT, WHISPERING PH

" NORTH CAROLINA

“

CHICAGO: OLGA CIESA, 10409 S. INDIANA AVENUE, CHICAGO,
ILLINOIS ‘ '
RANSAS CITY: BILL D. WILLIAMS, SAC
LITTIE ROCK: JOHN J. CREAMER, JR., ASAC |
| NEWARK: JOHN J. CONNOLLY; RITA AGHES AMBROSIO, |
1604 JOHN STREET, FORT LEE, NEW .mésm; RALPH W, BACHMAN,

610 NORWOOD DRIVE, WESTFIELD, NEW JERSEY; KARL L. BROUSE,

_-3-
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D SACS ALLIARDRIA EX AL '
ULy 75

. -~
TYNT TR
.I..‘flj..:.‘.’ll A5

e
-4
B

T
ST

I‘QE,: . 5

5 BURRIIGTON GORGE, IESTFIELD, WEW JERSZY,

rT-—- - ; D == - ~ 7
vy % : % . ‘~
L (@ (

OMAHA: ROBERT 1., fAGG ?\
PHILADELPHIA: JOHW B, MZADE
PORTLANMD: LEO B, APP, JR.; EDGAR 0. IH%ALLS
PHOENIX: MILDRED E, RISK, 11830 113TH SRIVE, YOURGTOWN,
ARIZO&A
"TAMPA;-'MIéHAEL J. ROZAMUs; 6508 GULF DRIVE, HOIMES BEACH,
FIORIDA

WFO: JAMES J, GAFFHNEY; EIMER L, TODD '
~ ROME: THOMAS J. BIAMONWTE; JOSEPH C. MICHE LA; HELEW C.. SPEAR
COPY TO ROME, WITH ITS EMPIOYEES NAMED, BY MAIL.

-
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CODE - TELETYPE NITLIL
20
TO ALY, SACS MAY 19, 1975

PROM DIRECTOR FBI PERSONAL ATTENTION
SENSTUDY - 75. |

REBUTEIL MAY 2, 1975.

IN CONNECTION WITH WORK OF THE SENATE AND HOUSE SELECT
COMMITTEES, ITS REPRESENTATIVES MAY CONTACT YOUR OFFICE FOR
INFORMATION.

- IN ONE RECENT INSTANCE, A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE TELEPHONICALLY INQUIRED As TO IDEWTImY OF SAC
IN A PARTICULAR OFFICE DURING 1970.

"IN HANDLING SUCH INQUIRIES INSURE LSTABLISHING BONA FIDES
OF REPRESENTATIVE BY SHOW OF CREDENTIALS ON PERSONAL CONTACT oz,
IF TELEPHONIC CONTACT, BY TELEPHONING BACK TO COMAITTEE.
UNLESS INFORMATION IS OF A PUBLIC NATURE, AS IN THE INSTANCE
CITED ABOVE, OBTATN FBIHQ CLEARANCE PRIOR TO SUPPLYING ANY
* INFORMATION. FBIHQ MUST.BE.EXPEDITIOUSLY ADVISED OF ALL

INFORMATION FURNISHED.

1

This d . ’ issemi~
nation ’ ; s by
your x 3
nel w ]

/1 MORMATTON 061\17'

DATE
&ﬁwﬁb,tg
"“Oz ~/b
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CODE TELETYPE
TO SACS DEIROIT
HONOLULU
10S ALIGELZS
MILIVAUKER
SACRAMENTO
WFO

FROM DIRECTOR FBI

SENSTUDY 75

. URGEMT

3

JUWE 13, 1975

—te

IN COHNECTION WITH SEHATE SELECT CCMMITIEE REQUEST,

8

e A

L

FOLLOWING DATA REQUESTED BY RETURN TELETYPE ATTERTION INID -
W. 0. CRLGAR. >

ELECTRXONIC SURVEILLALICE IRDICES AT FBIHQ DO NOT IHDICATE

NTTIAITITT A D ANAT TZ2IANCTAY (DOTOIMATTRT T/AYAY TIVAY T AITARIT ANT B A NATICRT
ES

o T T TTIRYTYTY
U Y EUNIMEAND ULt NV ALY LUl SN AUt LINOD A0 tedabs d LAk WA VLA

e )
Lt LA LLILIN

KING, JR. FOR FOLLOWING DATES 4ND LOCATIONS:

"WIRETAPS

]
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APRIL 24 - 25, 1964
HYATT HOUSE MOTEL o
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORAIA

JULY.7 - 9, 1
HYATT HOU  MOTEL

INED

PR o e
ek, ‘

T 3 d pared in response to your request and is not for dissemi-.
i ), ts uce & Timited to offirie” -~ oceedings byl
o y not be disclosed to n.u :oiized person-

el zé-,"_i", 1e the FBI . j.

3

the cxpress awi: -¢

£
?'\. 4 )
' \?F: ’E':"

Hﬁ' ‘

Uy i




. PAGE! THO
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" MICROPHONES

JARUARY 5 - 8, 1954
WILLARD HOTEL
WASHINGIOA, D; C.

JANUARY 27, 1964
SHROEDER HOTEL
MILJAUKEE, WISCONSIH

FEBRUARY 18 - 20, 1964
HILTOW H&VAIIAH VILLAGE-
HOWOLULU, HAUAII

SHVIYRINTT A YT AN (o3 “f\[_'l
LLONVLNL L 1..}.., ST

AMBASSADOR HOTEL -
. 1LOS ARGELES

.- FEBRUARY 22 - 24, 1364
HYATT HOUSE MOTEL
- ' 10S ANGELES
- .--"MARCH 19 - 20, 1964
%" STATLER HOTEL
DETRCIT, MICHIGAN

"APRIL 23 - 24, 1964
. SENATOR HOTEL
_  SACRAMENTO, CALIFORWIA
S JULY 7 - 9, 1964
HYATT HOUSE MOTEL

10S ANGELES

-

e

i

Tais m— o
Tt i s ey g
——— . .
A

ez

——— e s
e A A e et

T e e s 5




PAGE THREE

OFFICES REVIEN ELECTROHNIC SURVEILLANGE IHDICES AND
FURNISH FBIHQ FIRST DAYE TIHAT KIUG WAS OVERHEARD ON AEBOVE

TECIHINICAL ITSTALLATIOCHS. I HE WAS HOT HEARD, SO ADVISE,

A RSg Jye .
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TELETYPE ‘ TMMEDIATE
: b “ l ", ; {
SR \ . R
TO SACS NEW YORK MIA | JUNE 18, 1975
| - BOSTOX ' SAN FRANCISECO '
| DETROIT SEXTTLE \
‘ LOS ANGELES WFO \ |
FROM DIRZCTOR FBI
\
-
7

SENSTUDY 1975; BUDED:- JUNE 24, 1975,
$HE FOLLOWING REQUEST FOR INFORMATION HAS BEEN ADDRESSED
TO THE ATTORNEY CENERAL AND FROM THE ATTORNEY CENERAL TO FBIH)
FROM THE SENATE SELECT COISITTTEE TO STUDY GOVERMMENTAL
OPERATIONS WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES: “ . . .
THE FOTLOWING REQUESTS PERTAINING TO THE TECHNIQUE REFERRED TO
AS 'MATL SURVEILLANCE, INCLUDING MAIL COVERS AND OPENING MAIL'
AND THE UTILIZATIOI OF THIS TECHNIQUE 'IN THTERNAL SECURITY,
INTELLIGENCE COLLECTION, z}_;;'n/oa COUNTERINTELLIGENCE MATTERS,
. ., {OPERATIONS, OR ACTIVITIES:' (1) FOR ALL INCIDENTS OF MAIL
- JOPENING OR MATL INTERCEPT BY OR ON BEHASF OF THE FEDERAL BURERU
~ “OF INVESTIGATION FROM JANUARY 1, 1960, BNTIL THE PRESENT, PLEASE

STATE THE PHYSICAYL LOCATION WHERE THE OPENING OR INTERCEPT WA

12

0

CONDUCTED » THE NAYES OF THE INDIVIDUALS WHO PARTICIPATID IN THE

- ot

DPENING OR INTERCEPT, THE TYPE OF MAIL OPENED OR INTERCEPTED,
ALL INFORMATION '

TR CONTAINED
DATE&M@%?E R A Il .

' MR~
This document s prepared in respons “0 ‘

. 4 e to Jour 38 i
nation outside your Committee. JIts 8 Jour Tequest and is not for dissemi-

) s limited to feld . !
your Committee and the content may myt he o los official proceedings by 3
nel without the express approval ofj g;z;ét g%ldzf" ed 10 unauthorized perszmzi '

§
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PAGE TWO TOR=SEERET : ,

! ’ J
| ‘ ¢
AND THE PURPOSE OF THE OPENING OR INTERCEPF{

—— P sl

2) FOR ALL
INCIDENTS OF MAIL COVERS THAT WERE PHYSICA&LY CONDUCTED BY FBI
EMPLOYEES, WHETHER ALONE OR IN COOPERATIO%'WITH POSTAL SERVICE
EMPLOYEES, FROM JANUARY 1, 1960, UNTIL TH% PRESENT, PLEASE STATE
THE PHYSICAL LOCATION WHERE THE COVER WAS CONDUCTED, THE NAMES
' OF THE.INDiVIDUALS WHO PARTICIPATED IN THE COVER, THE TYPE OF
MAIL COVERED, AND THE PURPOéE OF THE COVER. (3) PLEASE PﬁOVIDE
ALL DOCUMFNTS AND MEMORANDA WHICH DISCUSS, REFER, OR RELATE TO
Wwum QRICING, AUTHORIZATIONS, CONDIICT AND TRRMTNATTON OF,. AND
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR,‘THE'MAIL OPENINGS, INTERCE?TS, AND
~ COVERS IDENTIFIED ABOVE."

EACH OFFICE SHOULD IMMEDIATELY ﬁ%VIEW ITS FILES FOR ALL
ziNFORMATIOV REQUESTED BY THE SENATE COMMITTEE. NEW YORX, BOSTOHN,

'DETROIT, LOS ANGEIES. SEATTLE. AND WFO SHQULD FURNISH INFOR—
MATIIL SURVEILLANCE

MATION CONCERNING™ , . NEW ¥ORK, DETROIT, AND SAN
! MATL SURVEILLANCE
FRANCISCO SHOULD FURNISH INFORMATION CONCERNING a 1

MAIL SURVEILLANCE.
NEW YORK AND WFO SHOULD FURNISH INFORMATION CONCERNING'

MAIL SUR¥EILLANCE’
SAN FRANCISCO SHOULD FURNISH INFORMATION CONCERNING
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: PAGE THREE TOPSECRET

|
|

~’

AND ' MAIL SURVE ILLANCE

rsormfcm ,‘
FROM __ RESULTED FROM INTERCEPT OF A

)

,‘.‘
o |

MTAMI SHOULD ADVISE IF THE INFiRVATION RECEIVED
1

L AND IF SO

APPROPRIATE INFORMATION SHOULD BE FURNISHED. RESULTS SHOULD BE

SUBMITTED BY TELETYPE, ATTENTION OF SA W.

. REACH THE BUREAU BY JUNE 24, 1975.

VLt

0. CREGAR, AND SHOULD

‘ .
W .
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SRl S ‘ . o “t e ;" ! .
CODE . TELETYPE : IMMEDIATE
.../ i * t
TO SACS NEN YORK MIANT . JUNE 18, 1975
. BOSTON SAN FRANCISCO u
ETROIT SEATTLE
108 ANGELES WFO

FROHM DIRSCTOR FBI
SENSTUDY 1975; BUDED'“ JUNE 24, 1975.
THE FOLLOWIMG PVQU“ST FOR It FORﬁAmIOV HAS BEEN ADDRESSED
TO TIE ATTORNEY GCENERAL AND FROM THE ATTORNEY CENERAL TO FBIHD
FROM THE SENATE SELECT C "TIT EE TO STUDY GOVBRNHEN?Aﬂ
OPERATIONS WITH RESPEéT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES: " . . .
THE FOLLOWING REQUESTS PERTAINING TO THE TECHNIQUE REFERRED TC
AS 'HAIL SURVBILLAJCB, INCLUDING MAII COVERS AhD OPENING MAIL'®
AND THE UTILIZATION OF THIS TECHNIQUE 'IN INTERNAIL SECURITY,
INTELLIGENCE COLLECTION, éﬁD/OR COUNTERINTELLIGERCE MATTERS,
_ . OPERATIONS, OR ACTIVITIES:'® .(1) FOR ALY INCIDENTS OF MAIL
. ‘QgENING OR MAIL INTERCEP& BY OR ON BEHALF OF THE FEDERAL BUREAU
"OF INVESTIGATION FROM JANUARY 1, 1960, UNTIL THE PRESENT, PLEASE
STATE THE PHYSICAL LOCATION WHEéE THE OPENING OR INTERCEPT WAS
CONDUCTED, THE NAMES OF THE INDIVIDUALS WHO PARTICIPATID INM THE

ﬁfENING OR INTERCEPT, THE TYPE OF MAIL OPENED OR IﬂTERCEPTED,

AT TNFORMATION coerm'E&
HEREIN IS INCLASSE
DATEIOLN D_BY

LHW‘E&E@&‘B@EM:S‘%Pﬁgeqﬂé——
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PAGE TWO TUP=SBSHET

AND THE PURPOSE OF THE OPENING OR INTERCEPT. (2) FOR ALL
INCIDENTS OF MAIL COVERS THAT WERE PHYSICALLY CONDUCTED BY FBI
EMPLOYEES, WHETHER ALONE OR IN COOPERATION WITH POSTAL SERVICE
EMPLOYEES, FROM JANUARY 1, 1960, UNTIL THE PRESENT, PLEASE STATE
THE PHYSICAT ILOCATION WHERE THE COVER WAS CONDUCTED, THE NAMES
,'OF THE-INDiVIDUALS WHO PARTICIPATED IN THE COVER, THE TYPE OF
MAIL COVERED, AND THE PURPOSE OF THE COVER. (3) PLEASE PﬁOﬁIDE

ALY, DOCUMFNTS AND MEMORANDA WHICH DISCUSE, REFER, OR RELATE TO

TUE ORICING, AFTHORTZATIONS, CONDUCT AND TERMTNATTON OF. AND
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES FOR, THE MAIL OPENINGS, INTERCEPTS, AND
COVERS IDENTIFIED ABOVE."

EACH OFFICE SHOULD IMMEDIATELY REVIEW ITS FILES FOR ALL

" INFORYMATION REQUESTED BY THE SENATE COMMITTEE. NEW YORK, BOSTON,
DETROIT, LOS ANGELES, SEATTLE, AND WFO SHOULD FURNISH INFOR-
MATION CONCERNING SiSRE. NEW YORK, DETROIT, AND SAN
FRANCISCO SHOULD FURNISH INFORMATION CONCERNING -

NEW YORK AND WFO SHOULD FURNISH INFORMATION CONCERNING ASNNNS.

SAN FRANCISCO SHOULD FURNISH INFORMATION CONCERNING NGNS
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* . PAGE THREE JOP=SECRET |

I

AND-SEMSSNSW. MIAMI SHOULD ADVISE IF THE I]:*IF\'PRB!LATION RECEIVED
FROM MMM RESULTED FROM INTERCEPT OF MAIL AND IF SO
APPROPRIATE INFORMATION SHOULD BE FURNISHED. RESULTS SHOULD BE

SUBMITTED BY TELETYPE, ATTENTION OF SA W. O. CREGAR, AND SHOULD

REACH THE BUREAU BY JUNE 24, 1975.

L I
, 1
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OYFICE OF THE DIRECTOR Y R S
- . “1-T75
UQTED- STATES DEPARTMENT (.’JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
7 WAS];INGTON: D.C. 20535

May 28, 1975
'MEMORANDUM TO ALL EMPLOYEES

L

RE: INTERVIEWS OF ¥BI EMPLOYEES

All employees are advised that Congress is conducting
an inquiry into activities of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
Congressional staff members are conducting interviews of former
and current FBI employees. This Bureau has pledged its cooperation
with the Congress.

You are reminded of the ¥BI Employment Agreement
(copy attached) with which you agreed to comply during your employment
in the FBI and following termination of such empioyment. -

Also, you are reminded of Title 28, Code of Federal
Regulations, Section 16.22 (copy attached), which reads as follows:

"No employee or former employee of the Department of
Justice shall, in response 0 a demand of a court or other authority,
produce any material contained in the files of the Department or disclose
any information relating to material contained in the files of the Department,
or disclose any information or produce any material acquired as part of
the performance of his official duties or because of his official status
without prior approval of the appropriate Department official or the
Attorney General in accordance with Section 16,.24."

Also, you are reminded of Department.of Justice Order
Number 116-56, dated May 15, 1956, (copy attached) which, among
other things, requires an employee upon the completion of his testimony
to prepare a memorandum outlining his testimony.

Our cooperative efforts, of course, must be consistent
with the above cited authority. Therefore, if you are contacted for
purpose of interview or testimony you are to request approval as
required by the Employment Agreement and await authorization before
furnishing information, testimony, or record material,

Enclosures (3)

%omﬂ%&%ﬁmm;m{ " Clarence M. Kelley
Q@o%g», N DATE]? gnldboa 37 £ Director
» (s
5{{{52-}?% bR -1

o ————
]
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‘ EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT ‘
; ‘ LN S

As consideration for employment in the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBYT), United
States Department of Justice, and as a condition for continued employment, [ hereby declare
that I intend tc be governed by and I will comply with the following provisions:

(1) ‘That T am hereby advised and I understand that Federal law such as
Title 18, United States Code, Sections 793, 794, and 798; Order of the
President of the United States (Executive Order 11652); and regulations
| issued by the Attorney General of the United States (28 Code of Federal
P Regulations. Sections 16. 21 through 16.26) prohibit loss, misuse, or un-
authorized disclosure or production of national security information, other
classified information and other nonclassified information in the files of
the FBI;

(2) 1 understand that unauthorized disclosure of information in the files -
of the FBI or information I may acquire as an employce of the FBI could
result in impairment of national security, place human life in ieopardy, or
result in the denial of due process to a person or persons who are subjects
of an FBI investigation, or prevent the FBI from effectively discharging its
responsibilities. I understand the need for this secrecy agreement; there-
\ fore, as consideration for employment I agree that I will never divulge,
publish, or reveal either by word or conduct, or by other means disclose to
any unauthorized recipient without official written authorization by the
Director of the FBI or his delegate, any information from the investigatory
files of the FBI or any information relating to material contained in the files,
or disclose any information or produce any material acquired as a part of the
performance of my official duties or because of my official status. The burden
; is on me to determine, prior to disclosure, whether information may be disclosed
and in thid regard I agree to request approval of the Director of the FBI in each
i such instance by presenting the full text of iny proposed disclosure in writing to
: the Director of the FBI at least thirty (30) days prior to disclosure. I understand
that this agreement is hot intended io apply to information which has been placed
in the public domain or to prevent me from writing or speaking about the FBI but
i it is intended to prevent disclosure of information where disclosure would be
| contrary to law, regulation or public policy. I agree the Director of the FBI is
i i!} a hetter position than I to make that determination;

(3) I agrge that all information acquired by me in connection with my official
duties with the FBI and all official material to which I have access remains
the property of the United States of America, and I will surrender upon demand
by the Director of the FFBI or his delegate, or upon separation from the FBI, any
material relating to such information or property in my possession;

(4) That I understand unauthorized disclosure may be a violation of Federal
law and prosecuted as a criminal offense and in addition to this agreement may
be enforced by means of an injunction or other civil remedy.

1 accept the above provisions as conditions for my employment and continued employment
in the FBI. I agree to comply with these provisions both during my employment in the FBI and
following termination of such employment. .

(Signature)

(Type or print name)

Witnessed and accepted in behalf of .the Director, FBI, on

I
| 19 by _
" (Signature)

l NW 88608 Docld:32983626 Page 119
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® Office viihe Afinrney {finsgmi
Washington, 0. (€. 20530

JANUAYY

18, 1973

ORDER H0.501~73
RULES AND REGULATIONS

Title 28—JUDIGIAL
AOMINISTRATION

Chapier l—Depariment of Juslice
[Order 501731

PART 16-—PRODUCTION OR DISCLO-
SURE OF MATERIAL OR INFORMA-
TION

Subpart B—Production or Disclosure
In Response #c Subpenas or De-
mands of Courts or Cther Authori-
fies

This orger delegates to certain De-
partment of Justice officials the author~
ity to spprove the production or dis-
closure of material or information con-
tained in Department files, or informa-
tion or material acquired by a person
while employed by tht Department»It
applies where a subpena, order or other
demand of a court or cther authority,
duch as an administraltive agency, is is-
sued for the production or disclosure of
such information.

By virtue of the authority vested in me
by 28 17.8.C. 508, 510, and 5 U.S.C. 301,
Subpart B of Part 16 of Chapler I of
Title 28, Code of Federal Regulations, is
1evised, and its provisions renumbered,
to read as {ollows:

Subpart B-—7Production or Discosure in Response
to Subponas or Demands of Courts or Other
Authorities

Set.

18.21 Purpose and scope.

16.22 PFProduction or disclosure prohibited
uniess approved by appropriate De-
partment officinl.

16.23 Pracedure in the event of a demend
for production or disclosure.

16.24 Tinal aciion by the appropriate De-
partment oficial or the Atiorney

. Goneral.

.8.25 Procedure where 2 Department deci-
slon concerning a demand Is not
made prlor {0 the time a response
to the demand is reguired.

8.28 Precedure In the event of an ndverse
ruiing.

DAUTHORITY: 28 T.8.C. 509, 510 and 5 US.C.

s01.

wbpart B—Production or Disclosure
in Respénse to Subpenas or De-

monds of Couris or Gther Abihorl-‘
ties

5 16,23 Purpose and seope.

{a) This subpart sets forth the pro~
sedures to be followed when 2 subpena.
arder, or cther demand (hercinafier re-
lerred to as a “demand”) of a court or

other authority is issued for the produc-
tion or disclosure of (1) any material
contained in the files of the Department,
(2) any informaiion relating to material
contained in the files of the Department
or {3) any information or Tnaterial
acquired by any person while such per-
son was an employee of the Department
as & part of the performance of his of-
ficial dulies or because of his official
status.

(b} For purposes of this subpart, the
ferm “employee of the Depariment” in-
cludes all officers and employees of the
United States appointed by, or subject
to the supervision, jurisdiction, or control
of, the Aftorney Generzl of the United
States, including U.S. attorneys, U.S.
marshals, and members of the staffs of
those officials.

§ 16.22 Production or disclosure prohih-
ited unless approved by approprinie
Department? official,

No empioyee or former employee of the
Department of Justice shall, in response
fo a demand of a court ar other au-
thority, produce any material contained
in the files ¢f the Department or disclose
any information relating to material con-
tained in the files of the Department, or
disciose any information or produce any
material scquired as part of the pexr-
formance of his official duties or because
of his official siatus without prior ap-
proval of the appropriate Department of-
ficial or the Attorney General in accord-
ance with § 16.24.

§ 16.23 Procedure in the event of a de-
mand for production or disclosure.

(a) Whenever a demand is made upon
an employee or former employee of the
Department for the preduction of ma-
terial or the disclosure of information
described in § 16.21(a), he shall im-
mediately nolify the U.S. attorney for
the district where the issuing aunthority
is located. The U.S. atforney shall im-~
mediately request instructions from the
appropriate Department official, as desig-
nated in paragraph (b) of this section.

(b) The Depariment oflicials author-
ized to approve production or disclosure
under this subpart are:

{1} In the tvent that the case or other

matter whieh gave rise to the demanded -

material or information is or, if closed,
was within the cognizance of a division
of the Department, the Assistant At-
torney General In charge of thai divi-
sion. This authority may be redeiegated
to Deputy Assistant Attorneys Generall

{2) In instances of cema'::ds that ave
not covered by paragraph ¥h) (1) of this
section:

¢+ TRSETORMATION CONTATNED

HERxN IS TNCLASSIFIED
DATE&@.E&JYMM
- TR~ |

|
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(1) The Dircctor of the Federal Bu-,

resu of Investigation, if the demsnd is
one made on an employee or former em-
ployee of that Bureau for information
or if the demand calls for the produciion
of material from the files of that Bu-~
reau, and

(i1) The Director of the Bureau of
Prisons, if the demand is one made on
an employee or former emplovee of that
Burean for information or if the de-
mand calls for the production of ma-~
terial from the files of that Bureau.

(3} In instances of demands that are
nob covered by paragraph (b) (1) or (2)
of this section, the Deputy Aftorney
Genereal.

() Xf oral testimony is sought by the
demand, an affidavit, or, if that is not

feasible, a statement by the party seek-
ing the testimony or his attorney, setting
forth & summary of the testimony de-
sired, must be furnished for submission
by the U.S. attorney to the appropriate
Depariment official.

$§16.24 Final action by the appropriate
Depariment official of the Attorney
General.

(2) If the appropriate Depariment of-
ficial, as designated in § 16.23(b), ap-~
proves a dernand for the production of
material or disclosure of information,
he shall so notify the U.S. attorney and

- such other persons as circumstances may

warrant.

(b) I¥ the appropriate Deparfrnent
official, as designated in §16.23(b),
decides not to approve a demand for the
production of material or disclosure of
information, he shall immediately refer
the demand to the Attorney Generai for
-decision. Upon such referral, the Attor-
ney General shall make the final decision
and give notice thereof to the U.S. attor-
ney and such other persons as circum-
stances may warrant.

§ 16.25 Procedure where a Department
decision concerning a demand is not
made prior to the time a response jo
the demand is required.

If response to the demand is requiréd
before the instructions from the appro-
priate Department official or the Atior-
ney General are received, the U.S. attor-
ney or other Department attorney des-
ignated for the purpose shall appear with
the employee or former employee of the
Department upon whom the demand has
been made, and shall furnish the court
or other suthority with & copy of the
regulations contained in this subpart #nd
inform the court or other authority that
the demand has been, or is being, as
the case may be, referred for the
prompt consideration of the appropriate
Department official and shall resypect-
fully request the court or authority to
stay the demand pending receipt of the
requested instructions,

WW 8B608 Docld:32989626 Page 121 ..

§ 16.26 Procedure in the event of ait ad-
verse raling.

If the court or other authority declines
to stay the effect of the demand in re-
sponse te a reguest made in accordance
with § 16.25 pending recelpt of instruc-
tions, or i the court or cther authority
rules that the demand must be com-
plied with irrespective of instructions
not to produce the material or disclose
the information sought, in aeccordance
with § 16.24, the employee or formezr ¢m-~

ployee upon whom the demand has been:

made shall respectfully decline to comply
with the demand. “United States ex rel
Touhy v. Ragen,” 340 U.S. 462,

Dated: Januery 11, 1973.

Rrcaarp G. KLEINDIENSY,
Attorney General.

{FR Doc.78-1071 Filed 1-17-13;8:45 am}




FICE OF OHE ATTORNEY GENERAL

. 0.
.o WASHINGION, D. C.

May 15, 1956.
ORDER NO. 116-56

It is the policy of the Department of Justlce to extend the fullest

i possible cooperation to congressionsl commlttees requesting information from

‘ departmental flles, interviews with department employees, %testimony of depart-

‘ nent personnel, or testimony of Federal prisoners. The Following procedures
are prescribed in order to effectuate this policy on a basis which will be
matvally satisfactory to the congrsssiocnel committees and to the Department.
{This order supersedes the Deputy Attorney CGeneral's Memorandum No. 5, dated
Moxrch 23, 1953, and his Memorandum MNo. 97, dated August 5, 1954, It formel-
izes the Attorney General®s press release of November 5§, 1953, establishing -
procedures to pernit committees of the Congress and thelr authorized repre-
sentatives to imterview and to take sworan testimony from Federal prisoners.
It supplenments Order No. 3229 (Revised) dated Jamuary 13, 1953, and Orxder
No. 346k, Supplement No. # (Revised) dated Januery 13, 1953 (with Memorandum
of "Authorization Under Order No. 3464 Supplement No. b (Revised)" dated
Jenvery 13, 1953), insofar as said orders have reference to procedures to be
followed in the Department’s relations with congressional committees. In
support of this order, reference should be had to the President's letter
dated May 17; 1954, addressed to the Secrebtary of Dafense, and to the Attorney
General's Memorandum which asccompanied it.]

A. REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION FROM DEFPARTMENT FILES

1. Congressional ccmmitiee requests for the examination of files

or other confidential information should be reduced to writing, signed by

~ the cgairman of the committee, and addressed to the Deputy Attorney General,
who is responsible for the coordination of our liaison with Congress and
congressicnal 'committees. The request ghall state the specific informstion
gought as well as the specific objective for which it is sought. The Deputy
Attorney General will forward the request to the appropriate division vhere a
reply will be prepared and returned for the Deputy Attorney General's signa-
ture and dispatch to the chairman of the committee.

2. If the request concerns a closed case, i. e., one in which
there is no litigation or administrative action pending or contemplated,
the file may be made available for review in the Department, in the presence
of the offilcial or employee having custody thereof. The following procedure
shall be Tfollowed in such cases:

a. The reply letter will advise the commitiee that the
file 1s avallsble for examination and set Torith the
rname, telephone extension mumber, and rcom number of
the persen whe will have custody of the file to be

, revieved; : . ﬁg§ﬂnuwgmxn¢conmxnmmz

ALL I% UNCIJA%SIFIE‘aD\ Y5 98
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. b. Before making the file avallable to the committee

representative all reports and memorsenda from the FBI

as well as investigative reports from any other agency,
will be removed from the file and not be made available
for examination; provided however that if the commitlee
representative states that it is essential that information
from the FBI reports and memoranda be made available,

he will be advised that the reguest will be considered
by the Department. Thereafter & summary of the contents
of the ¥BIL reports and memorands involved will be
vrepared vhich will not disclose investigative tech-
nigues, the ldentity of confidential informants, or
other metters which might jeopardize the investigative
operations of the FBI. This summary will De forwarded
by the dlvision to the FBI with a request for advice as

- to whether the ¥BI has .any objection to examination of
.such summary by the committee representative. The file
will not be physicslly relinguished from the custody of
the Department. If.the committee representative desires
to’ examine investigstive reports from other goverrment
agencles, contained in the files of the Department, he
wlll be advised to direct his request to the agency whose
reports are concerned.

= DA

-

3. if the request concerns an open case, i. e., one vhich liti-
gation or adminlstruetive action is pending or contempleted, the file may
not be wade avallable for ezamingtion by the comuittee's representative.
The following procedure ghall be followed:

a. The reply letter should advise the committee that
its reguest concerns a case in which litigation or
administrative action is pending or contemplated, and
state that the file cannot be made available until the
‘case is completed; and

b. Should briefly set forth the status of the case in
as much detail as is practicable and prudent without
Jeopardizing the pending contemplated litigation or
sdministrative action.

B. REQUESTS FOR INTERVIEWS WITH DEPARTMENTAI, PERSONNEL

1. Requests for imterviews with departmental personnel regarding
any official matters within the Department should be reduced to writing,
signed by the chairman of the coimmittee, and addressed to the Deputy Attorney
General. Vhen the approval of the Deputy Attorney General is given, the
enployee is expected to discuss such matters freely and cooperatively with
the representative, subject te the limitations prescribed in A respecting
open cases and data in investipative repoxrts;
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2.. Uron the tbmpletion of the inte%v1ov with the committee repre-
sentative the employee will prepare g.summaery of it for the file, with a
copy rocuted to his division head and a copy routed to the Deputy Attorney
General.

C. EMPLOYEES TESTIFYING BEFORE CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEES

1. Vhen an employee iz requested to testify before a congressional
compittee regarding official matters within the Depsriment the Deputy Attorney
General shall be promptly informed. Vhen the Deputy Attorney General's approv-
2l igs given the employee is expected to testify freely subject to limitations
prescribed in A respecting open cases and data in investigative reports;

2. An employee subpoenaed toc testify before a congressional committee
on official matters within the Department shall promptly notify the Deputy
Attorney CGeneral. In genersl he shall be guided in testifying by Order 3229
(Revised) and the President's letter -of May 17, 1954, cited at the beginning
cf this Order.

3.' Upon the completion-of his testimony the employee will prepare
a memorandum outlining his testimony with a copy rouied to his division head
and a copy wouted to the Depuby Attorney General.

D. REQUESTS OF CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEES FOR THE TESTIMONY COF FEDERAL PRISONERS

Bechuse of the custodial hazards involved and the extent To which
.thelr public testimony may affect the discipline and well-«being of the institu-
tion; it is the rolicy of the Department not to deliver Federal prisoners out-
side the penal instit tution in which they are incarcerated for the purpose of
being interviewed or examined under vath by congressional committees. However,
when it appears-that no pending investigation or legal proceeding will be
adversely aflfected thereby and that the public interest will not be otherwise
edversely affected, Federal prisoners may be interviewed or examined under oath
by oongressiona* committees in the instituticn in which they are incarcerated
under the ;ollowing procedures, and with the specific advance approvsl of the
‘Deputy Atforney General.

1. Arvrangements for interviewing and taking of sworn testimony
from a Federsl prisoner by a committee of the Congress or the authorized
representgtives of such s committee shall be made in the form of a written
request by the chailrman of the committee.to the Deputy Attorney General.

2. Such written request shall be made at least ten (10) days
prior to the requested date for the interview and the taking of testimony
and shall be accompanied by written evidence that authorization for the
interview or the taking of sworn testimony wvas approved by vote of the com-
mittee. Such ré@uest shall contain a statement of the purpose and the sub-
jects upon whﬁgh prisoner will be interrogated as vell as the names of
gll persons other than the representatives of the Department of Justice who
will be nresenta

3. A member of the interested committee of the Congress shall be
present during the entire time of the interrogation.
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iy The warden of the pensl institution in which the Federal
pr;ooner is incarcerated shall, at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the
tine at which the interview takes place, advise the Federal prisoner concerned
of ‘the proposed interview or talking of svorn testimony; and shall further
advise thet he is under the same, but no greater obligation to ansver than any
other witness who is not s prisoner.

-

_r'"’

5. The warden of the penal institution shall have complete
avthority in conformity with the requirements of security and the mainte-
nance of discipline to limit the number of persons who will be present at
the interview and taking of testimony.--

6. The warden or his authorized representative shall be present
&t the interview and at the taking of testimony and the Department of Justice
shall have the right to have one of its representatives present throughout
the interview and taking of testimony. ;

7o The committee shall arrange Lo have a stenographic transcript
mede of the entire proceedings at commnittee expense and shall furnish a copy
of the transcyipt to the Department of Justice.

E, OBSERVERS IN ATTENDANCE AT COMMITTEL HEARINGS °

In order that the Depsrtment muy be kept currently advised in
matters within its responsibility, and in order that the Deputy Attorney
General may properly coordinate the Department's lizison with Congress and
its committees, each division thet has an observer in attendance at a
congrssional hearing, will have the observer prepare a written summary of
the proceeding which should be sent to the division head and a copy routed
to the Deputy Attorney Geneyral,

/s/ Herbert Brownell, Jr.

Attorney General

N

AN

B
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NOTE: By letterhead memorandum dated 7-18-75 we made available to

the Commitiece a summary of the Inspection Division inquiry into the
Yofficial and confidential" files, along with making available in

Bureau space a list of people knowledgeable concerning the “official

and confidential" files who were contacted during the Inspection Division
inquiry, We have now been requested to forward this list to the Committee's
offices. It would appear to resist this request would not be in the best in-

terests of the Bureau. Xispecially in view of the Deparitment's prior reluctance
to resist requests of this Committee,
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Daly

Reference iz made to o Iefter from John T. BUIfE,
dated July 23, 1875, reguesting that a list of knowledgeable individuals,
who ‘were contacted by the inspection Division of this Bureau during iis
inguiry into thoe Moffieial and confidantiod" files De forwarded to the

in response 1o the aforementionad request, we are
attaching a copy of the Hist of knowledseable individuals who were
contacted during the Inspection Division inguiry concerning the
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FRANK CHURCH, IDAHO, CHAIRMAN
"HN ©. TCWER, TEXAS, 'VICE CHAIRMAN 3

PHILIP A. HARY, MICH, HOWARD # ‘BI\KCR JR., TENN.
WALER I, MONDALE, MINN BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ,
WALTER D. HuDI:u.ESTON I\Y CHARLES MCC. MATHIAS, JR,, MD,
ROBERT MORGAN, N.C. RICHARD S. SCHWEIKER, PA. % P
HORGAN,
‘ Iinited Slafes Denale

GARY HART COLN,
WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
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SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, $4TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

July 23, 1975

K. William O‘*Connor, Esg.

Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination
Office of the Deputy Attorney General

U. S. Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mr. O'Connor:

Reference is made to your letter of July 21,
1975, providing a copy of the report of the Inspection
Division inguiry dated July 3, 1975, and offering access
to a list of knowledgeable individuals on the matter of
the disposition of the so-called "official and confiden-
tial" files. Please provide the Committee for use in
its offices the list of knowledgeable individuals now
available for review by Committee staff in the FBI
building.

Sincerely,

John T. Elllff
Director
Domestic Intelligence Task Force

ALQ@%%camammxzcommanwg;
m'm,ﬁﬁq_p%\ é‘@m |
: )
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Addréss ‘

o Assignmen t Current Add ‘
Name . . May, 1972 Assignment (Former Employees)

:Adams, A, D, , Jr. Director's Office Out of Service 3280th Studen;}qu_txadron, Lackla
: Air Force Base, .Texas

i R
{Baker, Betty, Mrs, Messenger - Courier . ETS Yy m———
. . . . ol . S
: . , Unit Supervisor s N —
. Battle, Joseph E. ,SA - Washington Field Washington Field : : T ;
i : ‘ . < .

Bear Gloria L., ' Supply Supervisor , < . “”
B Br'ac Ksieck, Louis, E,,SA Director's Office Chicago ‘ ‘\'\

. (Clerk)

* Brandt, Earl T, Mechanical Section

Out of Service 1109 Logan Avenue,. Tyrone ;{t

Pennsylvanja

Mechanical Section ° 501 Brooklyn Boule rard, Sed Gir

" Brehnan, Daniel J, Out of Service

Brown, Louis, Jr. Mechanical Section Mechanical Section £
, C 7
- Campbell, Wason G, Direcfor's Office Out of Service 206 East Broad Street, Greenfie
' Tennessee : . %

Canday, Tommie R,

Carey, Charles L. ’

l

. Cargy, Clyde C.

Sécurity Patrol

Mechanical Section

‘Mechanical Section

Security Patrol
Mechanical Section

Out of. Service .

4254 East Capltol Street Apt, 2

New Jersey

i [

':

Washington D. C

Cassidy, Edward,Jdr, Mechanica¥ Section Mechanical Section

Cheshier, Jerry Wayne Mechanical Section Mechanical Section o ' Lo
Director's Office
(Clerk)

- Mechanical Section

"Corbin, Donald F, Special Clerk Prh
(Washington Field) poo

Cogdi, -Anthony A, . Mechanical Sectioit 3

L L : . - . mmmmﬁm'rm‘
Cox, Fred Mechanical Section Mechanical Section ‘%{ﬁmm thﬂg‘éw
L DAEI‘EMHM

(%

A ‘ | BT S
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i Crawford, James E. \
§Crookston, James
ECundy, Wanda M., Mrs., |
‘Dembnlckl Paul E,, SA
';Dg/(mg, Joseph E, , SA

. Downing, Phyllis, Miss

" Dudney, Thomas Barden

Dunphy, John P,
. Durrer, Virginia, Miss
[ Felt, W. Mark
 -Fields, Annie

((Q_M}'r, Helen W, , Miss .
- Gerrity, Edward J., SA
Gregory; Darwin M,
“Gunsser, Albert P,
Haisten, James A, -
‘H-ée.reford._, i)ouglaé

‘gafme Edna M, , Miss
88608 Docld:32989626 Page 131

Chauffeur
Messenger Unit

Secretary

.Director's Office

(Clerk)
Special Agent ~

~ (Washington Field)
* Secrédary

Washington Field..
(Chief Clerk)

. Exhibits Section

File Locate Unit
Director's Office
Housekeeper

Director's Office

" Director's Qffice

(Clerk)

' Mechanical Section

(Section Chief)

Director's Office
(Clerk)
Security Patrol

Director's Office

Out éf Service
Service ‘Unit

Out of Service |
Boston
Washington Field
Director's Office

Chief Clerk

(Washington TField)

Exhibits Section
(Section Chief)
General Index Unit
Out of Service
QOut of Service
Out of Service

Boston

Out of Service

Out of Service .

~ Clerk

Out of Service '

Out of Service

9727 Mt. Piscah, Apt. 604
Silver Spring, Maryland

3051 Brinkley Road, Apt.*101
Temple Hills,; Maryland

{

G st ST avs ot ow et e

3216 Wynford Drive, Fairfax, Virgin

4936 30th Place, N, W,
Washington, D C.

4801 Connecticut. Ave.,
Washington, D, C.

N, W., Apt,

iy

5714 Belfast Lane, Springfield Vlrgi

401 Sligo Avenue §1lver Spring,
Maryland : '

|
|
6201 Cheryl Drlve,t Falls Church,
. Virginia
2600 North FlllmoLe Street, .
Arlington, Virginia




5

;
J.

|

' MéMichael, G, Speights

=}
3

dughes, Brent H, -

' [sner, James D,

Jones, Robert B. -

Koerner, Julian A,

-

Kgin, Daniel F. '

" Kunkel) Robert G, SAC™"§AC"

" Lockhart, Lois W,

Lovelace, James

‘Lovelace, Melvian

" Lyles, Everett A,

Marsden , Robert B.

?&C_ord, Ruth, Miss

Metcalf, Erma, Mrs.

- Mohr, Johm P,

MOOriey, Nancy A,, Miss

/ ’

Exhibits Section
Messenger Unit

Director's Office
(Clerk)

Security Patrol Clerk .

(Washington Field)
Supply Supervisor

Security Patrol Clerk
Exhibits Section
Mechanical Section
Mechanical Section
(Supervisor) -

. Director's Office
.Procurement Section
Director's Office
Director's Office -

Director's Office:

Moten, ‘Thomas E,, SA “ " . Z.'Chauffeur

‘Ness, Ronald H.

File Delivery Unit

. M#3R608 Regld02959626rPage 132 Filing Unit

Exhibits Section
Correlation Unit

Director's bﬁ’ice
(Clerk)

New York

(Special Agent)
Supervisor

SAC
(Alexandria)

Contract Specialist

Philadelphia
(Special Agent)
Exhibits Section
Out of Service
Mechanical Section
(Supervisor)
Director's Office
Procurement Section
Dirgctor's Office
Out of Service
Director's Office
Chauffeur - . ’
Out of Service '

Mail Room

4561 North Capitol Street, N, W
Washington, D, C.

3427 NorthiEdison, Arlington,
Virginia ;
i

. 3410 Manis R
. Maryland!
|

4

B
-
i .
iy

.
:

oy

|

'oad, Clinton,

.
L3




iO'Haver, Robert R,

* Page, Thomas L,

, SA

Peffer, Kenneth Lee

fPeterson Jesse T, ,

Jr.

‘ton, F, Thomasﬂ

s s

Plckermg, Michael Wilined ™

" Powell, Excell

: Randolph, George W,

'Riddles, Richard E.

Ruegsegger, Hugh D,

"Ryan, Edward F,

el Rovert J.

. Schaeffer, Raymond H,

Shaffer, Kenneth

~ Shields, €arolyn

‘Shoaff, ClarkS., SA

~ singleton, Robert

" ‘Skillman, Dorothy S, , Mrs.

»
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Exhibits Section |
Clerk

Exhibits Section
Mechanical Section
Exhibits Section

Méc¢hanical Section

Security Patrol

Security Patrol
Security ‘Patrol
Exhibits Section
Security Patrol
.Exhibits Section
Washmgton‘Fielh

(Clerk)
Messenger Unit

' File Unit

Director's Office

Mechaniecal Section

Exhkibits Section

Indianapolis
(Special Agent)
Exhibits Section
Mechanical Sectipn
Exhibits Section
Out of Service
Out of Service
Security Patrol
Philadelphia
(Special Agent)

Quantico

(Special Agent)-
Exhibits Section

~Indianapolis

(Special Agent)
Exhibits Section

Washington Fiéld
(Clerk)
Records Unit

Quantico
(Special Agent)
File Unit

Out of Service

Mechanical Section-Quantico

o
1

i ?

~ Rt. 1, Box 85, Clatskanie Oregon

1454 Montana Ave., ‘N, E
Washington, D, C

"+ 429 N, Street, S.W,, Apt S700
Washington, D. C. -




Smith, Thomas J,
Smith, Ursula, Miss

Soyars, William B,

Sul‘an Cornelids 'G.
Thmnpg_(;nwﬁénad E.”
Thrun, Robert W,
Tice, Alvin L,

Tietgen, Gladys M,

V', Helen, Miss '

Walp, Shirley, Miss

L Washington, William H,

I

Windear), Ralph A.
: Wiritei's; Lawrence E,

Bariwarth, Robert F, -

“n
€y

*

v
* @

Tschudy, Carol, Miss .

Underwood, Thomas E,

Research Section
Director's Office

Assistant Director

Stewart, Alfred IaFornia Mechanical Section

T “Director's Office

-

{Clerk)
Security Patrol

Mechanical Section

Director's Office
Mechanical Section
Director's Office
Messenger Unit

Mechanical Sectfon

Mechanical Section

‘Director's Office

(Clerk)
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Out of Service
Out of Service
Out of Service
Out of Service

ASAC

N {Washington Fie ld)

Director's Office

(Clerk)
Quantico

(Special Agent)
Meéchanical Section

Director's Office

Administrative
Assistant

Out of Service
Administrative
Assistant
Teletype Unit
Mechanical Section
Mechanical Section
Director's Office

(Clerk)
Exhibits Section’

3410 Memphis Lane, Bow1e Maryland ’

11 North Garfleld Arhngton Virginia

12 Green Winged Teal. Roa"‘ Ameha
Island Plantation, Ang ha, .Florida
Rt. 2, Box 164, Statesboro Georgla

¥

12019 Center Hill Street Wheaton
Mayland

=
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Benedict, James P.
Booch, James D,

Brady , Lawrence W,

Dalton TerryA
"‘*\.D .
oxzen, Mildred Mrs.
Fox, Wayne M., ~
.. Greene, Edgar G.
j Hewett, Bernice R.
Larson, Fredrick A,

"1 Massie, Laurence M,

Nash, William H,

v

{ .
‘ £

. &
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Exhibits Section
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Exhibits Section

Exhibits Section .

Exhibits Section
Exhibits Section
Exhibits Section
E_;:hibits Section

Filing Unit
Exhibits Section

Filing Unit

Exhibits Section ‘

Filing Unit

Exhibits Section

Exhibits Section
Exhibits Section
Exhibits Section
Exhibits Section
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Addressee: //5 f/f«’ﬂff’ u@/ 57L 4&@;’ ﬂ%g

CJLTR §ALHM  [JMemo [ Report dated %S/ &75/

Caption of Document: / zf 7‘5;#5: Jin &é? @m / dg’ .&&"J /Eiéé
i "y
Ongmatmg Office: Z//) / - A g_o
Delivered by/f%;'%‘ﬁ AKMLJQ Date: 7[30 /7 (
Received by: /
Title: ’M g %\ >

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI

L - . - - -

ALL INFORMATTO
BEREIN LLA%;SGONTARTE’&)

DaT GAS \
e, g

@im{“/ o 375 / !f
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S N‘ SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

. CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.
TO: Intelligence Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index FBI

] SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. How PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED

for review but not transmitted, so note.)
7/25/75

x | pocument | [ericring | [ inTeRviEw | | resTimony | [ oTHER

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

}; sscC
HSC
4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

interviewee, testifier and subject)

Memorandum and enclosure

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
u, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword)

SSC letter 7/23/75
7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

Operating Procedures

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

! List of knowledgeable individuals who were contacted during the
Inspection Division inguiry concerning the "Offiecial and
Confidential® files.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINBm
HEREIN THNCLASS
DATE |9i\N B A

HmR- )], / /
HEAT A5 VLW 2 V#

g 62+116395
FMK :1hb ORIGINAL VIA LIATSON TO CENTRAL COMMUNITY INDEX IN
(4) CONNECTION WITH SENSTUDY 75.

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE

3791 (s-75) % ’ [ ]
Yot e 4 :7 -y - PR . é;i ty
b NW 88608 Docld:32989626 Page 137 o (/"' // é 554 4/’




INSTRUCTIONS

¢ Type or print clearly in ink.
¢ Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e '"FROM" entry should clearly identify the orgamization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY — enter brief narrative statement describing
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substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or tramscript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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' OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 - =
MAY 1962 EDITION ‘ .

/

GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

" UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Assoc. Dir.
L 1 - Mr. Mintz S
Memorandum L - Mr. Vannall
-1 - Mr., Cregar o —
TO . L Pﬁ;SEnngl FilStter o Baire —
" J. B. Adams 7/29/75 Gorm, tovs o LU
1 - Personnel File - tdent. {&
cmom - NG Thomas J. Smith = L
Legal Counsef:%ﬁ N . 1L - Mr. Hotis - Laboratory
' -1 - Mr. Daly s et
SUBJECT: [~ \ Spac, tnvs
SENSTUDY 75 Training

Telephone Rm, __
Director Sec'y —__

On. 7/28/75, Loch Johnson requested that former employees
Richard D, Cotter and Thomas_iJ. Smith be made available for in-
. tETVIEW and/or théir current T addTEST be made available to the
Committee so they may arrange intérviews. The topic of the ~
interview 'is to be their knowledge concerning the Houston Plan.
. Both Cotter and Sm:t.th Were formerly. employed in .the Intelligence
“ DlVlSlon.

' RECOMMZENDATXONS

(1) That Cotter and Smith be reledsed from employment. -
agreement for purposes of an interview by the Senate Select Com-

- mittée concerning the Houston Plan. (’D
—

(2). That the Intelligence Division arrange to have
Cotter and Smith contacted to advise them of the Senate Select -
Committee's interest in interviewing them and of the fact that
should an interview ‘take place, the Bureau will, if requested,
make available an Agent for consultation during interview, and

2
Yy insure they are advised that the Bureau Agent will not be
b actually present 'during the interview.
N REG- 102 Qe
T 4 T, i‘}( Lf‘]@
o3 U2 Ay 5 7S
R U ] (3) Prepare the necessary commun:_catlon s hat ‘the
R E " Senate Select Committee is advised of the location *@‘f—&f-ormeur- et
¥ v SAs Cotter and Smith.
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GSA GEN. REG. NO, 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

% ’ -
‘ OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 ‘ 5010-106

TO : W. R. Wannall

Assoc. Dir.
1 - J. B. Adams o
3 - J. A. Mintz Asst, Dir.:
(1L - J. B. Hotis) f”ﬁ
(L - P. V. Daly) E::p,;ffz::;_
DATE: 7/29/75 Files&Com@
Gen. Inv. .
1 - W. R. Wannall ::Zii;;%"
1 - W. 0. Cregar Intell. ,
1 - V. V. Kolombatovic Laboretery —
l - L- A- CreSCioli Spec. Inv. _

Training

Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm. __
Director Sec’y —_

This is to advise that Special Agent-Liaison Officer

Qgh‘Ag Crescioli has been requested to appear for informal staff
IAterview Dy the Senate Select Committee (SSC) 7/30/75.

(USPS) .

USPS.
RECOMMENDATIONS :
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as ASAC, New Haven Office).

1l - Personnel file of SA Louis A. Crescioli

LAC:pld 4
(10)p /&w& . 46’&

On 7/28/75 Mr. James Dick, Staff member, SSC,
requested that Liaison Officer Crescioli appear on 7/30/75 for
informal staff interview to be conducted by Mr. Dick and
Mr. Paul Wallach, both SSC Staff members. According to
Mr. Dick, the interview will concern the general liaison
responsibilities of Liaison Officer Crescioli with the Head-
quarters Office of the Inspection Service, U. S. Postal Service

1
-

Upon learning on the above occasion that Crescioli
assumed the USPS Headquarters liaison post in November, 1974,
Mr. Dick inquired as to Crescioli's predecessor and was
provided the name of Mr. Francis X. O'Neill (currently assigned
Mr. Dick was aware of the fact that
at an earlier period SA L. F. Schwartz handled liaison with }

/2,,

1. That Liaison Officer Crescioli be released from
his employment agreement for purposes of this interview.

REC- 102

f

O2/1/C 3 55 %

2. Inasmuch as Mr. Dick has advised that..this is to be
a "non-abuse" type interview, it is recommended that a repres=
sentative of the Intelligence Division be designatgd ﬁ? b§ _
present during SA Crescioli's interview. G°8 1u1s

W fote % Wﬁ N ‘




B OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 o Y 5010-106
[ - * MAY 1962 EDITION '
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

\ // * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO : Mr. Galla%’é{

FilOM : L. E. Rhyl#ff %&e\

o,
SUBJECT: i\ SENSTUDY 75

Pr
- o vegrrw = ‘“r"‘

DATE: 7/28/75

—
—

1
1 -
1
1

Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.

Gallagher
Rhyne
Rosenquist
Wannall

(ATTN: T. J.

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. —
Dep. AD Inv. —

Asst. Dir.: :
Admin,
Comp. Syst, _—
Ext. Affairs ——
Files & Com. —
Gen. Inv.
Ident.
lnsi:ecno
Inte!l. Ve
Laboratory

Legal Coun. .
Plan, & Eval, —
Spec. Inv.

Training

McNiff, Rm 4063 JEH}phone Rm. —

Reference is made to memorandum of Mr. Cregar
to Mr. Wannall dated 7/24/75, relating to certain pages
of a CIA document. Pages 107, 108, 111, 149-151, 155, 156,

Director Sec'y

.%@;{f%f;/'

158-161, 178, 180, 181, 296, 298, 301, 353 and 354 of this
document were reviewed and disclosure of this information to
the Senate Select Committee will not compromise or otherwise

damage an ongoing investigation presently being conducted by
the FBI.

Existence of thefggg:ﬁaée CIA documenéland the
information contained thereilishould be crose®¥ guarded and

disclosed only on a need-to-know basis.

i

5y
GDR/brb E}a
(5)
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: L g
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MR. KELLEY:

QUESTION:

MR. KELLEY:

QUESTION:

1

DATELS

i
] "
i

NEWS CONFERENCE OF CLARENCE M, KELﬁEY

DIRECTOR, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
- JULY 14, 1975

Good.morning.i I-ﬁave very few statements to make as |
an opening. i just‘want to say that this is a further 
attempt on my part to be a little mofe available. |
frankly,'it is something which I hOpé we can continue
and I.have not in the past been premeditatively evasive
nor reluctant to appear before you. But, frankly, I've
been pretty busy with a number of other things. I want to
let you know that we're continuing our efforts to try to
improve the rapport between us. We will continue to do
some things and hopefully, in the future we can get together
more frequently on the basis of some of our past meetings
which I think have been very fruitful. So now I'll throw
it open for questions and thgée lights are a little bit
strong but I'll try to be able to identify you. Do you
have any questions? l
Do you have any evidence, sir, or any information leading
you to suspect any CIA Agents have been planted in any man-

ner or form in any executive agencies for the purpose of

_transmitting evidence back to the CIA about that agency?

I have no evidence whatsoever brought to my attention
and I certainly know of none.
Sir, do you have ongoing programs trying to check out

that sort of thing? Do you look for it?

spmmmnememy s ogs = §)

804 B¥S
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MR. KELLEY:

QUESTION:

MR. KELLEY:
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We have no ongding prégrams whatsoever and have had no
reports tha£ it has occurred and this is something new

to ué. ‘

Sir, there have‘been complaints repéatedly in recent days
from Congreésmen and Senators on the Hill who are charéed
with investigating the FBI and its domestic surveillance

in past years that they are not getting the information
thét they need. We heard from Senator Church maybe yester-
day. Can you respond to that?

The allegation has been made to the effect that the FBI

is dragging its feet, so to speak, and slow to respond

to the requests of the Church committee for information
relative to past abuses by the FBI in the intelligence field
and it's even been said from time to time that this reluc-
tance is reflective of an effért to presérve the image of
Mr. Hoover. First, I want you to know that in giving
instructions in this matter, it has been consistently

my policy to say that we éhould be completely candid

and forthright. And we should respond in whatever manner
we can consistent, of course, with some restrictions--those
being a matter of confidentiality and right to privacy.
Insofar as dragging our feet, the letter which was sent to
us was dated May 14, 1975. We immediately embarked on a

program to try to respond. In May, 1975, I remember it was




a . ) > . - _
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the last half of May,.we devoted 323 man days to try‘to,re-
spond and ta date have added another over 400 hours and i?'s
a toﬁal dedication of personnel--of 102 of our people}
We have 102 peopie who are .responding to this request.
The reason why it has taken this much £ime and this gréat
amount of manpower is that we must‘gd.through all of
this material‘very carefully to preserve, of course,
the privacy of those who may be mentioned and also to
assure that matters of grave import are no so
disclosed. We are trying at best we can to resolve
in favor of méking them available. I“think this number
102 is very significant inasmuch as in the work of the
wFreedom of Information, there aré also over 102, about
105 people, dedicated‘to‘fuifilling our obligatidns there.
So, we have almost 210 peoplg‘engaged in these two
enterprises and this has a great impact upon our capabili-
ties. Does that answer your question?

QUESTION: Can you tell us why Senator’ Church would be complaining?

MR. KELLEY: Why he what?

QUESTION: Why he would be complaining?

MR. KELLEY: No sir, I don't know. Some of these things, of course,
may be thought to be too slow and it's’thoughftperhaps

that all you have to do is to remove the material from
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the file and sénd it 6n'up. We have already submitted . -

a great deal of it and intend Within the next 10 days to

compiete the entire matter. !

QUESTION: Is in any of thét material now in the Justice Department
awaiting apﬁroVal of the Attornéy Geﬁeral? \ |

MR. KELLEY: Yes, some of it is in the hands of the Department ready
to be. transmitted. ’That's our first étep——after we make .
our survey, to ship it over to them, they review it and then
send it on through. ~

QUESTION: Well, has it been there for a whiie?

MR. KELLEY: I can't tell &ou exactly what.length of time but I can say

‘ ' that within about 10 days, we'll have ours completed and

you can gage thereafter what type of delay is experienced
through the Department.

QUESTION: Mr. Kelley, Senator Church sg&s that you won't allow him
and hié staff to interview FBI Agents and that's one of
the complaints he makes about the lack of cooperation.

Is that true that you will not allow the Senate staff to

interview FBI Agents?

MR. KELLEY: We have gone through a procedure whereby ex-FBI Ageints
may have available to them our people in order to consult
with them as to any matter which might be thought to

violative of some of the confidentiality provisions; and
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we have not,‘té my knﬁwledge, denied the right of anyone
presently eﬁployed to be intervie&ed with, of course égain,
the fequirementS‘that if they want to consult with ué

they may .do so. _

QUESTION: Well, in other words, you're saying fhat FBI Agents'caﬁ
be interviewed by the Senate staff. :Is that correct?

MR. KELLEY: Let me‘juSt check that. Mr. Mintz, is that correct? Have

- | we denied any? k

MR. MINTZ: We have,not denied any. We've not indicated to anyone
we would not let them be interviewed.

QUESTION: What was that:Mr. Kelley, aboﬁt ex-—I'didn't understand,

' \ -about ex-FBI Agents?

MR. KELLEY: Ex~-FBI Agents, when called, and we're advised, are informed
that one of our people can be present outside the inter- -
view room for consultation by-that interviewee with our
people to determine whether or not a certain question is
beyond the purview of his capability, and we do not say to
him that he cannot answer but we do say here are the rules,
the regulations, the law and you can be guided in accordance
with your own dictates. But we make available to him a con-

sultant, so to speak.

QUESTION: Is that a requirement or..?
MR. KELLEY: That's an agreement between us.
QUESTION: In other words, when an ex-Agent goes up, he has to have
somebody?
..5_
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MR. KELLEY:

QUESTION:

MR. KELLEY:

No sir, he doesinot have to have but we inform him that
he may have if he so desires.

Duriﬁg your confirmation hearings two years ago,

you aavocated or said that you would like to see

more Congreséional oversight of the FBI. You think now
that there's too much, just about fight, or not enough
oversight? .

It is true that I-said during my confirmation that I do
not object to FBI Congressional oversight. One has been
established a@d I have met with them on several occasions
to set an oversight committee. There is also a House
so-called ovefsight committee~~it's the House Judiciary
Committee--there are others who may by virtue of their
jurisdiction feel that they, too, have oversight. We do
no oppose House oversight. Frankly, I would like ta have
a joint committee of oversight so that we can know
precisely to whom we should report and they, in turn, know
precisely to whom any oversight problems can be referred.
Basically, in other words, I do not object to oversight--
I do think that it would be much better if we could have
it well-structured so that it will be clearly understood
by all parties concerned as to what they are going to do

and- how they are to do it.
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QUESTION:

MR. KELLEY:

QUESTION:

[
4
\

MR. KELLEY:

. ‘

A

Mr. Kelley, do you feél the oversight being conducted now
betwéen the ‘Senate and House is prbbing too deeply into the
FBI--do you feel that any of the operations of the FBI have
been hurt by thé investigations going on now?

I do not construe the activities of ihe oversight groués

as having delved too deeply into the‘work of the FBI. We do
on occasion feel that perhaps some matters need protection,
particularly those involving national securitf, but I have
no objection in the exchange in oversight groups of any
matter in which we are engaged. I think, as a matter of
fact, that this is a proper balance insofar as keeping us
in line and I also welcomé it inasmuch as it gives us an
opportunity to explain just what and how we do things. I
do not object to the exchange, in other words.

Mr. Kelley, you said that you;re not attempting to‘ﬁreserée
the image of J. Edgar Hoover and, apparéntly, you know
what will be in the information that is to go out of your
office in 10 days. Can you tell us, when that information
gets up to the Hill and assuming it's made public, are there
going to be some more bomb shells about the FBI that we
haven't heard about or is this all information which has
generally been made public?

I don't know of any bomb shells, so to speak. In the news
media, there have been many things discussed, many reports
made, and in those matters I think that just about every-

thing that we know about has been already, at least to
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some extent, discusse& and, to some extent, publicized.

I am convinéed that in these matters where there might be
some.criticism, there is an underlying intent to do ﬁhat
which is .good for the Nation. I have not come across any
activities which I would construe asrbeing illegal, being
directed toward peréonal gain or tO enhance the reputation
of anyone. I see nothing untoward in these activities, in
other words, as they will be reviewed by the various groups.

QUESTiON: Now, Mr. Kelley, Mr. Sullivan said about a week ago, that-

i

he assumed there had been some national security break-ins
over the year% and I'm just wbnderingrif there have been
national security break-ins, say in the last five years,
roughly what number are we talking about and why aren't
they illegal? What's the legal authority?

'MR. KELLEY: There have been statements maae about surreptitious
entries and the latest was that statement made

by Mr. Sullivan who just retired as the Assistant

Director in Charge of the Los Angeles Office; and there
have been, of course, reports in the media that the
Department of Justice has been inquiring into allegations
that our people have engaged in surreptitious entries or,
as they are sometimes termed, burglaries. Yes, the FBI

has conducted surreptiﬁious entries in securiﬁg information

i relative to the security of the Nation. However, in 1966, .
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all such activity was terminated with the exception of -~
a small amount of actions which were conducted in connection
with foreign coupteriﬁtelligence investigations which we
felt had a grave impact upon the security of the Nation.
And again, ag I just said, I feel that the FBI personnel
participating in or approving such'activities acted in
good faith with the belief that national security iﬁterests
were paramount and their actions were reasonable. I'm
always ﬁindful of a story T heard many years ago about two

l neighbors who started some arguments which, obviously,
were going to terminate into difficulties. One of £he
neighbors started a campaign to build himself up with
shadowboxing, punching the bag and so forth, and it appeared
very likely that he was going to be in pretty good shape '

" in order to beat up his neighbor and so the neighbof,
thereafter, concerned as to what would happen to him,
started to defend himself. You don't wait until the
climax which could be the pﬁtsch—-you start preéaring
yourself and so I think that the FBI and its officials
construed this as paramount agéin iﬁ the protection of

A the céuntry.
QUESTIéﬁ: ~ You said that in 1966, there were a small amount of

burglaries. I'm just wondering how small is small and
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MR. KELLEY:

QUESTION:.

MR. KELLEY:
QUESTION:

MR. KELLEY:

QUESTION:

MR. KELLEY:

QUESTION:

who gave thg Ok. Did this come frpm President Johnson - -
or Pfesidenﬁ Nixon or was this a decision made by Attorney
General.... . |
This matter wili be discussed in subsequent hearings

and in repofts, and‘further than what I have stated, I
cannot comment.

Mr. Kelley} were these directed against Americans oi‘
foreign persons?

I would prefer not at this point to make any comments
further and particularly not in particularity as to who
may have been the ones against whom they were directed.
Well, were they all conducted in this country or were
some conducted overseas? |

I know of none overseas.

Sir, going back to prior to 1966, why was the procedure
changed in 19662 |

By virtue of the feeling of Mr. Hoover that, under the
then-prevailing philosophy and the feeling that possibly
in the context of the times, this was not a viable
procedure-~-they were stopped. "It was Mr. Hoover's
decision.

Sir, can we infer that there were quite a numbér, a
large number, of burglaries prior to 1966, but fewer

since then?

- 10 -
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MR. KELLEY: You canndt infef anything because I have not told you

of any number. I can only say that they were stopped
in 1966. As to the number, I cannot actually tell yoﬁ how

many nor can I say that it's quite a number or very few.

- 11 -
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QUESTION: Why can't you tell us the number?

ANSWER: Because we're going to make reports to our Congres-
sional groups and to the Department of Justice and,
frankly, I can't tell you the number myself. We
don't have any....

QUESTION: They did not entirely stop in 19662 There were
some that did get, you say, a small number after
19662

ANSWER: There may have been some after 1966 which were,

of course, in the field of foreign counterintelli-
gence, and such that it would make a grave impact
on ourl'..

i QUESTION: Before that, they were not with the field of foreign
counterintelligence?
ANSWER: Oh, yves, there were some in that field also.
QUESTION: There were others that were not in the field of

foreign counterintelligence before 1966?

ANSWER: You recall that I said in the context of the time,
it may well have been that prior to that time national
security or counterintelligence or whatever terminology
you might want to use could have included other areas.
But, then you began to compartmentize various types
1 of activities and then it became evident that the
! area of foreign counterintelligence national security
certainly should be differentiated from domestic
security.

the time that you have been Director? 1Is this type
of activity, has it been permitted? 1Is it policy
now to conduct this kind of activity?

|
f QUESTION: But, Mr. Kelley, what policy have you followed in
\
|
\

ANSWER: I have not had a single request to conduct such

‘ activity since I have been made Director. If ever

| anything of this type comes up, and I can't foresee
this need, but, if it ever did come up and it became
a matter of grave concern, a matter which is to be
solved only through such activity, I would present
it to the Attorney General and would be guided by
his opinion as to such activity. Frankly, I have
not had any such request since I have come aboard.

- 12 -
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QUESTION: Is that in the foreign field, Mr. Kelley. 1Is that
limited to the foreign field when you say such
activity?

ANSWER: Yes, sir. Foreign intelligence, counterintelli-

gence, national security, whatever terminology
you want to use.

QUESTION: Back prior to 1966, were any of those in say
organized crime investigations?

ANSWER: I know of none,

QUESTION: Would you characterize, Mr. Kelley, what areas they

were in, please. What areas the pre-1966 burglaries
took place? Characterize the kinds of investiga-
tions they concern?

ANSWER: I can not at this point characterize them because I
just don't know how they were to be characterized.
But, it could be that, I would guess, that the
great majority of them are what we now term counter-
foreign, counterintelligence, or national security.
I would say that in all probability the geat majority
of them were in that area. That's where the grave
concern is.

QUESTION: Have you reviewed them from a legal point of view
to determine whether any of them at all were con-~
ducted without proper legal authority?

ANSWER: . We have discussed them with the Department, and will
place them in their hands and they will make such
a review.

QUESTION: I wanted to ask you if this goes back to World War

II, the Korean War, the Vietnam War, the Cold wWar
or all of them?

ANSWER: They will go back to World War II, I'm confident.

QUESTION: Is it possible to get court authorization by warrant
or whatever means for surreptitious entry as dis-
tinguished from an ordinary search warrant?

ANSWER: Inherent in the request for a microphone installation

there is a matter of surreptitious entry. So, therein
you have a natural concomitant. You do have that

- 13 -
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QUESTION:

ANSWER:

QUESTION:

ANSWER:

QUESTION:

ANSWER:

. P . .
~

permission. There is some dictum to indicate, at
present, that this may be brought up later. But, I
know of no authorization which can be obtained per se
for a surreptitious entry. And, at this point, of
course, the feeling is that these confined as they
are to foreign counterintelligence it flows from
presidential authority as 1t applies also to the
warrantless wiretaps.

Weren't the civil rights groups, Mr. Kelley, among
some of the organizations who were burglarized?

I'm not going to say anything about where they were,
or against which organizations they were directed,
only to say that they were, Mr. Nelson, and I hope
that will satisfy you, and I hope that if there is
any revelation to be made later that they can be as
complete as possible because, again, we feel that
the intent was a very good one and there was no
illegality concerned. And the impact of it was to
protect the country. “

Sir, how can you say that there was no illegality
concerned if the Constitution says that you have to
have a search warrant to make an entry and without,
as I understand it, even checking this with the
Attorney General, these Agents burglarized private
premises?

The resolution of the problem which you now present
is up to the Department and the courts, and I, of
course, will not engage in anything except to say
that in the defense of the men who authorized and
participated, that they had this intent and within
every criminal violation there is a necessity that
there be the ingredient of intent and there was none
here as far as I can determine.

Mr. KRelley, would you say, sir, that most of these
requests for surreptitious entry flowed from presi-
dential authority? 1Is that what you said, sir?

No, I did not say that. I did not give a complete
outline as to what the authorization was. And, this
again will be a matter which will be discussed in

the reviews of the Department and the various Congres-
sional committees.
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QUESTION:

ANSWER:

QUESTION:

ANSWER:

QUESTION:

ANSWER:

QUESTION:

ANSWER:

QUESTION:

ANSWER:

Sir, would you say that the Cubans who burglarized
Daniel Elzberg's.psychiatrist's office should not
have been convicted then since they thought that
they were on a national security mission? They
didn't intend to violate any laws. That was their
testimony.

I have no judgment insofar as that because my
province is in presenting the facts and for the
review and determination by the courts and if such
an inference was made it was not intended by me

to give them any sanctuary. I'm trying to keep in
the area of our facts and that particular thing as
to whether or not they had any intent or whether or
not it is a viable defense is up to the courts.

Mr. Kelley, did you twice mention that you expect
some resolution to this question in the courts?
How is it going to get into the courts?

I don't know. It possibly will be some sort of a
defense, rather some sort of a presentation to the
courts by the Attorney General. He has indicated
that perhaps this being a Constitutional question--
it being a matter of the executive privilege of the
presidential power-~-that it might well be necessary
to have such a review to determine.

Were all of these break-ins conducted with the
permission of either the Attorney General or the
President at the time? Or were there any that were
conducted without such approval?

I cannot, at this point, give you any particulars
about the program. I just say, as I did before,
and this....

Because you don't know or because you're withholding
comment?

I'm withholding comment.

Mr. Kelley, I'm still unclear about distinction
between break-ins before 1966 and afterward. 1Is the
reduction in number the only change that was made or
was there change in the limitations on the targets
that were used?

There was a change insofar as the targets just being

in the subsequent area confined to those matters which
were concerned in foreign counterintelligence.
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QUESTION: You imply then that the others concern domestic
security or did it go beyond that?

ANSWER: This implication is yours, Mr. Rogers, but....

QUESTION: I'm trying to recall what you said initially.
ANSWER: I said that..., the question was asked me whether

I included domestic intelligence, and I said I
was confident that the great majority was in the
area of foreign intelligence or foreign counter-
intelligence, whatever you want to call it. And
there may have been. I don't know.

QUESTION: Mr. Kelley, you said that you have not received a
request for any type of activities such as this
since you have been in office. When did the last
one take place?

ANSWER: I do not know. I do not know.

QUESTION: Will the material you turn over to the Church
Comnmittee include full details of everyone of the
break-ins?

ANSWER: It will be a matter which will be completely
presented to the Attorney General, and, insofar as
full disclosure by him, that's a question which
only he can answer. We will report those about
which we know.

QUESTION: Mr. Kelley, you said it was also for the good of
the country that Agents send letters to school
boards and principals and others to damage the
reputation of people working who have had connec-
tions with groups the FBI had infiltrated. Was
that also for the good of the country?

ANSWER: Your statement, was that also for the good of the
country to do that, to damage the reputation, was
not the issue. As you pose your question, you
answered substantially my response that would be
made. Yes, I think that the purpose here was to
do something that would ultimately end to the
benefit of the Nation. In other words, I think
in the so-called COINTEL Program, which you men-
tioned, that the intent there was one which had
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QUESTION:

ANSWER:
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adequate basis. As to the programs, now, indi-
vidually activities within those programs may be
suspect. I have said and repeated that some of

those activities I would not feel are proper today. I
wasn't there during the time that all of these programs
were developed, nor certainly the approval of the
various activities within those programs. Were I to
have been there, there is some that perhaps I might
have said, "No I don't think this is proper." I have
the benefit of hindsight. I have the benefit of exper-
ience in local law enforcement which, I think, prepares
me to better understand perhaps the impact of some of
these types of things. They are not at all unknown in
the field of law enforcement. In some degree or another
almost all the law enforcement has engaged in some
similar types of activities. Not perhaps to the sophisti-
cation as the COINTEL Program, but the context of the
time is felt necessary in the present day. We realize
that different standards should be applied and they are
and we do not engage in those activities now. Since
April, 1971, we cut them off.

(NOTE TO CORRESPONDENTS AND EDITORS: The preced-
ing comment by Mr. Kelley concerning local police
use of efforts similar to COINTELPRO may be open
to misinterpretation. At his direction the FBI
later issued his clarifying statement: "I had in
mind that law enforcement agencies have used
methods designed to create disunity among the
criminal element, particularly in organized crime
and hoodlum gangs. Probably most common was
labeling a crime figure as a police informant

to discredit and destroy his criminal influence.
These activities to pit one crime figure against
another have achieved success in neutralizing

the criminal element.")

You said that you disagreed with some of the activities,
that they were not proper programs. Alright, does that
mean that there are variations of COINTEL Programs

still going on?

In the first place, we deliniate certain programs.
That's the overall structure of the full system.
Within each of these programs there were some activ-
ities, individual activities. I feel that the setup
of the programs certainly was directed properly, that
is, with the intent to preserve the Nation. Insofar
as some individual activities, yes, I feel that some
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were, in today's context particularly, imprudent and
that they were not, again in the present context, the
type of thing that certainly I would approve. Be that
as it may, we stopped them in 1971 and we have no
intention to continue then.

QUESTION: Mr, Kelley?

ANSWER: Yes, sir, Joe?
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QUESTION:

ANSWER:

QUESTION:

ANSWER:

QUESTION:

ANSWER:

QUESTION:

ANSWER:

QUESTION:

ANSWER:

1}
’

When you were an Agent did you engage in any
break-ins or were you aware of any break-ins?

Insofar as the matter which you are now discus-
sing, I think that we can give substantially the
gsame answer to this. This is a matter which is
being investigated by the Department and is being
investigated by the various committees, particu-
larly the Select Committee of Congress and, I'm
not saying that Clarence Kelley engaged in such
activites, or did not engage in these.activities.
I'm merely saying that these have been presented
for review and they will, thereafter, be discussed
at some length and any publicity that might be
given them will be that which will be given by
those more knowledgeable than I.

Mr. Kelley, to your knowledge have any members of
the FBI been involved in the planning or execution
of assassinations?

No, sir. I know of none.

Mr. Kelley, how about the break-in of embassies
here in Washington. Have any members of the FBI
gained surreptitious entry into any embassies in
Washington?

Without naming or designating victims or insti-
tutions, I can only say that there were a few
concerned with counterintelligence--foreign in
nature-~subsequent to 1966. Further then that
I cannot say.

A few is 10, 20, 100? When you say few, I'm sure
that I'm lost as to how few is a few.

Not many.

Was a lot of this done in Washington as opposed
to other cities in the country?

There were not a lot, I'm confident of that. And,
frankly, I don't think that all of the few were
confined to Washington, D. C., but I can't tell
you absolutely that that is true.
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ANSWER:

QUESTION:
ANSWER:

QUESTION:

ANSWER:
QUESTION:
ANSWER:

QUESTION:

ANSWER:
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Mr. Kelley, were any of these done in conjunction
with the CIA? With their knowledge?

I know of none. Now, subsequently, perhaps there
may have been information which did go to them
but, not insofar as the origin of the information,
I'm confident of that. We were not in partner-
ship with CIA.

How about the NSA? Were there any of these break-
ins done to help benefit the NSA in its code-~
breaking programs?

That is a matter which will be developed and will
be presented and, it's better for them to comment
then I.

Mr. Kelley, the Rockefeller Commission report
said that, in discussing the CIA's mail cover
operations, said the FBI only learned about this
about five years after it was in the works. 1In
1958, I believe. Mr. Colby's report to the
President said the FBI knew about it from its
conception. Which is correct?

It is my understanding it was 1968.
195872

1968. Wait a minute, 1958, 1958. That's right,
1958,

Mr. Kelley, in the last 50 years, as I understand
it from FBI officials, there has never been an

FBI Agent prosecuted for any kind of corruption

or crime in connection with his official duties.
Is there any agreement with the Justice Department
either in writing or any other kind of agreement
not to prosecute people who may stray from or
commit crimes but, rather to handle it with
internal discipline?

Mr. Kelly, spelled K-E-L-L-Y, there is no such
agreement. I would not abide by such an agreement.
I vehemently oppose any such arrangement and would
not operate under such arrangement. No, there is
none. Yes, anyone that, within the FBI, will be
prosecuted if there is evidence leading to that
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conclusion. I can assure you absolutely that
this is my policy, is the policy of the Bureau,
and that we will pursue them as vigorously as

we possibly can. There's nothing worse in my
estimation than the betrayal of trust and that's
what we have when one of your own people defects
and gives sanctuary and assistance to the
crminal world.

QUESTION: How do you account than for the fact that there
has been no one who has strayed across the line
in all these years? It's almost unhuman.

ANSWER: Well, I appreciate your compliment, Mr. Kelly,
which I agree with, there has been none. There
have been; of course, some allegations made
from time to time, all of which have been pursued
and found to be groundless. I think that it's
inherent in an organization which is closely
scrutinized, an organization which has a strong
inspection system but, more than anything else,
is the choice of people who are not susceptible
to this type of thing. Unquestionably, in such
a screening process some might get through.

But, than, within the FBI is a built-in system
which further prevents this possibility and that

is a tremendous pride in this very matter. That
is, that there has been no corruption. And, I

am confident that Agents working with one another,
although, will, of course, on occasion be sym-
pathetic to an Agent who possibly may be drinking
too much or may possibly, for other reasons in

the area the morals might digress to some extent,
they absolutely will not countenance corruption

or defection to the criminal element or otherwise
contaminate that splendid reputation of the Bureau.
It's a unique situation. It's difficult for some
to understand. But, it's a built-in barrier to

an extension of this type of activity and, some-
thing of which we will have tremendous pride and I
personally would not hesitate one second to pursue
any allegations such as this, feeling that although
it may get wide publicity, although it may, to some
extent, harm the credibility of the FBI, it must
be done. And, I assure you, will be done. Unusual
perhaps, but nonetheless, it is present and we will
persist with this type of activity. We don't ask
our Agents to squeel on one another, we point out
the splendid reputation that is inherent within

our tradition and is one of the finest traditions
you can possibly build,
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Mr. Kelley, earIiér you époke of the advantages and limitations
of hindsight. After having examined the records of the break-ins
and other surreptitious aétivify, you observed that you thought it
was well iﬂtentioned, 1 believe, in most cases. Did you also
observe that there was any gross misuse of -authority in the
process of that? | |

I do not note in these activities any gross misuse of authority.
Iseea cénsistent thread of well-intentioned activities. Perhaps
now in the presept society, and in the context of now and in those

times, I do not feel that it was a corruption of the trust that

" has been placed in us. As now we have determined a valuation

that perhaps could be wrong, but in those days there was no

intention to engage in activities Whi&_:h were prohibited, illegal,

or otherwise wrong.

Mr. Kelley, why wouldn't an act like the bugging of Martin Luther
King's hotel room have been a betrayal of trust? These Agents
took an oath under the Constitution and that was prohibited by
Federal law at that time. |

There have ioeen a number of articles written about this situation.

" In reviewipg this situation, I feel that the authority stemmed from

the proper source. It was a matter which was construed in those
times as of considerable concern to the country, and the FBI acted

in accordance with the request which was made that it be installed.
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QUESTION:

MR. KELLEY:
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You say that it was a matter which was then a violation of the
law. Within the warrantless wiretaps under ordinary circum-
stances they could conceivably be construed as a violation, but

under the umbrella of the protection of the country they have

been authorized, so I don't subscribe to the feeling that they

- knowingly, in such an installation, vilated the law with the

intent to violate the law.

Mr. Kelley, do you still--does the FBI still--compile personal
information on the personal behavior of Members of Congress,
members of the press, and other people? |

The FBI receives a greét deal of information from time to time.
We are charged when we have a complaint to write up that
complaint. We feel that not only are we following the archival
rules that such must be recorded, but also we feel in discharge
of our duties we should record it because such information might
well dovetail with some inveétigation that we are conducting.
People come to us to tell about these things for reasons--not
just to spill out gossip and rumor and to possibly put someone

on the épot. We inform them, for example, at the time they

. submit this information a record will be made of this but if it is

outside the jurisdiction of the FBI we so state. They know before
they leave, for example, that nothing will be done about it other

than to record it.
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QUESTION:

MR. KELLEY:

QUESTION:

MR. KELLEY:

QUESTION:

MR. KELLEY:

QUESTION:

MR. KELLEY:

QUESTION:

MR. KELLEY:

[ b

But it is put in the files?

Yes, it is put in the files. Yes sir.

Whether it has to do with sex activities, or drinking too much,

or Wha;t have you?

The allegations within the complaint are put. into the complaint
and are put into the file no matter what they .might be. Yes.
Goverﬂment officials, Members 6f Congress and the press,

and what have you?

Yes sir. Thé Department of Justice and the Bureau are now ‘

engagedyin a mutual venture to set up guidelines as to our

M - .
activity in this regard. We will abide by those guidelines.

We do want it known, however, that some of this information

might very well be helpful to us in later investiéations. The .
abuse is the publication of this inf(:;rmation, and I know of no
abuse, Jack, which we can point to.

Has it been used at times to try to get a person's job?

I know of none.

You know of none ?

Now you say to try to get a person's job? Now I don't know of

" all of the activities that we're involved in--and I say to you, Jack,

that yes there have been some accounts as to this effect. 1 feel

that actually were there any such activity it was on the basis of a
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feeling that these things Were true and that they were of such‘
importance th;).t they should be passed on. Some of these, of
course, are in the COINTEL Program. Iwas not privy to some
of theée aliega_tions. I assure you that this will not continue to
the present time. I have been asked what about your own feeling
about such information. Since I have arrivéd I have not had a bit
of goss;ip or a bit of rumor sent to me and this is over two years.
I have not reviewed files to find out about reporters, Congress-
men or other public figures. I do not subscribe to that type of
thing. I have a file on me. It is a quite lengthy file. It includes
the in\.restigation conducted about me at the time I was being
considei'ed. I understand it is quite voluminous. I assure you
that I have not read that file. I do not know who made
complimentary statements about me. I don't know who made
defogatory statements. Perhaps, maybe, some of you may
have made such -statements. I don't want to be colored in my
opinion about you by some statements which you may have made
in good faith, and I think this substaﬁtially is what it is all about.
The confidentiality and the privacy of individuals. If you, Joe

" Lastelic, want to make a statement about me,l you should. I
think you should be éiven that right, and I think that the proper

" forum is in one of confidentiality. I have not read those so-called

gossip, rumor, or other objectionable types of materials. Iam
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QUESTION:

'MR. KELLEY:

QUESTION:

MR, KELLEY:

QUESTION:

MR. KELLEY:

not gbing to read them, and I certainly do not sponsor any move
to revive anytlﬁng such as may have once existed.

Those files will remain? ‘Rurn'ors, gossips--gossip, whatever |
is in itl?

Yes sir.

You said that you don't question the motives ;)f people who come in
to give 'yéu information. Do you ever check out the information
that was given to you about the people ? |

If it is within our jurisdiction and makes ali‘egations which may
mount into a vioiation, yes, we check them out. But a mere
allegation that so and so is a sex deviate or that he is going.
arouﬁd conducting himself other than in a gentlemanly manner
and so forth, no, we do not just on the bare gossip stage cﬁeck
that out. |
But, nevertheless, that remains in file. You don't check that
out, that remains in the person's file unevalu;,ted and raw. |

Is that correct?

That's right. Now the implication is'that you should possibly

clear the man. In so doing you would, of course, be violating

" your charter which is that you do not investigé,te matters of this

type. You might also by virture of this give it some degree of
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- statute by investigéting it.l But more than anything else if we
havé no business in it we shouldn't be checking it out and we
do not.
QUESTI_ON: If you have no business in it, why are you in it at all?
MR. KELLEY: We did not enter into it.
QUESTION: Is this a file that is a part of the FBI recordé?
MR. KELLEY:  Yes sir.
QUESTION: You won't always be the FBI Director ?
MR.,KELLEY: That's right. I am confident of that. Iam with you a thousand
percent. '
QUESTION: Mr. Kelley, can you tell us when you first learned of the files that
| Mr. Hoover kept that were called his confidential or OC files and
whether or not anyone within the Bureau knew about those files
and failed to tell you about them ? |
MR. KELLEY: Jack, that's a long answer, but I will try to brief it. I {irst learned
of the possibility that these files existed in January, 1974. I then

was presented a list of some of the files and called in one of the

Assistant Directors and said what is this all about. Should they
be integrated into the general file system, and I mean by that that

" we have a general file system. We have a section of our files which

have the capability of going into them. The man who was charged

are kept in a separate room because we don't want everyone to
i - 26 -
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with the responsibility of 1ooking into this then within a few

months reti:r-“e‘d. The next stimulation of “this situation arose

after a statement appgaréd in the paper mentioning these files |

and Wé immediately talked about this. Still I did not look at the '
files. I then instructed that our Inspection Division go over them and
make‘ a listing of them, categorizing them. .Some of them, of
course; were purely administrative, some included information

as outlined by Mr. Levi. Such a listing was made and was turned
over to the Department. Thereafter Mr. Silberman looked them
over and thereafter Mr Levi looked them m%er and I made a
rather cursory check of hthem myself. Why did I not look these
files over in the first place? I did not construe them as being with-
in the realm of the so-called dossiers that had been mentioned
before and during, certainly, my confirmation. I said I did not
subscribe to the preparation or retention of dossiers on Congress-
men nor members of the Senate. I still persist in that and we have
not. My references were about those which were declared
improper during Mr. Gray's administration and they were at that

time stopped. These were dossiers that were preparedon candidates

- for Members of Congress and those who failed in their vehture

were destroyed. Those which were successful were put into the
general files. We no longer do that and frankly, in my opinion,

this is what was referred to. I feel that these files should be
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QUESTION:

MR. KELLEY:

maintained confidential. I still have not given them a close
review. I have not done so for the very reason as I mentioned
about my own file. I don't think it will benefit me to go ofrer
them. l Under archfval rules théy must be preserve.d. In the
guidelines whic;h are to be established, I will welcome any
reasonable guideline which says we eithe-x‘- do or do not preserve |
them. 'I am anxious for us to do our work the way it should be |
done. More than that, I cannot say.

Mr. Kelley, there have been suggestions that your absences
from Washingtoni for family reasons have prc;,vented you from
getting the kind of control of the Bureau that you would have if
you were here all the time. I am wondering how you resppnd

to that kmd of suggestion?

My response is that I feel that I have been able to maintain
control. I am certainly in constant touch. I have telephone

calls that are relayed to me when I have made such trips. Iam -
confident that the executive staff of this Bureau is solidly behind
me. I say this inésmuch as I have somewhat a feeling such as

may be implied in your question. I must as a result of

- conditions that you know about make these trips. If I feel that in

so doing it will endanger my administrative control and my

capability of doing that which I think should be done, I will leave.

- 28 ~
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There is no question whatsoever because that which I say. applies .
to others shoui‘d also apply to me. But, I do feel that I have
control of the orgaqizatioﬁ. I have known of n6 disruptive tactiés that
might ilave been launched to unseat-me ahd again were there any .
evidence of that and found, in my opinion, to be one which is well
grounded, I would immediately leave. |

QUES’I;ION: | Mr. Keiley, if I can return for the moment to the éubject of
break-ins. You said that conditions of national security and
foreign intelligence--there may have been otl_ler areas. Iwonder
if you can be a little clearer on whe£her there were any break-ins

‘ - " that were not related to foreign intelligence or national security?

MR. KELLEY: Iknow of none.

Thank you Mr. Kelley.
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-
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Director Sec'y ——

Re Senstudy 75 memorandum dated 7/24/75, ?LL,

Pages 521-522, Item 5 and Item 6, of a CIA
memorandum entitled, "Items For Possible Use in Briefing
the DCI," contain references to CIA participation in FBI
training and FBI participation in CIA training, Comments
appear below in regard to each item,

Item 5, It is true that since late 1972 CIA has
participated in numerous foreign counterintelligence (CI)
in-services put on by Intelligence Division (INTD), CIA
has participated in all seven of our basic CI schools held
to date.

‘ﬁ

L

It should be noted that CIA's input into these ﬁﬁlyﬂ”
programs has been highly valuable and productive and is
designed to give FBI Agents a better insight into the Soviet,
Satellite and Chicom target based on CIA's overseas:. experience,
against these targets. Two of the lectures usually given at
these courses include the structure, function and role of CIA,
and the structure, function and role of the Domestic Collection
Division and the Foreign Resources Division,

These lectures have been beneficial in teaching our
Special Agents about the mutually complimentary roles of CIA
overseas and the FBI in the United States in working against
hostile intelligence targets,

CIA officers who lecture to our classes have been
careful to emphasize CIA's experience against these hostiles ‘
from an overseas perspective and their overseas e periences, l/éﬁg

REG-102 o> /77~ = 5=

CIA's’ presentatlons can in no way be inierpreted as
being an attempt on their part to teach us how to WOrk “Tri=ifs=s
the United States, nor does CIA attempt to persuade our Special
Agents to adopt CIA overseas methods or tactics t Uhi%ed States

conditions, h%
JWM: JVl\
(4) \\ \ ' \ gm
CONTINUED - OVER L;‘
3 1975 ’




Memorandum to Mr, W, O, Cregar
Re: Senstudy 75

Item 6, Three Special Agents, Neil Rice, Larry
McWilliams, and John McCaffrey, attended this Soviet Operatlons
course at CIA Headgquarters, The course ran from May 14 to
May 25, 1973, Special Agent McCaffrey only attended one week
while Rice and McWilliams attended for two weeks.

The primary reason for FBI inclusion in this course
was because, at that time, the three Special Agents were
members of the new Training Unit, INTD, and we were seeking
educational guidance and ideas for our basic CI courses then
under development, We benefited from this course because we
borrowed a few educational ideas and techniques from CIA's
method of handling its course,

RECOMMENDATION:

None. For information,

P

#
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Attached is a “Supercedlng Request For FBI Materlals
dated 7/28/75, which was received from Mr, John E11iff, SSC

Staff Representative, on the afternoon of 7/28/75.

This request is ‘in the form of six categories
(Roman numerals I through VI), the first four reqguested by
Friday, 8/1/75, and the latter two by Friday, 8/8/75.

Set forth is a brief description of the separate
categories with comments under each, where applicable:

I. Materials to which the Comnittee Staff has been
given prior access and now requests delivery.
II. Outstanding previously requested nateriais for
delivery to the Committee,
REC |
item E, pertaining to mail surveillances is
being deferred pending receipt of guidelines
from the Department of Justice since there is
a problem with possible future litigacion in
the areas of mail opening and intercepl.--The .
Department, by letter from the Director 7/29/75
was aQV1sed of our position in this mz BB .
Item H. refers to materials pertaining 67
COIMTELPRO. During discussions on 7/48/75,

— ot s - Il o

‘ the Committee Staff decided to defer thke £
{ .%’””Tif; deadline for this material for 8/8/75. . '
Enclosure . “ -
"62-116395 "
(6) mRE \‘I’I“jgx“““ A
3 4 Auf g 915 L moe. -1
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
Re: Senstudy 75
1 62-116395 .

ITI, Outstanding previously requested materials to
be made available for access by SSC Staff at JEH Building.

Items G., H., and I. in this category pertain
to information developed through investigation
of Martin ILuther King, Jr. SSC Staff
Representativestion 7/28/75 advised that an
agreement is pending but not yet finalized
between the Committee and attorneys repre-
senting Mrs. King which would govern the type
of informatiqh to be furnished the Committee
in these categories., We are deferring
processing of the requested materials until
an agreement is reachec so that guidelines
nay be furnished us. The Attorney General

. . has been advised of our position in a letter
of 7/29/75.

IV. Wewly requested materials for access by SSC Staff
at JEH Building.

Items A. and B. in this category were deferred
until 8/8/75 by Committee Staff in conference
on 7/28/75.

V. Outstanding previously requested materials for
delivery to the Committee,

In this category Item B, is being handled by
the Department of Justice. Items A., C., Dy,
D., E., and F., have been substantially

complied with and Item G, is in preparation.

VI. Outstanding previously requested materialc for
access at JEH Building.

CONTINUED ~ OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall f:
Re: Senstudy 75 i
62-116395 _ ol

A conference was held on the morning of 7/29/75
by Senstudy Project persomnnel with all Intelligence Division
personnel involved in the Senstudy effort. Appropriate
assignments were made or confirmed. A conference is scheduled
for the afternocon of 7/30/75 to check progress and identify
any special problems, It. appears at this time that we will
be able to meet the deadline of 8/1/75 for designated materials
in categories I. through IV, as well as the deadline of 8/8/75
for designated materials in categories V. and VI.

5

Py 'Y-_ »
By,

"
ACTION: ' .
None. For information. .
¥
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o _ July 28, 197@"

SUPERCEDING REQUEST FOR FBI MATERIALS

w, "I. Materials to which the-Committee staff has been given- -
access; delivery requested by Friday, August 1, 1975:
.. FBI file & ' £
2. FBI file £100-00. Lot qvq:{vrmu[ﬁ; [0,
B. FBI Inspection Guldellnes 'TB%*%
C. Index to all SAC Memoranda and SAC letters i
‘ : : R
D. Petersen Committee Report on COINTELPRO, including s
all appendices and casge summaries (names of authors
| of analytical appendices may be deleted)
f E. B1ll sections of FBI Manual of Instructions and Manual o
1 of Rules and Regqulations previously made accessible
‘ at FBIHQ (including™Manual of Instructions Sections
105, 107, and 130)
. N Py
¥F. All superceding sections of the FBI Manual of
Instructions previously made accessible at FBIHQ.
~G. Titles and number of FBI Field Office 2Agents .“Iih [“rL‘ .x
. - T’)C
H. FBI Forrs previously made accessible at FBIHQ. )
-
ﬁ{.’ f:u ]
L LG RMAT 8 Con
';yuﬁhg d?inﬁﬁmw%v
I
LPE;;!‘ :‘b;f ) f}flf’“ {V\/ISE EPT
CLASSIFIED BY, . - :
DECLASSIFY ON: 25X_G S0 &
ANNARAY, e
16135 )30 00 ‘
ENGLoSURE
- - R N . _— — ey
s T Eh "1.' - .~:‘..‘-v“ """l ,.“::‘:'r:‘-< <- ":“";; h ” ~
ot T RIS o ,::.:w&.gm*:;;, e R P L
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II. "Outstanding previously requested materials; delivery
— requested by Friday, August 1, 1575:

.

A, Immediate and continuous delivery/access to underlying
materials pertaining to specific COINTELPRO operations,
as listed previously and subsequently by SSC staff.

TR e

B. Underlying materials pertaining to mail covers,
proffered by Special Counsel in letter of" July 15,
1975,

i od
|1

e

¢c. Materials pertaining to the "Huston Plan" requested
on May 14, 1975, Appendix C, items 2-3, 5, 7, 9-12.

LA

e AL

D. Materials pertaining to the FBI's termination in 1966
of the investigative techniques referred tc in :
President Nixon's staﬁgment of May 22, 1973, requested
on May 14, 1975, Appendix C, item 1 (with specific
reference to surreptitious entry and mail surveillance).

!1:

-

E. Materials pertaining to mail surveillance, including Ll
mail covers, mail opening, and mail intercept,
regquested in letter of June 12, 1°275. £

F. Sections 82, 8B, 8P, and 8BQ of the Manual of i
Instructions, and Sections 10 ané 12 of the Manual
of Rules and Regulations, requested in letter of
July 8, 1975. -

G. Communications regarding the activities of SSC which

' have been addressed from the FBI Director and/or
other FBIEQ personnel t¢ more than one field office
and/or to all agents in those field offices, requested
in letter of July 8, 1975.

Er U

/fH. Materials pertaining to COINTELPRO operations
directed against the Black Panther Party in the
Z& late 1960s and early 1970s in San Francisco-0akland
e Los Angeles, and San Diego, California, requested
<ﬂ'“ ) in letter of June 30, 1975 (list of persons contactead
\ [ not to include persons in their capacity as sources).

|t
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Outstanding previously requested materials; access to
screen for delivery requested by Friday, August 1, 1875.

Materials pertaining to the reported 1nvest1gatlon1
of columnist Joseph Kraft in 1969, other than tne
"logs" of any survei1lance.gu¢bm¢A£

d

Materials contained in the so-~called "Officlial and
Confidential®” files which do not contain derogatory
information about individuals, requested in part on’
May 14, 1975, Appendix C, item 22.

A.

Access via agreed procedure to certain information
regarding materials contained in the so-called
"Official and Confidential" files which do contain
derogatory information about individuals.
Materials, including inspection reports or related
surveys, which pertain to the Attorney General's
testimony on February 27, 1975, regarding the "tYPEb
of abuse forwhich the Bureau has been susceptible in
the past," requested on May 14, 1975, Appendix C,
item 23. -

letters and SAC memoranda, requested in memo
17, 1975.

SAT

.JTPE
3&4 ? of June

,..,44"’

F.
1964, |

National Coanvention, Atlantic City, New Jersey,
requestad on Mayv 14, 1975, Appendix D, items 7a,
8, 16. o

Materials pertaining to electronic surveillance of
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., regquested on May 14
Appendix D, items 5, 6a, 6b, 6c.

Materials pertaining to FBI activity regarding Dr.
Martin Luther Xing, Jr., requested in letter of
July 8, 1975.

Materials pertaining to FBI activity regarding
Jr..,

Martin ILuther Xing, requested in letter

1975.

Dr.
of July 14

-
P AR

[,V S .

Materials pertaining to surveillance at the Democratic,

'~Jwyﬁhg? W
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. NMewly requested materials;

\,’

-4 -

access to screen for dellve*V

requested by Friday, August 1, 1975:

/ 2.

B°

s
A

S\\\gpe annual FBI Ir
ronn1970 Mo the \presentJ

¥

H.

5
Abstracts of Executive -€onference memoranda from ’E%J(&
January 1, 1960, to the present

The so-called "Papich Committee Report" on FBI- CIA'“’Z“
cocordination prenared in 1966.

The Manual ef—Inastructitig and/or“RuleS“an&‘ v
Regulations for the Legal Attaches ﬂ‘ﬁy,q[—qr
srj
"0'.,1 W‘_‘ Oﬂ}
The annual five- vbar budget projections of the //‘\auﬁ‘,
FBI Intelligence va181on from 1970 to the present.

Wllgance/ﬁlv 163\budgeﬁ\requests

Materials pertaining to any surrentltlous entrlos o~ x
considered, proposed,> or conducted by the FBI %ﬁiLy Q/’
the Chilean Embassy from-January 1, 1970, untr”

the present. 15)

- V
All project INLET letters prepared for and dissemi nateq
to the President, the Attorney General, or any other ,v
recipient during the period 1969 through 1973
: :\':I
Summaries or notes on interviews conducted by Inspectxoj ‘ i
Division for July 3 Inspection for the following mW”W’

individuals: (See 0.C. Witness list)

Control file for the year 1971 for the Mass Media chw“\(mcrﬁ
Program.

Skt o
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OC WITNESS LIST

S.A. Battle

James Crawford ' L
Joseph Dowling

Thomas Dudney

John Dunphy

Mark Felt

Annie Fields

.Helen Gandy .
Albert Gunser

Robert Kunkel

Irma Metcalf

John Mohr

Tom Payton

Kenneth Peffer

Jessie Peterson

S.A. Clark Shoatff

Kenneth Shoffer .
Dorothy Skillman .
Raymond Smith

Carol Tschudy

.Ralph Windear
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V. Outstanding previously regquested materials; delivexry
cV///requested by Friday, 2August 8, 1975:

- A. Materials relating to the establishment, maintenance,«
‘ and operation of the so-called "ELSUR" electronic ,J.JJ
surveillance lndex,.requestea in vart on May 14
1975, Appendix D, item 2. £&7dﬂ%/qbdh;pq

et

5);C

B. Materials and/orw;“format;on pertaining tc warrantless
electronic surveillance for national security purposes
requested in letter from Senz “or Churcb to the Attorney

i General, dated July 7, 1975.% .. - Dapi's m[? .
..>. X ‘
C. Materials pertaining to legal authority, decisions, )
policies, and procedures with regard to surreptitious A
. | 7o
entry, -requested on May 14, T975,,Apoenalx A, item 5, $:C
Appendix B, item 4. ¥ &ifnc VTZAMU&A?¥ 2D >

D. Materials pertaining to legal authority, decisions, -
policies, and procedures with regard to[incommunicado, L™
interrogation, requested on May 14, 1975, Appendix a, ?
item 5, Appendix B,.item 42}5) %24; Ki’h5v’vx' v%ﬁiW”””lk

E. Materials pertaining to legal authority, decisions,
policies, and procedures with regard to obtaining e
bank, credit, or other personal information, requested 5 4
on May 14, 1975, Appendix A, item 5, Appendix B, .

T : S , e
item 4. 5?»2%v§w1wﬁi?vaiéta&v;n:/$C i
. - B
F. Materials pertaining to legal authoriwy, decisions, -
' policies, and procedures with regard to the use of .
informants, including possible entrapment, provocation, 5

interference with lawyer-client relationship, or other
problems, reguested on May 14, 1975 Appepdﬁx A, item .
5, Appendix B, item 4. *yz‘«‘z,ﬂr,, b*j"* «]‘;\ Lbk /»9& SL, |

!
{ G. Materials pertaining to Morris Starsky, Evelyn Rose XZK/
( Sell, Maude 2dams White Wilkerson, and Martha 1. ﬁlwvﬂb’
Shockey, requested in letter of July 1, 1975 (list ‘-~ :
of persons contacted not to include persons in their
capacity as sources).

36 pmrm Ta e N e . LAY - I .
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YN Outstanding previously requested materials; access to
,5;// screen for deliveryv reguested by Friday, 2ucgust 8, 197%:

A, A list of all warrantless electronic surveillances
identified by subject and target which were instituted
or operated by, foxsy on behalf of, or at the request..
of the IFBI from January 1, 1260, until the present, *
requested on May 14, 1975, Appendix D, item 3.

B. All written justifications for the svecific authori-
zations by the Attornev General for warrantless e
electronic surveillance from January 1, 1960, until
the present, requested in notification letter of
June 27, 1975.

C. All materials reflecting the denial by the Attorney
General of specific reguests for warrantless slectronic
surveillance from January 1, 1960, until the present,:,
reguested in notification letter of June 27, 1975. ’

AN
D. Materials pertaining. to the use of warrantless
‘ electronic surveillance and other controverwial intelli-
-giV%- yeuce technigues againsi plaintiffs in Ccerlain pending
: civil suits, listed in letter of June 23, 1975.

E. Materials pertaining to£E"COPP"'and Operation ORKID

requested in letter of July 1%, 197§I#O!er : ~@ideor ngsc

¥. Materials pertaining to "notional" organizacions
and to the genasral subject of fictitious and cove_l/
organizations (political, commercial, or other), l
requested in letter of July 14, 1975. :

|

‘ . G. Meterials pertaining to FBI activities with respect ,/
to the Ku Klux Xlan, requested in letter of July 14 ,)n_;,

1965.

|

H. Materials pertaining to the origins and conduct of
the FBI investigation in the Dominican Republic of.7/,
1965, as requested on May 14, 1975, Appendix C, LA

item 28. %'&Apﬁﬁ%&révv

NW aawﬂ Docid: 32989626 Page 185




: Q A
- MI‘. Jo Ao Mintz
( .

2

,, 1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis) )

’ 1 - Mr, W. R, Wannall 3
1 - Mr, W. O. Cregar 3\

4

The Attorney General July 29, 1975 N
‘ AN

Director, FBI. (o
" ‘

{{ . U. 8. "IATE SELECT COMMITIEE N
17 JNTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) %
\‘\
N

Reference is made to a request for FBI materials
dated July 28, 1975, received from SSC Staff Representatives
John E1liff and Mark Gitenstein during the afternoon of
July 28, 1975. This request is categorized under six sections,
Roman numerals I through VI, The first four categories require
delivery/access by August 1, 1975, and the latter two categories N
by August 8, 1973,

7 ‘/

7

2

K
=

v
', S

L oat

We have completed our initial reviev of this overall \
request and anticipate we will be able to comply with the
designated deadlines with the follouing exceptions: J/ \*x\)

3
&

II, E. Vith respect to the request pertaining to
mail surveillance, including mail covers, mail opening and mail
; intercept, we are deferring action pending receipt of guidelines
from the Department of Justice, and it is suggested that the i
deadline for this request be deferred to some fuiure date [y
* consistent with the Department's decision in this matter,

III, €. H, and I. These requests deal with information - ™

developed through investigation of Dr. Martin ILuther King, Jr.
It is our understanding that an agreement is pending but not
‘ yet finalized by the SSC and attotneys representing Mrs. King
A o o¥hich would delineate type of information to be furnished in
| esoivthese categories. Upon receipt of guidelines, we are prepatred to
e __process this material on an expedite basis and furnish to th

come Syt Bommititee within one week of such notification. %%

Ext. Affairs .

Files & Com, .. o RE é\v‘z "‘//{ It ::«‘

IG;;:“ Inv. "11639@ . A_loa C 34 \) f/ m——: e il
Inspectio ! ‘

Intell. RV Iv WOH’BT \ " x‘ ‘ / 17 AUG 5 1975
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The Attorney General

It should be emphasized that the above exceptions
gre the result of a preliminary review of the request., It is
possible that unforesesen problems might arise during our
continuing research in the various areas of the request vhich
will make it necessary to extend the deadlincs; however, e do
not anticipate such problems at this time and should they arise,
you will be immediately advised. Alse, we are mindful of the
request by the S5C Staff for a partial proffer of materials
and will attempt to comply whenever circumstances alloew,

1 - The Deputy Attorney General
Attention: K. Tilliem O'Cormor
Speecial Counsel for
Intelligence Coordination

)
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CODE TELETYPE

3-
TO SACS LOS ANGELES

SAN DIEGO
SAN FRANCISCO

. J. B, Ad
My, J NXTELams

Mr., J., A, Mintz

JULY 31, 1975

(L - Mr, Hotis)
(i - Mr. Daly)

1 - Mr, W, R, Wannall
1 - Mr, W, O, Cregar
1 - My, S, F, Phillips

FROM DIRECTOR FBI (62-—116395)

¢
/ FDSENSTUD@

|
REBUTEL JULY 30, 1975.
REPORTING PROCEDURES TO FOLLOW RELATIVE TO SENATE SELECT

COMMITTER (SSC) STAFF INTERVIEWS OF PRESENT AND FORMER SAS:
FOR INCUMBENTS:

IMMEDIATELY AFTER INTERVIEW PREPARE LEM
REPORTING AS DETAILED AS POSSIBLE QUESTIONS ASKED AND REPLIES
GIVEN. INCLUDE WHETHER OR NOT INTERVIEWEE'S RIGHTS WERE

EXPLAINED TO HIN; DURATION OF INTERVIEW; AND IF IT WAS NECESSARY(
FOR INTERVIEWEE TO CONSULT WITH BUREAU REPRESENTATIVE, SO STATE. |\
ALSO INCLUDE ADVICE GIVEY TO INTERVIEWEE BY BUREAU REPRESENTATIVE
AS TO RIGHT TO COUNSEL, PRIVILEGED ARFAS, CONSULFATION PRIVILEGES,
; AND PARAMETERS OF INTERVIEY, ALL AS DISCUSSED IN REFERENCED

| TELETYPE. LHM SHOULD BEAR DUAL CAPTION: *U.S. SENATE SELECT
COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)";

(INSERT NAME) BY SSC STAFF MEMBER."

"INTERVIEW OF SA

SUBY IT ORIGIIQZAL AN’D jl%‘g N

COPIES OF EACH LI TO BUREAU BY COVER AIRTEL, ATIWfON I

1975
: o MG 6
Assoc.fDir.Ad WOO‘ CREGARQ %—%l -l [ M/
Dep. m. — . It 4 i
Dep. AD lnv. — QJ» = ) f ;/
Asst. Dir.:
P SFP-magMS

'SEE NOTE PAGE TWO

P /g)

ALT, m‘"omm'rwr CONTAINED

s

Ext. A“airs —
Fites & Com.

Gen. Inve .
Ident.
Inspection
Intell.
L.aboratory
Plon. & Eval,

FEDERAL BUREAU OF IHVESTIGATION
COMMUNICATIONS SECTIO{‘J‘

JUL 31 ‘i375

Eee

cad FERTTLIS UNCLASSITIND
s v — TECET pii lofAPwb. B5P émm.}(ﬂ%—(
e NP .
;:’1:::::1:::.: MAIL ROOM[] TELETYPE UNIT / \/v”/ )/ .%\lﬁ.\ T ﬂ @4 P"*’” GPO: 1975 O - 569-926'1
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PAGE TWO 62-116395

FOR FORMER SAS: ANY FORMER SA WHO HAS BEEN INTERVIEWED AND
VOLUNTEERS TO FURNISH RESULTS (NOTE THAT SUCH INFORMATION SHOULD
HOT BE SOLICITED BY FBI BUT MERELY ACCEPTED WHEN OFFERED) SHOULD
BE THOROUGILY DEBRIEFED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER INTERVIEW AND
Lay PREPARED AND SUBMITTED IN LINE WITH INSTRUCTIONS FOR
INCUMBENTS. SECOND HEADING OF LHM SHOULD USE TERM' "FORMER
SA.Y

NOTE:

Referenced Bureau teletype alerted appropriate offices
to tentative schedule of SSC Stafi Member for interviews re
Cointelpro/BPP, The teletype advised of Director's waiver from
employment agreements and issued other necessary instructions for
briefing of personnel in advance, Instant teletype necessary
for reporting instructions and is in line with procedure we have
been folloving for other similar interviews, reporting of which
has been mainly by HQ personnel.

T




R i,
ORTIONAL FORM: NO. 10 5010-106 P N
v MAY 1962 EDITION
R _ G6SAGEN. REG. NO. 27 .
- \ (o Assoc. Dir.

R «  UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Dop. AD Adm, _
" l - Mr ° J . B . Adams ADe'p.DA‘D‘Inv. _
Memorandum 2 - Me. I, A, Mintz oo
|, (1 - Mc. J. B, Hotis) S o —
ito . Mr. W. R. Wanmally®*hil paTE:  7/30/75 Fie 3 Con,
1) en. lnv. -
' 1dent. i
l - MI‘ . W - R . Wannall Insppction
FROM : W. O. Céé '”‘ 1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar %ﬁ%gféé;
< ’ Legal Coun. __.
Plan.& Eval, __
SUBJEC 5 UDY 75 Spec. Inv.

Training

Telephone Rm. __

e T w G‘ e/ Director Sec’y
Attached is a ''Superceding Request For FBI Matezlalj," B

dated 7/28/75, which was received from Mr, John E11iff, SSC
Staff Representatlve, on the afternoon of 7/28/75.

This request is in the form of six categories
(Roman numerals I through VI), the first four requested by ¥
Friday, 8/1/75, and the latter two by Friday, 8/8/75. R

Set forth is a brief description of the separate
categories with comments under each, where applicable:

ot ‘

I. Materials to which the Committee Staff has been
given prior aQifss and now requests delivery,

e s B A T B TP 3 G AT S T B - PN Y I T PR b

II. Outstanding preV1ously requested materials for

delivery to the Committee, >
REGS8 U /- oy /_J/gﬁ

Item E. pertaining to mail surveillances is

being deferred pending receipt of guidelines

from the Department of Justice since there is

a problem with possible future litigation in

the areas of mail opening and intercepimlHCam wmmr
Department, by letter from the Director 7/29/75,

was advised of our position in this maRtddG 6 1678

3f¥’// Item H. refers to materials pertalnlng to

COINTELPRO. During discussions on 7/28/75, ;2;
the Committee Staff decided to defer the p {
(5 ENGLDS RF, deadline for this material.for 8/8/75. S‘/
Enclosure
10N CONTAINED

62-116395 ALLI\TOBMQ?‘TMBS ,
nmmﬁ),. M

EW% : %hb thly mRe-)f CONTINUED - OVER

1975
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
Re: Senstudy 75
62-116395

I1I1I, Outstanding previously requested materials to
be made available for access by SSC Staff at JEH Building.

Items G., H,, and I. in this category pertain
to information developed through investigation
of Martin Iuther King, Jr. SSC Staff
Representatives on 7/28/75 ‘advised that an
agreement is pending but not yet finalized
between the Committee and attorneys repre-
senting Mrs. King which would govern the type
of information to be furnished the Committee
in these categories. We are deferring
processing of the requested materials until
an agreement is reached so that guidelines
may be furnished us. The Attorney General
has been advised of our position in a letter
of 7/29/75.

1V. Newly requested materials for access by SSC Staff
at JEH Building. ’

Items A. and B. in this category were deferred
until 8/8/75 by Committee Staff in conference
on 7/28/75. .

V. Outstanding previously requested materials for
delivery to the Committee.

In this category Item B, is being handled by
the Department of Justice, Items A., C., Dz, .
D., E., and F., have been substantially
complied with and Item G. is in preparation.

VI. Outstanding previously requested materials for
access at JEH Building. .

CONTINUED - OVER

i
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Memorandum toc Mr., W. R, Wannall
Re: Senstudy 75
62-116395

A conference was held on the morning of 7/29/75
by Senstudy Project personnel with all Intelligence Division
personnel involved in the Senstudy effort. Appropriate
assignments were made or confirmed. A conference is scheduled
for the afternocon of 7/30/75 to check progress and identify
any special problems. It appears at this time that we will
be able to meet the deadline of 8/1/75 for designated materials
in categories I, through IV, as well as the deadline of 8/8/75
for designated materials in categories V. and VI.

ACTION:

None. For information.

0 o N
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July 28, 1975

SUPERCEDING REQUEST FOR FBI MATERIALS

g;;u I. Materials to which the Committee staff has been given
i access; delivery requested by Friday,'Augustil, 1975:

A. FBI file £100-00- . ol .
-k wéo Pt bw“* [7"["0
B. FBI Inspection Guidelines - :

C. Index to all SAC Memoranda and SAC letters

D. Petersen Committee Report on COINTELPRO, including
‘ all appendices and . case summaries (names of authors
| of analytical appendices may be deleted) o

E. All sections of FBI Manual of Imnstructions and Manual
of Rules and Requlations previously made accessible
at FBIHQ (including Manual of Instructions Sections

! 105, 107, and 130)

F. All superceding sections of the FBI Manual of
Instructions previously made accessible at FBIHQ.

—~G. Titles and number of FBI Field Office Agentsr“3hqgfé’, '
I-'L"v\m\, - T‘PC
H. FBI PForms previously made accessible at FBIHQ.

2

CLASSIFIED BYML

= CLAGSIEY ON: 25X
| DRCLAS Y] b

1o}13 )3 000

"ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
 HERFIN 1S INCLASSIFIED EXCEPT

A Rt nlndl o TaLE T LR TR XY
WHERE SHOVN O7 HERWISE,
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w4 II. Outstanding previously requested materials; delivery
Ejﬁr’ requested by Friday, August 1, 1975:

A. Immediate and continuous delivery/access to underlying
materials pertaining to specific COINTELPRO operations,
as listed previously and subsequently by SSC staff.

B. Underlying materials_ pertaining to mail covers,
proffered by Special Counsel in letter of July 15,
1975.

c. Materials pertaining to the "Huston Plan" requested
on May 14, 1975, Appendix C, items 2-3, 5, 7, 9-12.

D. Materials pertaining to the FBI's termination in 1966
of the investigative techniques referred to in
President Nixon's statement of May 22, 1973, requested
on May 14, 1975, Appendix C, item 1 (with specific
reference to surreptitious entry and mail surveillance).

E. Materials pertaining to mail surveillance, including
mail covers, mail opening, and mail intercept,
requested in letter of June 12, 1°75.

F. Sections 8A, 8B, 8P, and 8Q of the Manual of
Instructions, and Sections 10 and 12 of the Manual
of Rules and Regulations, requested in letter of
July 8, 1975.

G. Communications regarding the activities of SSC which

' have been addressed from the FBI Director and/or
other FBIHQ personnel to more than one field office
and/or to all agents in those field offices, requested
in letter of July 8, 1975. ‘

/fH. Materials pertaining to COINTELPRO operations
directed against the Black Panther Party in the
late 1960s and early 1970s. in San Francisco-0Oakland

e Los Angeles, and San Diego, California, requested
<ﬂi“ in letter of June 30, 1975 (list of persons contacted
not to include persons in their capacity as sources).

in“s,wnw“ﬁﬂ
i g“‘f‘r\ ¥ "%“ %,‘
B R e ‘i},.‘:&m A
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Outstanding previously requested materials;
screen for delivery requested by Friday, August 1, 1975.

of June 17,

¢ SECRET@:

access to

Materials pertaining to the reported investigation/L[&&7é%/
of columnist Joseph Kraft in 1969, other than the 9

"logs" of any surveillance. ywy DM.JM e sprmnen pr sestel. cwflo'fl/

Materials contained in the so-called "Official and
Confidential” files which do not contain derogatorv
information about individuals, regquested in Dart on
May 14, 1975, Anpendlx C, item 22.

A aiéczi’(/'{z [ ff&cv-\)

Access via agreed procedure to certain information
regarding materials contained in the so-called
"0fficial and Confidential" files which do contain
derogatory information about individuals.

M alied [ 'z(‘,‘uo n)

Materials, including inspection reports or related
surveys, which pertain to the Attorney General's
testimony on February 27, 1975, regarding the "types
of abuse forwhich the Bureau has been susceptible in
the past,” requested on May 14, 1975, Appendix C,
item 23.

sy

\filuw‘!"

SAZ letters and SAC memoranda, requested in memo
1975.

Materials pertaining to surveillance at the Democratic
National Convention, Atlantic City, New Jersey, 1964,
requested on May 14, 1975, Appendix D, items 7a, 7b,
8, 16,

éd%ff"

Materials pertaining to electronic surveillance of
Dr. Martin Luther Xing, Jr., requested on May 14, 1975,
Appendix D, items 5, 6a, 6b, .6c.

y/bq.y
.gtfm/

-
i

Materials pertaining to FBI activity regarding Dr.
Martin Luther Xing, Jr., requested in letter of
July 8, 1975.

Materials pertaining to FBI activity regarding
Dr. Martin Luther Xing, Jr., requested in letter
of July 14, 1975.

o ,wi

£4575
il
D

M
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Newly requested materials; access to screen for dellvery
requested by Friday, August 1, 1975:

-4 -

wite =
ks SN

e sma
i ISRt Nt Sichs Teiiitobi e b titAd

. 3
A, Abstracts of Executive Conference memoranda from M
January 1, 1960, to the present '

B. The so-called "Papich Committee Report" on FBI-CIA 'YVZ‘(’V\"
coordination prepared in 1966.

C. The Manual ef-—Iastructions and7/or Rules—amd™ f“ S
Reg&l-at:rons for the Legal Attaches(';ap,gj.,% 2 ety

i
D. The annual flve-year budget projections of the )
FBI Intelligence Division from 1970 to the present

Sw\f}ae annual FB &il/lflgegnwmfifnsr/\k/\qé\{\quests
ro

%.

ﬁ;
=
<~—~ J{(

c,—g)
R T

NB’?O -5 -present.

considered, proposed, or conducted by the FBI at
the Chllean Embassy from January 1, 1970, unt:x.

the presentJ {5.)

G. All project INLET letters prepared for and disseminat °ﬂ
to the President, the Attorney General, or any other y‘
recipient during the period 1969 through 1973.

P. Materials pertaining to any surreptitious entries %XL 6,3/
Al

. H. Summaries or notes on interviews conducted by Inspectlof] WL

Division for July 3 Inspection for the following %,‘2’ M
individuals: (See 0.C. Witness list) 30

"¥. Control file for the year 1971 for the Mass Media yww““(@d*‘)
Program. )
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0OC WITNESS LIST

S.A. Battle
James Crawford
Joseph Dowling
Thomas Dudney
John Dunphy

Mark Felt

Annie Fields
Helen Gandy ] .
Albert Gunser
Robert Runkel
Irma Metcalf
John Mohr

Tom Payton
Kenneth Peffer
Jessie Peterson
S.A. Clark Shoaff
Kenneth Shoffer
Dorothy Skillman
Raymond Smith
Carol Tschudy
.Ralph Windear
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V. Outstanding previously reguested materials; delivery
requested by Friday, August 8,.1975: “

Materials relating to the establishment, maintenance, ()
and operation of the so~called "ELSUR" electronic i
surveillance index, requested in part on May 14, .

1975, Appendix D, item 2. L %Aﬂdﬁwfq¢ﬂ¢¢w7ﬁf)aC

Materials and/orglnformatlon pertaining to warrantless
electronic survetllance for national security purposes
requested in letter from Sengtor Church to the Attorney
General, dated July 7, 1975.~v£f\ EJ?YS X@q%?

Materials pertaining to legal authority, decisions,
policies, and procedures with regard to surreptitious

entry, -requested on May 14, 1975, ppendlx A, item e
Appendix B, item 4. 4y j;‘n{_ D,e/{)f— ﬁﬂ’ ég/Z/ 1;17573(355

Materials pertaining to legal authority, dec1s1ons,
policies, and procedures with regard to(}ncommunlcad00<2ﬁ«ﬂ“

interrogation, reguested on May %ﬁ 1975, Appendix A, ’X}

item 5, Appendix B, item 4]@3 e 4 wt*.}-o z)dfm‘ M@*ﬁ z,séwy }
Materials pertaining to legalrauthorlty, decisions,

policies, and procedures with regard to obtaining [
bank, credlt, or other personal information, requested \ &

on May 14, 1975, Appendix A, item 5, Appendlx B, .
item 4. Jﬁwa a&fwzulkfv§$03<tl

Materlals pertaining to legal authority, decisions,
policies, and procedures with regard to the use of
informants, including possible entrapment, provocation,
interference with lawyer-client relationship, or other
problems, requested on May 14, 1975, A pendlx A, item

5, Appendix B, item 4. ?N\‘L‘-{v bz/;m& (gb&_v/uaa{m,_sb

Materials pertaining to Morris Starsky, Evelyn Rose’ , %ﬁé{
Sell, Maude Adams White Wilkerson, and Martha L. “MJ“'
Shockey, requested in letter of July 1, 1975 (list /?@'

of persons contacted not to include persons in their .

capacity as sources).

-
fﬁ?ﬁxgﬁﬁji
‘3@;§;§i'tﬁ%




" Outstanding previously requested materials; access to
screen for delivery requested by Friday, August 8, 1975:

A. A list of all warrantless electronic surveillances
identified by subject and target which were instituted Loy
or operated by, for, on behalf of, or at the request._, ﬂ@/?%“ﬁv
of the FBI from January 1, 1960, until the present, ¥
requested on May 14, 1975, Appendix D, item 3.

B. All written justifications for the specific authori- Smﬁé¢f
zations by the Attorney General for warrantless PVl A
electronic surveillance from January 1, 1960, until
the present, requested in notification letter of
June 27, 1975.

C. All materials reflecting the denial by the Attorney
General of specific requests for warrantless electronic éﬁ&
surveillance from January 1, 1960, until the present,ﬁyiwoy ?
requested in notification letter of June 27, 1975. ’

D. Materials pertaining to the use of warrantless
electronic surveillance and other controversial intelli--.
"Qq&w yence technigues avyainsti pliaintiffs in certain pending
‘ civil suits, listed in letter of June 23, 1975.

i E. Materials pertaining to ['SCOPE" and Qperation ORKID‘¥%W“ZFy?”f
i requested in letter of July 14, 197'53%‘0&7#54\/41&5«-»{%{%%&7
F. Materials pertaining to "notional" organizations “7?%)
and to the general subject of fictitious and covef&% "
| , organizations (political, commercial, or other), GL
; - requested in letter of July 14, 1975.
| )

G. Materials pertaining to FBI activities with respect ,Zv
to the Ku Klux Xlan, requested in letter of July 14,3'”A,
1965. :

H. Materials pertaining to the origins and conduct of
the FBI investigation in the Dominican Republic of;(
1965, as requested on May 14, 1975, Appendix C, h

item 28. ¢45h;&d%. et

e
T
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UNITED STATES SENA

' OPTIONALUFORM NO. 10 5010-106

MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UN ITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

Assce. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. —
Dep. AD Inv. —

Asst, Dir.:

Admin.
Comp. Syst.
Ext. Affairs
Files & Com. —
Gen. Inv.
tdent.

DATE: July 29, .1975

Inspection
Intell.
Laboratory
Plan. & Eval. —

Spec. Inv.

Trainin 2 "} ti
Legal Couh.
Telephone Rrt

Director Sec'y —

TE SET, COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

The Department of Justice (DOJ) received a letter dated July 24,
1975, directed to K. William O'Conner, Esq., Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination, Office of the Deputy Attorney General, Department of Justice,
requesting that the DOJ provide the Senate Select Committee to Study
Governmental Operations with respect to Intelligence Activities with a list
of all Special Agents assigned to the New York City area in the mid-1960's
who had the surname '"Kehoe'. The unit to which they were assigned and their
"current addresses were also requested. The letter, which has been forwa.rde&
to us for our response, was signed by John T. Elhff Director, Domestic A
Intelligence Task Force. g"

The purpose of this memo is to recommend that the attached
memorandum from the Director enclosing a memorandum for the SSC be
approved and forwarded to the Attorney General. The memo for the SSC
advises (1) that there were two Special Agents, Francis Joseph Kehoe and
James Patrick Kehoe, assigned to the New York City area in the mid-1960's
who have the surname "Kehoe' (2) that both were assigned to the investigation
of Soviet espionage matters and (3) that both are currently employed as Spec1a1
Agents of the FBI with business address as follows:

Francis Joseph Kehoe!
Federal Bureau of Investigation

S ﬂQ Gateway I, Market Street
U, o Newark, New Jersey 07101
<& .
Bl James Patrick Kehoe
%‘”‘o Federal Bureau of Investigation
LN N
) P, 201 East 69th Street ‘
’?\ %New York, New York 10021 ,
Enc. Py 7
DCT:pms (7) ﬁ@y“ / 3.4,
2 - Mr. Mintz /.
. (1 - Mr. Hotis) "4 f

- Mr. Wannall
1 - Mr., Walsh

1 - Mr. Midkiff

.
—
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Memo Burns to Walsh
Re: United States Senate Select Committee
To Study Governmental Operations
With Respect To Intelligence Activities (SSC)

Review of our in-service and out-of-service records failed to
indicate any other current or former FBI Agents with the surname '""Kehoe'"
who were assigned to the New York Office in the 1960's. Francis Joseph
Kehoe, EOD 12-10-51, GS-13, $26,905, married with six children, was
assigned to New York City from 1952 until 10-15-74 when he was trans-
ferred to Newark where he is currently assigned. During all of the 1960's
he was assigned to the investigation of Soviet espionage matters.

James Patrick Kehoe, EOD 3-26-51, GS-13, $27,632, marriéd with one
child, has been assigned to New York City since 1953. Prior to the 1960's
through the present he has been assigned to the investigation of Soviet
espionage matters.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the attached memo from the Director to the Attorney General
enclosing the attached memo to the SSC be approved and forwarded to the
Attorney General,

o

WA 4/%{? W /ﬁ o
Fm
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TO

FROM

OPTIONAL FOP4 NO, 10
MEY 1962 EDIFON
GSA FPMR (43 CFR) 101=11,6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Assec. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD Inv.

/ ; Memorandum l - Mr. W. R. Wannall Asst. Dir.:
A 1l - Mr. W. 0. Cregar Admin.
1 - Mr. J. G. Deegan ::xzx::
*  Mr. W. R. Wannall DATE: 7/29/75 o i Come —
1 - Mr. J..T. Aldhizer. o N/
‘ {V‘g? Inspection W_
J. G. Deegan '\ W

Legal Coun. ___

“/“s\ Plan.& Eval, __
susject: | SENSTUDY 75 T
o Telephone ;—m—.—___

Director Sec’y .

To advise review of pages 188, 189, 283 and 330 [&éﬁﬁﬁ
of .Gentral Intelligence Agency (CIA)_document which Senate /%7
Select Committee has had access to and which reportedly v
makes reference to extremely sensitive Bureau operations
determined such pages do not compromise or damage FBI
operations or sources which relate to IS-1 Section. The
CIA document is fully identified in memorandum from
Mr. W. O. Cregar to Mr. W. R. Wannall dated 7/24/75 under

instant caption. ¥
Re page 188

This page reveals CIA began to follow Caribbean
black radicalism in earnest in 1968 and as a result CIA's
Directorate of Intelligence published studies on 8/6/69
and 6/12/70. This page revealed in each of these studies
there was a single paragraph devoted to ties with U. S. black
power movement and primarily concerned visits of Stokely
Carmichael and other U. S. black power activists to the
Caribbean. The second study was to pay special attention to
links between black radicalism in the Caribbean and advocates
of black power in U. S. This page reveals these studies
did not provide meaningful evidence of important links between
militant blacks in the U. S. and the Carjbbean. X/

Ll st
REG-88 N A N S
These CIA studies were furnished FBI, see“serials
157-8415-247 and 190-12-324-257. The 8/6/69 study revealed
the Jamaican Government had officially banned the travel
to Jamaica by Stokely Carmichael, H. "Rap'" Brown and James
Forman. These individuals were not further identified and
no additional information was set forth in thaT 5 Tudys o

concerning their possible travel to Jamaica.9 AUG 6 1o

WHA : adn cée~ e .
(5) CONTINUED - OVER ~ W,) {,’ 3
N
¥
“/' - g ‘J B

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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Memorandum to Mr, W. R. Wannall
Re: SENSTUDY 75

The study on page 13 reports "Unlike its fairly frequent
contacts with Black Panthers and other radicals in the U. S.,
the Castro Regime seems to have refrained from more than
occasional communications and expressions of moral support
for the Caribbean groups.'" No specific data is set forth
regarding contacts between Black Panthers and other radicals
in the U. S. and the Castro Regime. Paragraph number 33 on
page 13 of this study notes that the extent of relations
between black power groups in the CGaribbean and similar
organizations in the U. S. is vague. Activities of "the
more activist Negro leaders in the U. S. such as Stokely
Carmichael and Elijah Muhammad have been followed closely
in Jamaica and other places. There have been visits by
Carmichael and other U. S. black power exponents to some
of the Caribbean Islands." The study notes these visits have
been limited in the past two or three years because of a ban
on the travel of certain U. S. Negro spokesmen by the
Governments of Jamaica, Antigua and Trinidad-Tobago. The
study notes the latter government had refused to permit
Carmichael to enter the country despite the fact that he is
a native of ¥rinidad.

The 6/12/70 study on page seven noted that available
evidence suggested that contact between Caribbean groups and
the black power movement in the U. S. is infrequent. It
reported there was a two-way flow of visitors including
occasional speaking tours by Carmichael and one or two other
radicals. It was presumed that exchanges of views and
sharing of information occurred but the study noted there
was no firm evidence of funding or directiom by U. S. groups.

There is no data o page 188 or published in the
two CIA studies which would compromise or damage FBIL operations
or sources.

Re page 189

This page indicates that for several months in the
first half of 1968 the Caribbean branch (apparently of the
Director of Current Intelligence, CIA) wrote periodie typescript
memoranda on Carmichael's travel abroad during a period when he
had dropped out of public view. This page indicates that it was
felt these-memoranda were for internal CIA use only although
a copy of one such memorandum was inadvertently sent to the FBI.

Lﬂw 88608 Docld:32983626 Page 203




wv

l
. .,A
%

Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
Re: SENSTUDY 75

Bureau file 100-446080 contains numerous communications
from CIA concerning Stokely Carmichael's activities and travel
during late 1967 and early 1968. These memoranda included
data concerning Cuban Intelligence Service contacts with
Carmichael and his travel, including trips to North Vietnam
and Algeria.

It is probable these memoranda were furnished FBI
due to our interest in establishing the degree of foreign
influence or funding in relation to Carmichael's activities
in the U. S.

Data on page 189 and in the memoranda furnished by CIA
concerning Carmichael's whereabouts during this period does
not compromise or damage FBI operations or informants.

Re page 283 ,

This page noted under date of 12/10/70 that "DDI"
noted press accounts of Director Hoover's 11/19/70 statement
reported that the Black Panthers are supported by terrorist
organizations. This page reveals that someone: with CIA had
examined FBI's related files and also those of CIA and could
locate no indication of any relationship between FEDAYEEN and
the Black Panthers. This page revealed a CIA employee provided
"Director,'" probably the CIA Director, with a memorandum.on
this topic.

FBI Annual Report for the Fiscal Year 1970 released
10/30/70 revealed the Black Panther Party (BPP) ideology showed
an increasing emphasis on the teachings and writings of the
Premier of North Korea; that BPP spokesmen repeatedly
confirmed their belief in Marxism-Leninism; that the inter-
national influence of BPP grew with support groups being organized
in foreign countries; and a BPP international staff was
operating in Algeria. The Annual Report revealed the head of the
BPP International Staff had established a relationship with
Al Fatah, the Arab guerrilla organization, which relationship
had manifested an outpouring of anti-Semitic and anti-Zionist
propaganda in the BPP newspaper.. ‘

-3 -
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Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
Re: SENSTUDY 75

Since the reference to Mr. Hoover's statement
concerning support being received by the BPP has been made
public, the data on page 283 would not damage or compromise
FBI operations or sources.

Re page 330

The three paragraphs under the caption '"Black
Radicalism' on this page briefly summarized the data reported
by CIA on page 188. Data om this page does not compromise
or damage FBI operations or sources.

ACTION:

For information. _
A W
75

A

3

WY
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Mr, J. B. Adams
Mr, J. A. Mintz

The Attorney General July 21, 1975{:

N -
1

- - 1 - Mr, W. R, Wannall
” Dircctor, FBI 1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar

s

/
U. $. SENAIE SELECT COMMITIEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH

SPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

~>

=<

Reference is made to letter from the Committee .
to the Attorney General dated May 14, 1975, which contains
request for certain information from the FBI.

L
R
-

Enclosed for your approval and forwvarding to the
) Committee is the original of a "‘Seewet! memorandum, vwhich
| responds to a request from the Committee. A copy of this \
\ memorandum is being furnished for your records.

Enclosures - 2
" 62-116395

1 - The Deputy Attorney General ' R
Attention: K. William O'Comnor ‘
Special Counsel for . -
Intelligence Coordination

EWL:1hb |h 1, RE_G-§§ ot L «H :-/j(g)o ~

(9?; 2 AUG 6 1u75

- - e ) e P —
Assoc. Dir. ‘;i"r\""ﬂr"wjﬁ{i

e A . AL TS MATION CONTAINED
Asse:.Dir.: - ' EEREIN &8 S S 7% ;.uu:hn.ﬂD b ‘

R I PO

Comp. Syst. ——— Y ] D Q ) lo ; \)I/ k \‘\

Ext. Affairs L) m ﬁ ’

} Files & Com. — @}
{l Gen. Inv. \‘(‘ i & VL
r Ident. ‘ ‘@ &lr“’ X
[ Inspection f22° ¢ g [{\)) L 2
h intell. ! Q, T4 ‘

4%

Loboratory ' k '

i Plan. & Evol. —

Spec, Inv.

\ Training
Legal Coun.

-MATERTAL ATTACHED
‘1/ GPO : 1975 O - 569-920
- 4063 I

Telephone Rm. — \
irector Sec'y —— MAIL ROOM

N afohUbbBia: 31985626 Page 206

.




{iizg‘- Mr. J. B. Adams

: 4- Mr, J. A. Mintz

- (1 - Mr. J. B, Hotis)
- Mr. W. R. Wannall

- Mr, W. O, Cregar

62-116395 July 21, 1975

¥. S. SEVATE SELECT COMMITIEE T0
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: TINCOMIUNICADD INTERROCATION

- r———— —

Reference is made to your raquesi to the Attorney
General by letter dated May 14, 1975, with specific
reference to Appendix A, Request ?‘umbex‘ 5, o, @3 well as
Appendix B, Request Vumber 4, & and b. In general, these
tva requests rvefer to infermation concerning the use of
certain techniques by the FBI in performance of its investi-
gative vesponsibilities, The purpose of this memorandum is
to respond to information requested concerning the technique
referved to as "Incommunicado Iatarrogatim,”@)

For your information, this technigue has been used
by the FBI on extremely rare occasions during the period of
approximately 1959 to 1963. In each instance vhen this
technique was used, the subjects were known, prior to

fx

interviews, to be illegally in the United States and to have s
been associated with the Soviet Intelligence Services as
T i1legal officers/agents. (s) $ &
In view of the exiremely sensifive mature, it is %i’;
requested that any further detalls concerning the limited o
rssoc. 0w, . 1S of this technigue be given in an oral briefing befere e s
Dor Ao aim— properly cleared members of the Committee's Staff who ave &7 L
Asst. Dir.: assigned to this matter, At that time, they will be given @2 e
. access to necessary documentation(s) o
Fres & com m o The Attorney Géneral NATIQNAL SECURITY INFORMATION
Con. v == P e ;'Tf w Unauthorized Disclosure
:“j i& Ed%slhb Inb RIS AT { Bubject to Criminal Banctions
class 6283
i B “"’““““"“' CONTANE D ampt. ¢ GDS, Categories 2 and 3 W%
i’;ﬁfn ff“"“"‘ i ‘%‘}f‘q %D*Q){Gwe : ssificat.en Indefinite AMLE
egt Cou: ‘ 'l AN “Jl " o ™y -
g MAIL ROOM (51} 3 TYPEUN L s kboj 3[
Director Sec'y . N | o - ] -
m@suna 4/)0/ St i, = HE
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEVERAL *AU OF INVESTIGATION
WASF,. 2 TSN, D. C. 20535
Addressee: __ SENATE SELECT COMMITTIEE )

D LTR @ LHM D Memo D Reporf dated 7/3/75
U. S. Senate Select Committee on Intelligence

Cougtion of Document: pntjyities, Re: Incommunicado
Iriterrogation. (Appendix A, Req No. 5, g., &

Appendlx B, Req No. lz:» a & b.) : ‘%
Date: A\}q 1 }QZSi

Received by: ’ u ,! I . 3\
. Title: M«, %(/g, B

Return this receipt to fhe Intelligence DnnsquB

[ — i e [ —

SLGRET

ENCLOSURE, .
2 /7 355 HEU
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r‘: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.

TO: Intelligence Commugity Staff ) FROM: %:.23“;,%‘ ‘\‘g{i g &i
ATTN: Central TIndex ‘ sw ‘m \3\

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Comm:f_ttees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)

_ﬁl DOCUMENT | leriering | [ inTERV 1EW | [ TesTimony | {oThER 7723778

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

x ssC

HSC

4., IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identjification number of briefer,
interviewee, testjifier and subject)

Hemorandam

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF

wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) . {NFORMATION (enter
v, ¢, 8§, TS or

53¢ letter 5/14/75, Jppendix 4, #5,g and (5) Codeword)
fppendix By #4, v and b, $

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

[ Intelligence ﬁamemiml(sj

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

Itue to extremely sensitive natuve referved to as
incommunicado Intervopation’, it 1s vrequested that any further
details concerning the limited dse of this technique be gilven
in op oral brifing before properly cleaved mesbers of the Ssaj(y )

62-116395  CLASSIFIED BYSpaveum lim(
DECLASSIFY ¢ ,\ 25X__

FMR: £k MR -]
(%) ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COMMUNITY
INDEX IN CONNECTION WITH SENSTUDY 75

c|
o Wt
4 {

l f‘.'

g 4
AL I 1,,m ,p,,, W" o E C g’\ﬁ
oo TREA] AS VELL

11‘mr:~ . FED EXO £ng

R I S i ALY |~i =4

LUy «J' ,;»u.,g
3791 (6.75) A "s‘f\“}a
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e Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and botton.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e '"FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a

copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8, SUMMARY ~ enter brief narrative statement describing

substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.




. J. A, Mintz
1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis)
Mr W. R. Wannall
Mr. W. 0. Cregar

(
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The Attorney General July 18, 1975

1 - Mr, J. W. Dalseg

Director, FBI } /s = 7 \*‘L}?% - Mr. J. P. Lee .
.~/  REG88
\ NITED STATES SENATE.SELECT.COMMITTEE

ON INTELLIGENCE / ACTIVITIES (SSC)

By letters dated May 14, 1975, with attached T
appendices, and June 13, 1975, the SSC requested certain
information and documents from the FBI.

Enclosed for your approval and forwarding to ~
the Committee is the original of a memorandum containing N
responses to some of the requesis. A copy of this .

j nemorandum is being furnished for your records, “

Enclosures {(2)

62-~116395

1 - The Deputy Aitorney General
Attention: K. William O'Connor
Special Counsel for
Intelligence Coordination

o

JPLieml (v T,
(10) ‘0“9\)’

\ 4
/'\x-\j{

~

o
Assoc. Dir. . @;
Dep. AD Adm. _
Dep. AD Inv. A—T T *-\'i“t(;ﬁx-r,x 'Fv:—iw‘-r ’i '
min, —— sy H
Comp. Syst. —— D‘“lﬁ‘ ” &—\cﬁ-bf ﬁlm 'F %& §Q§/’ 0 06
Ext. Affairs - )
Files & Com. — M } é’ v \
Gen. Inv.

{dent. ——— —

Inspection — ’ . ﬂ, ~ o
ntell. .«‘(_, /‘{&w” ~ M '
Loboratory 2 }0 -__\
Plon. & Eval.

Spec. lave

Training

Legal Coun. — —
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g . E'Mr. J. A, Mintz

. (1 hand HI‘. Jo BQ HotiS)
.- Lo 1 - Mr. W, R. Wannall
P l -« Mr. W, O, Cregar
1 -~ M¥r, J. ¥, Dalseg
1 bl MI‘. Jo Pc Lee

62116305 July 18, 1975

UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
TO STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THE COMMITTER'S
PRIOR REQI?ES‘!S

FURTHER BGSUKEK‘I’S PERTAINING TO THE ¥BI
AND DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE (POLICIES AND PROCEDURES)

i Reierence is made to SSC léetters dated May 14,
1975, with attached appendices, and June 13, 1975,

The letter of June 13, 1975, amplified a
request made by leiter dated May 14, 1975, with
reference to Item 5b in Appendix A and Item 4 inp
Appendix B concerning the FB¥'s legal authority
regarding the itechnique referred to as all forms of mail
surveillance includipg.mail covers and |_opening mail.

In view of the statement on page 3, of the
letter dated July 15, 1975, from ¥». K. William O'Connor,
Special Counsel for Intelligence LCoordination, Office of
the Deputy Attorney Geperal, to Mr, Johnr T. E11liff,
Dirvector, Domestic Intelligence Task Force of the SSC,

we are withholding documentation relating to the opening
of matl,

With regard to mail covers, they are placed in
) accordance with the guidelines set forth in Section 861

O of the U, S. Postal Service Manual.
Voo 1 - The Attorney General
A:J:: ADD Adm. — A,_,L T"q’o""*'* '{“’ﬁ"‘" CONTAINED
Dep. AD lav. — HERKDY, I Lf‘-!b.iuz SSIREED
St DAT ﬁﬁw}-"’—“ﬁ ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY TO ATTORNEY GENERAL
Comp. Syst. —— JPL cml mhﬂ“
Ext. Affairs — (9) "
o e (N  SEE NOTE PAGE 'mo o
tdent. Y\/ z Et ENCLOS
Inspection ——— ] '
Intell. b} //Zﬂ % }ﬂi'?
Leberevoy ——  This document 18 mepared n response to 1 Jow* e-eqzsest nd 4s ot for dissemis .. /,;
qon MM mation outside your Commitice.  Its use is limited to officiel proceedings by\: . ( 10
T your Commiiice a.d the content may not be disclosed to unauthorized person~ '
Legal Coun. — el awithout the cxpress approval of the FBI .
;:::::‘o‘:"seef'r:'_—_ MAIL ROOM{__] TELETYPEUNIT{ ] GPO 3 1975 O - 569-920
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Documents pertaining to the Committee's
prior request

Further documents pertaining to the FBI
and Department of Justice (policies and procedures)

NOTE:

The letter referred to from K, William O'Connor
to John T. E11liff pointed out on page 3 as follows:
"documentation relating to the opening of mail will be
withheld at present due to ongoing investigations.”




.“ L “ ‘de
- “ o s

< OFFICE OT-THE
DEPUTY ATYORNEY GENERAL

T0: Paul Daly
FROﬁP‘é-% Mike Shaheen

The attached is for your attention,
action and response.

Please keep me advised as to the
currency of the Bureau's contemplated
response. Discuss problems as soon as
possible.

Thanks .,

fe , CONTAINED
ar BfonuaTION 0O

HEREEE.*]’j U‘\‘ % \'M

T
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A PAANKSRURCH, IDAHO, CHAIRMAHN
6,011 G, TORIER, TEXAS, VICE GHAIEMAN
5 PHILID A. HART, MICH., HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TENN,
WALTER F. MONDALE, MINN, BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ,
WALTER D. HUDDLESTON, KY.  CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, Ji2., MD.
ROGERT MORGAN, N.C. RICHARD S. SGHWEIKER, PA, ,‘3; p e & g
ARY HART, COLO. i E{E i é fxfs:‘ 2L
SN YR R, fwigX >4
WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR . £ Q25 ~arpCUREULE
FREDERICK A. G. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL SELECT COMMILTES TO
SELEC AN TEE

CURTIS R, SIMOTHIIRS, MINCRITY COUNSEL
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPFRATIONS WITH
RESPECT FO INTELLIGINCE ACTIVITIES
(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, 341H CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, In.C. 20510

Juns 13, 1975

Mr., K. William O'Connor

Special Counsel for Intelligence &
Coordination

Office of the Deputy Attorney Genera&f .

U. S. Department of Justice . 1 , ;
Washington, D. C. 20530 N b e {5 (;

“Y\ Dear Mr. O'Connor: (\\M_,gﬁ. T e J”J\_
W
?\‘6“ \ In amplification of Item 4, Appendix B of the Commitbee's

‘X document request to the Attorney General dated May 14, 1975, I
%V‘ \\ \ am making the following requests pertdining to ths technique
A MY referred to as "mail surveillance, including mail covers and
\XQ\" - opening mail” and the utilization of tihls technigue "in internal
security, intelligence collectiomn, arzd/or counterintelligence

matters, operations, or activities:'
Ricss (0 /0 3957 /Z 79

(1) For all incidents of mail opening or mail interce
J) on behalf of the Federal Bureau of Investigation from January 1,
%.ﬁ A 1960, until the present, please state the physical 10@&’5% Wger®1s
“"““Nn;ﬁ;\. the opening or intercept was conducted, the names of the lnlel—
\i‘ duals who participated in the opening or mtcroept Thomiii )y Cmsin =
mail opened or intercepted, and the purpose of the opem_.ng or

intercept /

oy , WM (2) For all incidents of mail covers that were physically b

L ;\Zy conducted by FBI employees, whether alone or in cooperation wit

:3\, \ &O,@' b Postal Service employees, Trom Januery 1, 1960, until the present,

S { IS Joe, please state the physical location where the cover was conducted,

& oy the names of the individuals who participated in the cover, the

. \ vpe of mall covered, and the purpose of the cover.

o iy *ORMA’Y’IOTI CONTAINED s -
NS = mm z“ UNCLASSIF b

U pi DAT firghl e

T~ _ j oy
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“Me. K. William O'Connor June 13, 1975
Page -2~

(3) Pleasc provide all documents and memoranda which discuss,
refer, or relate to the origins, authorizations, conduct and

termination of, and policies and procedures for, the mail

openings, intercepts, and covers identified above.

I would appreciate 1t if you would treat the requests
delineated above with the highest priority.

Sincerely,

} erkﬂ/;
John T. Elllff

Director,
Domestic Intelligence Task Force

JTE:bem

- — B / _ -_ .
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Addressee:

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Senate Select- Committee

OLTR & LHM

[C]Memo []Report- dated 7/18/75

c .S, Senate Select Committee Re: Further
a, lon of Document: nyauments Pertaining to the FBI
- and Department of Justice (Policies and

Procedures) Appendix A, Item 5b and

ApPendi

Originating Officé:

Delivered by:

Received by:

B, Item 4.

i

~ FBI ’
A

Datp[}@lJO'! [ /97(
RN

Title:

Return this receipt%%e Intelligence Division, FJ

— e & e o S
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A SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
- CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.
TO: Intelligence, Comunity Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index ¥BI

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)

_%l DOCUMENT I IBRIEFING l I INTERV IEW | lTESTlMONY l [ oTHER » 7}18}75

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

;g. SSsC
X
) HSC
{4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

interviewee, testifier and subject)

Memorandum

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter

u, ¢, §, TS or

Codeword)

880 letterf S/14/73 ond 6/13/75
fppendix A, iten Bb, Appendix B, item & U

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

Intelligence gollection

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

Mall covers pieced in apcordonve with guldelipes set forth
in Seection 861 of tha U.8, Postal Sepvice Hanmsel., We sxe
withholding documentation reloating o the opoening of mell

A_IL INFOW{AW‘TO’\T CONTAINED
62"1163?5 HEDRDY 15 GNOL LAESTRIRD A
, Dars) b\ooo,_uvgemmm l!mg
: MK £nile g MR~ gy
L4 {4) CRIGINAL VIA LIATSON TO CENTRAL COMMINITY INDEX
TN CONNECTION WITH SENSTUDY 7%

W{W o VELLOW -
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o

379' (6-75) CLAssw::‘s ‘ATP;*SOPRIATE
NW 88608 Docld:32989626 Page 218 AN AR

L

k‘i i"'f—ll

b2 -

1574




INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink.
e TIndicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
“ b e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e '"FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
5 information,

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
| copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY -~ enter brief narrative statement describing
T substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community

matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.

ot
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!
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4-312 (Rev. 12-11-73) k

¢

 Date of Mail ___7/18/75

Has been removed and placed in the Special File Room of Records Section.

See File 66-2554-7530 for authority.

5

,ibject JUNE MAIL _SENSTUDY

Pt

¥

Removed By 7 9 AUG 7 1975

File Number 62-116395-478

Permanent Serial Charge Out

o DoJ/FBI
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Mr& . A, Mintz

2 -
v, ° ' (1 © J. B, Hotis) ™™=
* 1 - Mr, W. R. Wannall
1 - Mr, W. 0. Cregar
1 - Mr, T. E. Burns, Jr.
The Attorney General July 18, 1975

Director, FBI

o
UNITED STATES SINATE SELECT COMMITTLA
ON INTHLLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SS€)

By letter dated May 14, 1975, with attached
appendices the SSC requested certain documents and
other information from the FBI.

| Inclosed for your approval and forwarding to the ~
e Committee is the original of a memorandum containing )
a response to one of the Committee's requests.

A copy of this memorandum is being furnished
for your records. !
Enclosures (2)
62-116395
s 1 ~ The Deputy Attorney General Hon
, S
Attention: K. William O0'Connor </
. Speeial €ounsel for - / o
‘ Intelligence Coordinati ‘ A 1/7? ' |
‘ TEB:1lek '€\<\ ?:‘; 107 (OO Vs
,‘\\.\ \ (9) ¥ ) J A |
Assoc. Dir. 3 . ) e
< oo a3 s
As:ﬂpA:)nv ?,(l,' ) -
Adm: - ( \ (% g ‘\J
Comp. Syst, —— d -

Ext. Affairs ——— 6
Files & Com. 7%

ALL Wﬂm commmu

- 26 : '
Gen. Inv. \ m 4 I
o, _ﬂ? *MWWBWHROOM,
fnspection
et ¥ : {
Laboratory !
Plon. & Eval.

Spec. Inv.
Training

Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm. —
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Mr. J”& Mintz

(1 - J. B. Hotis)
Mr. W. R. Wannall
Mr. W. 0. Cregar
Mr, T. E. Burns, Jr.

e
| B

62-116395
July 18, 1975

UNITLD STAT.S SNATZ SCLiCT COMMITI N
TO STUDY GOVIRNMUNTAL OPuRATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTILLIGLNC. ACTIVITIES (SSC)

. RZ; FURTHZR DOCUMSNTS PERTAINING TO TH:
FBI AND DiPARTMINT OF JUSTICL

POLICIuS AND PROCIDURES
(Appendix B, Part I, Item l.a.)

Reference is made to lettcr dated May 1%, 1975,
with attached appendices, requesting ccrtain documents
and other information from the FBIj to our memorandun
captioned as above dated June 4, 1975; and to the
undated note from S5C Staff Momber Mark Gitenstein to
William 0. Cregar of this Bureau attaching a list of
Special Agent in Charge (SAC) Memoranda and Letters
selected for review at FBI Headquarters by the 8SC Staff.,

Pursuant to the request to roview selected SAC
letters and Memoranda identified in the attachment to the
above refercnced note, we currently have such material

~ available for review at FBI Headquarters by appropriately
15‘5({’ cleared personncl of the Committee.

ALL INFO

RMA
Aszoc. Dir. 1 - The Attorney General HEREIN IS 1 Tgi'%ggom
Dep. AD Adm. _ DATE Jo ; Y@D )
Dep. AD Inv. /’\ B W
Asst, Dir.: ! f mb&-)lp , ad
Admin. ‘\T :16[(‘%{; “

vt N ‘\) (8) ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Aot
Files & Com, . \v‘ \\
Gen. Inv. \\!\\\l \\
[dent. S\
Inspection A .
Intell. b W \3}

Laboratory I S N— N lju' B / '7

Plen. & Eval. P. Wk ' ‘“‘ - l}{ ’ ) o

Spec. Inv. T g ’,-,‘L/ g ,.' ) .

Teaining ‘\’ / p /,; ) e o ; o/ /'\\/?
Legal Coun. . . . / ] i~ 5 /r’ ; :
Telephone Rm. — I} 4 0‘-— / s ‘/ o) 4 I J)

Ditector Sec’y —  MAIL ROOM TELETYPE UNIT [ ENCLOSURE
NW 88608 Docld:32989626 Page 427
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Re: Further Documents Pertaining to the
FBI and Department of Justice

Policies and Procedures
(Appendix B, Part I, Item l.a.)

NOT&: e

The material to be reviewed consists of clean
Xerox copies of the approximately 335 selected SAC
letters and Memoranda. Each of the SAC Ietters and
Memoranda was reviewed by the following Divisional
representatives who cleared such material for review
by the SSC Staff with respect to their Division's
interests: 1Identification - J. T. Stewart, Training -
J. &. Reilly, Administrative - F. Woodworth, Files and
Communications - H. R. Hauer, General Investigative -
J. W. Hines, Laboratory =~ R. F. Petty, kxternal Affairs -
D. L. Divan, Special Investigative ~ J. L, McHale,
Inspection ~ F. B, Griffith, Legal Counsel - P. V., Daly,
Computer Systems - C. D, Neudorfer. INTD reviewers who
cleared the above material with respect to INTD interests
for reviewing by the SSC Staff were: J. W. Johnson
(1971 - 1972), H. W. Dare (1962 -~ 1966), R. D. Hampton
(1968 - 1973 - 1974 ~ 1975), R. L. Moore (1964 - 1965 -
1967), K. A. Mendenhall (1960 - 1969), and T. k. Rurmns, Jr.
(1961 - 1963 - 1970). Excisions were made in the material
by the above INTD personnel with regard to protection of
sources, third agency considerations and with respect to
sensitive methods and techniques. Since the material is
to be reviewed at FBI Headquarters and in order to expedite
the process of making the material available and avoid
unnecessary extensive effort, the various SAC letters and
Memoranda have not been classified nor have they been
excised with regard to privacy considerations in all instances.
The SSC Staff representative(s) will be orally advised of the
above at the time of their review at FBI Headquarters. Should
the SSC Staff seek certain specific copies of the SAC Ietkers
or Memoranda, those items selected will then be appraised
with regard to classification and privacy considerations,
| prior to furnishing any copies to the SSC Staff for
‘ their off-premises perusal. None reviewed pertained to OPE
responsibilities. 2
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Dir let and 1HM to AG 7/18/75

5/14/75 request, Appendix B, Part I, Item la

Re SAC memos and lets selected for review
at FBIHQS

TR
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‘ “—::
Wlnifed Diafes Senale |

SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, 4TH CONGRESS)
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

XA e A AR D 3 Pm i

To: Bill Cregar i

From: Mark Gitenstein

sim e rw

- Bill, attached you will find
the list of SAC memos and
letters which we have selected
for review at FBI headquarters.
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60-A
60-3

60-C -

G0/9
60-10
&0-n

60-11.
60-12

60-14
60-16

1/15
1/22
1/25

'2/9

3/16
2/29

2/19 .

2/23
3/8

3/22

YVA

5/10

’SJ\C FLESDS & LETTERS

"ié .

60-41
60-44
60-45
60-J

60-51
60-54

) 60-k

60-56 -
60-59

8/23
©9/29
0/21
10/20
11/1
11/22
1/13
12/6
12/20
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61-A
61-5
61-8
61-10
61-12
61-13

~ 61-18
61-19
61-24

L-“—i .v
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1/23

1/24

2/21

3/1

3/7
3/14
4/4
4/5s
/27

e e

- ——

t

TG\ AXELTL & et sy *

_1960
60-30 6/21
60-G 771
60-32 6/28

. 60-33 715
60-34 /12
60-11 8/1
60-36  7/19
60-38 8/2
60-1 8/17
'60-43 9/13

1961
61-28 5/23
61/25 5/29 .
61-31 6/6
61-C 6/19
61-33 6/20
61-34 6/21
61-37 7/11
61-38 7/18
61/39 7/25
! ALL%?FOBIJIATION CONTAINED

gﬁQﬁﬁiﬁiﬁggﬁﬁgﬁ%gﬁﬁﬁgniug{

M1z~

61-D
o=t
61-47

. 61-55

61-56,
61-62
61-E .

61-F .
61-G . .

61-71

7/24

318

9/5 .

9/26

not duated

19/24
©110/26

11/7

11/29

12/19

: ;; 5//@
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- SAC leros § Letter e

Page 2 ) - .- 1
o SN @ e

oA T 18 | 62-22 4/17 !sz--47]] 9/7
o122/l L 62-E 4/26 62-55  10/3
C62-11 2/13 . 62-27 5/8 - 62-58 10/16
. 62-B | o 62-F 5/9 G%JII-;I-LK
62-C 2/19 ' 62-32 6/5 ' 62-61
62-16 3/8 . 626 7/27 62-66 10/26
6220 4/3 | 62-335  6/12 l62-70  12/11 .
62-21  4/10 © 62-34 6/19 62-72 12/26
- . 1963
A3-4 1/23 63-14 3/19 63-39 8/6
63-A°  1/30 63-E 3/27 63-44 9/4
63-6 1/29 . 63F§e 63-47  9/19
63-B 2/21 63-27 6/11 \\63—50 10/1
63-C. " 3/6 63-26 5/28 631 10/23
' ’ 63-30 6/25 63-59 12/10
63D  * 3/25 63-35 7/19 63-61
63-13  3/12 63-H 7/27
. T L
4-4§5 . 64-B 1 639 13
643 1/14 64-23 4/28 ' 64-43 3/25 .
64-A | 124 64-24 5/5 64-48 9/29
64-13  2/27 . 64-C 5/20 64-F 10/26
64-20  4/7 | 64-D 6/22 64-52  10/27
64-21  4/14 64-E 7/6 646 11/25
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Page 3 !
3,
1965
65-8 ©65-41 65-50
65-10 65-40 % 65-54
- 5/4 65-A 65-D | 65-53
.5/l 65-B 65-C 65-58
© 65-31 65-44 65-68
65-36 65-E 65-63
65-37 65-47
1966
66-4 1/13 66-41 715 66-68 11/1
66-8 2/1 66-A . 7/22 66-72 11/15
66510 2/15 66-44 7/18 66-73 11/22
66-19  3/29 66-45 7/19 66-77 12/13
66-27  5/3 66-50 8/9 66-76 12/7
66-38  6/7 66-56 9/9 66-78
. 8635 6/14 © . 6661 19/4 66-79 12/15
66-33 o/t : 6663 10/ 66-80  12/20
66-30 'f'6/21 | ‘
-~ I
!
SN TR
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67-3 1/10
67-5 1/19
67-6  1/24
- 67-8 1/31
 67-10 2/1
| 67-11 Z/7
67-12 = 2/14
67-13 2/21
67-14 2/28
- 67-17 3/21
67-20  4/7
634 1/9
68-5 . 1/16
63-9 1/31
638-14 2/20
68-16  3/12
68-18 3/19
68-20 : 3/26
63-21 4/2
63-22 4/9 \
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4/25

4430

5/1
5/21
6/4
6/11
6/21
7/2
7/9

- 63-40

68-41
68-51
68-52
68-54
68-55

08-63

68-63

- 8/21
'8/29

10/31

/5

9/12
10/17
10/24

/7
11/28 -
12/5
12/19

7/16
7723
9/3
5/10
9/20-
0/20 .

11/26
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S AR, @
R - 1969 '
569-4 1/14 . 69-30 5/27 . 69-51 9/15
695 1/21 ' 69-31 6/3 69-55 9/26
{69-7 1/28 69-34 6/24 69-58 10/7
c0-14 225 69-36 7/1 69-63  10/22
69-15 3/ 69-37 7/3 . 69-67  11/10
69-16 311 - 69-43  8/13 69-69  11/18
-3z ul3 co-ma 8/19 . 69-73 12/9
69-29 - 5/B . 69-45 '8/26 69-76 12/23
f 69-28  5/13 69-46 9/5 '
e e e e e e e e e e e e e
| 1970
70-4 1/27 ' 70-21 4/2 70-435.  8/i7
70-6 2/3 . 70-26 5/12 70-45  8/27
70-9 2/17 . 70-29 5/26 . 70-46 9/1
70-11 33 : 70-30 . 6/2 . 70-48 9/15
70-13 317 70-33 6/16 70-61  © 11/3
70-15 3/24 70-36 7/14 70-64 11/10
70-17  3/31 70-38 7/28 70-72 12/29
70-18 - 4/7 ' 70-40 3/4
N , ,
- Vol »
|
| |
‘ -
!
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21-75

8/10

8/17
8/24
9/21

10/19

11/8
12/28
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' 5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, ». C. 20535

Addressee: _______SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
7/16/75

CIOLTR [ILHM  [JMemo  []Report dated
g;p%an Senate Swlect Committee to study Govt
K Operations. Re; Further Docuhents
Pervaining to the FBI and Dept. of Justice; ‘\
Poli d P d AppL B
“bigtes, SRLar0oet T8k nahba’ IRaTIRIE", APP-Rs

iFikatthe Ol s _
EB Dat:e:a,l}\aJ "19‘75"

Delivered by:

Received by: .
Return this receip, %he Intelligence Division, FB! —J

e - -

ALL mommrgon; cl_%m'mmmn

HEBNQT 4 :_)S TR

DATE)O .M:BY,S.EA%M#W
DR-) U
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E: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.

TO s+ I/ftth:elligence" Community Staff FROM:
ATTN: Central Index

¥BL

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term., If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)

_xl DOCUMENT | | sriEF ING | | INTERVIEW | | TesTiMonY | [ oTHER 2/18/75%

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

Hemorandun

ssC
HSC
4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

interviewee, testifier and subject)

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter

S5C letter 3/14/7%5, lppendix B, Poxt I, Ttex la

u, ¢, 8§, TS or
Codeword)

L

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

Operating proceduras

FME: fmiz
{4)

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

Hade avallable for S5C raview at FBING selected 520
- letters and Memorands

S UNCLAD STETA
62-116395 - e s RELSTEYS aun

ALL INFOR&:TATION CONTAINED

cde- Y e
ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COMMUNITY TNDEX

IN CONNECTION WITH SENSTUDY 75 |
g / W I

T IREAT AS VELLOW

3791 t6.75)
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CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE




INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or print clearly in ink.
\ e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
L e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information. '

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated. -

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8., SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted: Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.

s
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